
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
NOTICE OF AND AGENDA FOR A REGULAR MEETING  

TO BE HELD BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 
 

DATE:    TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 27, 2024 

TIME:    5:30 PM 

PLACE:    PHARR CITY HALL 

    2nd FLOOR CITY COMMISSION CHAMBERS 

118 SOUTH CAGE BLVD. 

    PHARR, TEXAS 78577  

     

PRESIDING: S. DAVID DEANDA, JR, CHAIRMAN 
 

An electronic copy of the agenda packet can be obtained at www.hcrma.net 
 

 
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
INVOCATION 
 
CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT 
 

1. REPORTS 
 
A. Report on Program Management Activity for 365 Tollway Project – HCRMA Staff 

B. Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project – Ramon Navarro IV, HCRMA. 

 

2. CONSENT AGENDA (All matters  listed under Consent Agenda are considered to be routine by the Governing 
Body and will be enacted by one motion. There will be no  separate discussion of  these  items; however,  if 
discussion is desired, that item(s) will be removed from the Consent Agenda and will be considered separately. 
The Governing Body may also elect to go into Executive Session on any item on this agenda, whether or not 
such  item(s) are posted as an Executive Session  Item, at any  time during  the meeting when authorized by 
provisions of the Open Public Meeting Act.) 

 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held January 23, 2024. 
B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from January 13, 2024, to February 7, 2024.  
C. Approval of Financial Reports for December 2023. 
D. Resolution 2024‐06 – Consideration and approval of a Multiple Use Agreement between the HCRMA and 

the City of Pharr for a hike & bike trail.   
E. Resolution 2024 – 07 – Consideration and Approval of Public Fund Investment Act Training for Investment 

Officer Jose Castillo, Chief Finance Officer. 
 
 
 
 
 



3. REGULAR AGENDA  
 
A. Resolution  2024‐09  –  Consideration  and  Approval  of  Work  Authorization  Number  15  and  Work 

Authorization Number 16 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. for an updated 

bring down letter and General Engineering Consultant support.  

B. Resolution 2024‐10 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 17 to the Professional 

Service  Agreement  with  C&M  Associates,  Inc.  to  increase  the  maximum  amount  payable  for Work 

Authorization number 15 and Work Authorization Number 16.  

C. Resolution  2024‐11  –  Consideration  and  Approval  of  an  Agreement  with  Kinder  Morgan,  Inc.  for 

Participation in Relocation of Utility Gas Line for the 365 Tollway Project.  

D. Resolution 2024‐12 – Consideration and Approval Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 

21 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. for surveying services for additional “X” Parcels 

claimed by Hidalgo County Irrigation District Number 2 as part of the 365 Tollway Project. 

E. Resolution 2024‐13 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 23 with SAMES, Inc. to 

increase the maximum amount payable for Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 21. 

F. Resolution 2024‐14 – Consideration and Approval of Designation of the Rio Grande Valley Metropolitan 

Planning Organization Members for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  

 

4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 
 
A. Annual  Election  of  Vice  Chairman  and  Secretary/Treasurer  for  the  Hidalgo  County  Regional Mobility 

Authority.   
 

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None. 

 
6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 

ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072  (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  
 
A. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Change Order Number 5 to that certain contract 

with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project (551.071 T.G.C.) 
B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Financial Assistance Agreement with the Texas 

Department of Transportation for the 365 Tollway Project (551.071 T.G.C.) 
C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 

Surveying and Environmental Services to include construction material testing (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
D. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the voluntary acquisition of  real property  for 

various  parcels  for  the  365  Tollway  Project  and  International  Bridge  Trade  Corridor  Project  (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

E. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the acquisition,  including  the use of Eminent 
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 

G. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Services Agreements (Section 551.071 
T.G.C.). 
 
 

  ADJOURNMENT OF REGULAR MEETING 



 

C E R T I F I C A T I O N 

 

I,  the Undersigned Authority, do hereby certify  that  the attached agenda of  the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility 
Authority Board of Directors is a true and correct copy and that I posted a true and correct copy of said notice on the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Web Page (www.hcrma.net) and the bulletin board in the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority  office  (203 W. Newcombe Ave,  Pharr,  Texas  78577),  a  place  convenient  and  readily 
accessible to the general public at all times, and said Notice was posted on the  21stday of February 2024 at 5:00 pm 
and will  remain  so  posted  continuously  for  at  least  72  hours  preceding  the  scheduled  time  of  said meeting  in 
accordance with Chapter 551 of the Texas Government Code. 
                                           Maria E. Alaniz         
                Administrative Assistant 

 
Note:  If you require special accommodations under the Americans with Disabilities Act, please contact Maria E. 
Alaniz at 956‐402‐4762 at least 96 hours before the meeting. 
 

 

PUBLIC COMMENT POLICY 

Public  Comment  Policy:  “At  the  beginning  of  each  HCRMA meeting,  the  HCRMA  will  allow  for  an  open  public 

forum/comment period. This comment period shall not exceed one‐half (1/2) hour in length and each speaker will be 

allowed a maximum of three (3) minutes to speak.  Speakers addressing the Board through a translator will be allowed 

a maximum of six (6) minutes.   

 

All  individuals desiring to address the HCRMA must be signed up to do so, prior to the open comment period. For 

meetings being held by  telephonic or videoconference,  individuals may contact Maria. E. Alaniz at  (956) 402‐4762 

before 5:00 pm day of the meeting.  

  

 The purpose of this comment period is to provide the public an opportunity to address issues or topics that are under 

the jurisdiction of the HCRMA. For issues or topics which are not otherwise part of the posted agenda for the meeting, 

HCRMA members may direct staff to investigate the issue or topic further. No action or discussion shall be taken on 

issues or topics which are not part of the posted agenda for the meeting. Members of the public may be recognized 

on posted agenda  items deemed appropriate by  the Chairman as  these  items are considered, and  the  same  time 

limitations applies.” 

 

Note:  Participation by Telephone/Video Conference Call – One or more members of the HCRMA Board of Directors 

may participate  in  this meeting  through  a  telephone/video  conference  call,  as  authorized by  Sec. 370.262,  Texas 

Transportation Code.    



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Item 1A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 X AGENDA ITEM      1A 
DATE SUBMITTED 
MEETING DATE 

2/22/2024_ 
02/27/2024_

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
PLANNING COMMITTEE   
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON PROGRAM MANAGEMENT ACTIVITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT
AND HIDALGO COUNTY LOOP

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:   X  Yes  No

Report on 365 Tollway, Section 4, and Section A West and Section C Projects

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes  No   X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only. .  

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved   X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved   X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved   Disapproved   X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:  Approved   Disapproved    X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved   X_  None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   Approved  Disapproved  None 

 Approved  Disapproved _  None 12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation: X

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved  Disapproved  _  None 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
FOR FEBRUARY 2024

1

www.hcrma.net

HCRMA Administrative Staff
Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM, Chief Constr. Eng. 

Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance Ofcr. 

Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Ofcr.

General Engineering Consultant 
HDR Engineering, Inc.

Report on HCRMADevelopment Activities
Chief Construction Engineer– Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM

HCRMA Board of Directors
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Vice-Chairman

Juan Carlos Del Angel, Secretary/Treasurer

Gabriel Kamel, Director 

Sergio Saenz, Director

Michael J. Williamson, Director

Francisco " Frank" Pardo, Director 

http://www.hcrma.net/


Overview
365 TOLL Project Overview
IBTC Project Overview
 Segment 4 / Section A West Plan
Overweight Permit Summary

MISSION STATEMENT:

To provide our customers with a rapid and 
reliable alternative for the safe and efficient 
movement of people, goods, and services.

www.hcrma.net
2

http://www.hcrma.net/


www.hcrma.net3

http://www.hcrma.net/


4
www.hcrma.net

IBTC (Segs. 1-3
Total Constr. Cost (2023): $223M
Total Dev. Cost (2023): 285M
Available Funding: $18.5M
NEPA clearance expected: May 
2023

http://www.hcrma.net/


[SEGS. 1 & 2] LIMITSFROM 0.8 MI. W. FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. 
TO US 281 / BSIFCONNECTOR [365 SEG. 3 COMPLETED]
[SEG. 4 FUTURE] LIMITSFROM FM 16 / CONWAY
TO 0.8 MI. W. FM396 / ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY

5
www.hcrma.net

NEPA CLEARANCE
07/03/2015

100% ROW ACQUIRED
PH 1: 365 SEG. 3

LET:08/2015
COMPLETED

PH 2: 365 TOLL
SEGS. 1 & 2
LET:11/2021

OPEN: 01/2026

MAJOR MILESTONES:

http://www.hcrma.net/


6 www.hcrma.net

GRANJENO WETLAND MITIGATION SITE

http://www.hcrma.net/


7 www.hcrma.net

LETTING:
PROJECT DETAILS:
The HCRMA Granjeno Wetland Mitigation Site project is for the restoration of 23.88 acres of land, including 
approximately 17 acress planned specifically for wetland restoration. The project consists of grading and compaction 
of approximatley 19 acres to establish a wetland which includes the placement of a clay liner and plant root zone soil 
strata. It also includes berm grading and compaction of approximately 6 acres of upland area. The project includes 
construction of an access driveway and road including maintenance and brush clearing/trimming. The project includes 
construction of a groundwater well with controls, approximately 3,000 linear feet of pvc distribution pipe, associated 
equipment, and a security fence.

 (MANDATORY) In-person or Virtual Attendance Option.

Pre-Bid Meeting: Tuesday, February 20, 2024, 2 P.M. C.S.T.

 All inquiries shall be submitted by 3:00PM CST on Friday, March 8,2024.  Inquiries beyond this date will not be
responded to.

 Electronic bids via CivCast will be received until 3:00 P.M. C.S.T., Wednesday, March 13, 2024.

 Bid opening date & time: Wednesday, March 13, 2024, Until 3:05 P.M. C.S.T.

http://www.hcrma.net/


8 www.hcrma.net

http://www.hcrma.net/


9 www.hcrma.net

http://www.hcrma.net/


10 www.hcrma.net

http://www.hcrma.net/


11 www.hcrma.net

http://www.hcrma.net/


12 www.hcrma.net

http://www.hcrma.net/


13 www.hcrma.net

http://www.hcrma.net/




15 www.hcrma.net

OVERWEIGHT / OVERSIZE CORRIDOR SEGMENTS

http://www.hcrma.net/


*

www.hcrma.net

►ACCUMULATED OVERWEIGHT REPORT:

January 14, 2014 - January 31, 2024

Total Permits Issued: 321,050
Total Amount Collected: $56,143,786
▪Convenience Fees: $1,097,586
▪Total Permit Fees: $55,046,200

-Pro Miles: $963,150
-TxDOT: $46,789,270
-HCRMA $7,293,780

*Effective November 13, 2017, permit fee increased from $80 to $200

16

http://www.hcrma.net/


www.hcrma.net

►OVERWEIGHT REPORT FOR 2024:

January 1, 2024- January 31, 2024

Total Permits Issued: 6343
Total Amount Collected: $1,299,224
▪Convenience Fees: $30,624
▪Total Permit Fees: $1,268,600

-Pro Miles: $ 19,029
-TxDOT: $1,078,310
-HCRMA $171,261

17

http://www.hcrma.net/


18 www.hcrma.net

JANUARY 1, 2024 – JANUARY 31, 2024

NOTES:
1. The accumulated permit count for 2022: 2,642 in comparison to 2023: 3,399

Annual increase comparison of: 2022:  +3,701[140%] and 2023:+2,944 [86.6%]

2. Monthly permit count of 6,343 represents a 86.6% (increase, 2,944) compared to the same month in 2023 (3,399).

2,642

2,218

3,409
3,188

4,270 4,171 4,132
4,009

3,431 3,346
3,188 3,108

3,399

3,059

3,982

4,271

4,910

6,319

4,478

4,133

3,411
3,307

3,599

4,786

6,343

2,000

2,500

3,000

3,500

4,000

4,500

5,000

5,500

6,000

6,500

7,000

Jan Feb Mar April May June July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec

Overweight/Oversized Permit Count 
2022 - 2024 Monthly Comparison

2022 2023 2024

http://www.hcrma.net/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 1B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 X AGENDA ITEM      1B 
DATE SUBMITTED 
MEETING DATE 

02/22/2024 
02/27/2024_

BOARD OF DIRECTORS  
PLANNING COMMITTEE   
FINANCE COMMITTEE 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  REPORT ON CONSTRUCTION MANAGEMENT ACTIVITY FOR 365 TOLLWAY 
PROJECT AND HIDALGO COUNTY LOOP

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:   X  Yes  No

Report on 365 Tollway, Section 4, and Section A West and Section C Projects

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes  No   X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Report only. .  

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved   X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved   X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved   Disapproved   X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:  Approved   Disapproved    X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:  Approved  Disapproved   X_  None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   Approved  Disapproved  None 

 Approved  Disapproved _  None 12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation: X

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved  Disapproved  _  None 



BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING 
FOR FEBRUARY 2024

1

www.hcrma.net

HCRMA Administrative Staff
Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Ramon Navarro IV, PE, CFM, Chief Constr. Eng. 

Celia Gaona, CIA, Chief Auditor/Compliance Ofcr. 

Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Ofcr.

General Engineering Consultant
HDR Engineering, Inc.

Reporton HCRMAConstructionActivities
Chief ConstructionEngineer– RamonNavarro IV, PE,CFM

HCRMA Board of Directors
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Eziquiel Reyna, Jr., Vice-Chairman

Juan Carlos Del Angel, Secretary/Treasurer 
Gabriel Kamel, Director

Sergio Saenz, Director 

Francisco “Frank” Pardo, Director

Michael J. Williamson, Director

http://www.hcrma.net/


[SEGS. 1 & 2] LIMITSFROM 0.8 MI. W. FM 396 / ANZ. HWY. 
TO US281 / BSIFCONNECTOR [365 SEG. 3 COMPLETED]
[SEG. 4 FUTURE] LIMITSFROM FM 16 / CONWAY
TO 0.8 MI. W. FM396 / ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY

2
www.hcrma.net

100% ROW ACQUIRED
PH 1: 365 SEG. 3

LET:08/2015 
COMPLETED

PH 2: 365 TOLL
SEGS.1 & 2
LET:11/2021

OPEN: 01/2026

MAJOR MILESTONES: 
NEPA CLEARANCE 

07/03/2015

http://www.hcrma.net/


SEPTEMBER 8, 2022
OCTOBER 3, 2022
DECEMBER 9, 2022

DECEMBER 16, 2022
FEBRUARY 6, 2023

FEBRUARY 14, 2023
FEBRUARY 28, 2023
MARCH 13, 2023
MARCH 14, 2023
MARCH 28, 2023
OCTOBER 28, 2023

-Request for Proposals was released
-Mandatory Pre-bid meeting was conducted with In-Person or Virtual Attendance option
-Five Proposals were received for the 365 Toll Collection System, Integration, and
Maintenance Project
-Compliance reviews were conducted of all electronic bids;
-Evaluation committee [HCRMA staff and HDR [GEC]] thoroughly reviewed proposals,
conducted oral presentations and in accordance with RFP’s two-step scoring process
-Proposal bid prices opened, evaluated, scored by evaluation committee
-First Executive
-Second Executive Briefing
-Negotiation of contract terms, condition, & BAFO
-Award of contract to SICE, Inc. for $13,980,669 with a score of 905
-Single Gantry amendment

365 TOLLWAY COLLECTION SYSTEM INSTALLATION, 
INTEGRATION and MAINTENANCE PROJECT

3



EXECUTIVE SUMMARY
 The Notice to Proceed (NTP) was issued to Pulice Construction Inc. (PCI) on February 15, 2022, with time

charges commencing on March 17, 2022.

 Thework under this contract shall be substantiallycompleted within 1,264 CALENDAR days[September 22,
2025] After Substantial Completion, Pulice will be allowed up to an additional 60 calendar days for Final
Acceptance. Therefore, all improvements must be final accepted by [November 21, 2025].

 Working days will be charged Sunday through Saturday, including all holidays [with exception of:

New Year’s Day (January1st)

Independence Day (July 4th)
Labor Day (1st Mondayin the month of September)
Thanksgiving Day and day after (4th Thursday andFriday in the month of November); 
ChristmasEve and Day (December 24th and 25th)]

regardless of weather conditions, material availability, or other conditions not under the 
control of the Contractor, except as expressly provided for in the Contract. If Contractor fails to 
complete the work on or before the contract time, Pulice Construction Inc. agrees to pay the
Authority $ 16,500 per day as liquidated damages to cover losses, expenses and damages of the 
Authority for every Calendar Day which the Contractor fails to achieve Substantial Completion of
the Project.

 The total construction cost submitted $ 295,932,420.25.

4



40% Owner Savings: $14,208,622.30 Reduced from original Project

VECP calculations for Contract Price of $281,723,797.95
VECP Gross Savings $38,010,382.63
Less est. Total Design Cost $1,943,648.45 (Schematics + Final Design)
Less Est. Owner’s Fees $545,178.43 (GEC, Environmental, T&R Costs)
VECP Net Savings $35,521,555.75
60% Contractor Saving: $21,312,933.45 Paid as Progress Payments

HCRMA 365 TOLL PROJECT CSJ#0921-02-368: CHANGE ORDER SUMMARY

Four (5) approved Changes Order(s): [$9,711, 974.93l +0 days

CO#1 11/11/2021 entering VECP process +000 days $000,000,000.00 .0%
CO#2 12/21/2021 VECP Plan Revisions +000 days $(14,208,622.30) (4.80%)
CO#3 04/26/2022 VECP Contractor Risk +000 days $000,000,000.00 (0%)
CO#4 01/24/2023 Drill Shafts +000 days $171,516.59 0.06%
CO#5 06/24/2023 VECP True Realized Savings +000 days $4,325,130.78 1.44%
CO#6 11/29/2023 PLAN REVISIONS \ FIELD CHANGES +000 days TBD [PENDING]

CHANGE ORDERS:

Change Order No.1 Summary: November 10, 2021, Resolution 2021-54

• The Primary purpose of Change Order No. 1 is for the HCRMA and contractor to enter a defined VECP proves to reduce the overall cost of the project 
based on a 30% design furnished by the contractor.

• Cost to the Project include: 30% of 5% of the project savings to the project or direct costs to the contractor, whichever is less. These costs are intended 
to pay the contractor for design work achieve a 30% design.

• The HCRMA assumes ownership of all design work developed by the contractor, and cost savings are shared by the HCRMA and contractor by 40% and 
60% respectively.

Change Order No. 2 Summary: December 20, 2021, Resolution 2021-78

• Change order No. 2 amended the contract price from $295,932,420.25 to $281,723,797.95.
• By execution of Change Order No. 1, the contractor completed a 30% design to an effort to estimate cost savings for the project. Payment for the 

contractor’s initial design work is $613,285.06 in accordance with calculations presented in Change Order No. 1. This is the only cost due to the 
contractor based on the execution of Change Order No. 2 and is non-participating.

• Notice to proceed was issued 2/15/2022, the HCRMA reimburse the contractor for the remaining design costs to not exceed 5% of the total cost 
savings. Payments made will be based upon design milestones at 60%, 90% and 100% completion and acceptance.

5



Change Order No. 3 Summary: April 26, 2022, Resolution 2022-36

• As provided for Contract Amendment #1 and Change Order No. 2, the Contractor’s share of the net savings includes the “Contractor Risk” that the 
actual costs of implementing the approved VECP concepts in Change Order No. 2 may not result in the saving approved by the parties. To the extent 
total actual costs exceed the total amount approved, all overages due to errors, oversights, omissions, additions, or corrections to final units, final 
quantities, or final unit prices or costs increases shall be deducted from Contractor 60% portion of the net savings.

• To the extent actual costs exceed the amounts presented in Exhibit A, Contractor agrees that such overages due to errors, oversight, omission additions, 
or corrections to final units, quantities or unit pricing shall be deducted from contractor’s 60% portion of the net savings (the “Contractor Risk”).

• Contractor VECP Savings Payments.

Contractor’s share of the savings shall be calculated and paid out as progress payments under the terms of the contract, as follows:

Construction Progress Proposed Savings Payment

20% Completion $4,262,586.69

40% Completion $4,262,586.69

60% Completion $4,262,586.69

80% Completion $4,262,586.69

Final Acceptance $4,262,586.69

$21,312,933.45

The parties agrees that if the Savings are not apparent or justified during a designated progress period, all, or part of any such Savings Payment, on the 
recommendation of the General Engineering Consultant, may be (i)deferred to the next progress period or (iii) reduced to reflect the Contractor’s Risk for 
unrealized Savings/overages.

Change Order No. 4 Summary: January 24, 2023, Resolution 2023-05

Change Order No. 4 removes 1,524LF of Item 416-6005 Drill Shaft (42”) introduces 48” drill shafts to incorporate detailed, finalized quantities and unit 
costs; and establishes State/Federal participation on odified unit costs, assuring compliance with the standard specifications included within the contract. 
Change Order No. 4 introducing 1,585LF of Item 416-6006 Drill Shaft (48 IN) at a unit cost of $308.39/LF for a net cost of $171,516.59 to be fully paid by 
HCRMA [Owner].

6



Change Order No. 5 Summary: June 24, 2023, Resolution 2023-30

In Lieu of $38,010,382.63 savings, they only can truly account for $30,565,888. They are claiming that of the $7,444,494.63 shortfall, only $3,186,525.45 is 
from their 60%; additional $4,257,969.18 are contributable to busts in original plans, design errors and quantity mistakes and are to be attributed to
HCRMA contingency[$ 5,000,000>>$570,514.23].

• As provided for Contract Amendment #1 and Change Order No. 2, the Contractor’s share of the net savings includes the “Contractor Risk” that the
actual costs of implementing the approved VECP concepts in Change Order No. 2 may not result in the saving approved by the parties. To the extent
total actual costs exceed the total amount approved, all overages due to errors, oversights, omissions, additions, or corrections to final units, final
quantities, or final unit prices or costs increases shall be deducted from Contractor 60% portion of the net savings. The unrealized savings presented
are $2,367,208.20

o To the extent actual costs exceed the amounts presented in Exhibit A, Contractor agrees that such overages due to errors, oversight, omission
additions, or corrections to final units, quantities or unit pricing shall be deducted from contractor’s 60% portion of the net savings (the
“Contractor Risk”), revised shall be $18,945,725.25

o Contractor VECP Savings Payments are amended, as such:

Contractor’s share of the savings shall be calculated and paid out as progress payments under the terms of the contract, as follows:

**[$18,945,725.25 - $4,262,586.69 = $14,683,138.56 / 4 = $3,670,784.64]

Construction Progress Proposed Savings Payment Paid Date
**20% Completion $4,262,586.69 12/22/22

40% Completion $4,262,586.69 $3,670,784.64

60% Completion $4,262,586.69 $3,670,784.64

80% Completion $4,262,586.69$3,670,784.64

Final Acceptance $4,262,586.69$3,670,784.64

$21,312,933.45 $18,945,725.25

7



PROJECTPRODUCTION

8

 CAPTURING VECP PACKETS
2/8/23
3/8/23

VECP Team met, exchanged concepts, formats 
VECP meeting formal report submitted

4/20/23 VECP concepts completed and negotiations underway 
7/07/23 New revised baseline schedule
7/10/23 CO#5 terms and conditions
2/23/24   CO#6 conditions and negotiations

 FORMAL SUBMITTALS, REVIEW OF DOCUMENTS
• RFIs 147
• SUBMITTALS 157
01/18/2024

 TESTING [Soils/Concrete]
• Levees / embankment / select fill
• Drill Shafts / Bents / Slab
• Roadway: limed subgrade / Cement Treated base
• REFREE LAB

 ENVIRONMENTAL JUSTICES [SW3Ps] Archeological sites

 EMBANKMENT Shary / SH336 / SP115 / Highline/ McColl /Anaya
 UNDERGROUND WORK Storm Sewer / Irrigation structures / Tolling Conduit
 LEVEE WORK
 Bridge Substructure FM494 / Floodway / SP115 / SH336 / McColl / Ditch Bridge / Highline

• BEAMS SET: McColl / Canal Bridge / Floodway/ FM494
 RETAINING WALLS Highline / Anaya / SP115/ SH336





10





GRANJENO / ANZALDUAS (LOOKING EAST) 



LEVEE WORK, WEST OF SP115 (23RD) [LOOKING WEST]



SP115 (23RD) LOOKING EAST



STA. 960+70 
HCID#2 
COORDINATION 
RCP PIPE 
ENCASEMENT / 
SPACERS

15



REMOVAL OF 358’ OF PVC AT STA 960+70 
(LOOKING SW) 



WESTSIDE OF US281 (LOOKING NW)



FM3072 (DICKER) LOOKING SE)



I RD (VETERNS) AT THOMAS RD INSTERSECTION 
(LOOKING NW)



ANAYA RD INTERSECTION (LOOKING N.)



21 www.hcrma.net

http://www.hcrma.net/


 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2A 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

    BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X           
PLANNING COMMITTEE   
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

AGENDA ITEM                 2A    
DATE SUBMITTED       02/20/2024 
MEETING DATE      02/27/2024 

TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL  OF MINUTES FOR THE BOARD OF DIRECTOR’S REGULAR 
MEETING HELD ON JANUARY 23, 2024  ._____________________________________

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Approval of Minutes for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting held January 23, 2024.                                 _____                                  ____

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas 
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the minutes for the Board of Director’s Regular
meeting held on January 23, 2024.                                                              _

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 

10. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   Approved         Disapproved    X    None 

11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved         Disapproved        X   None 

12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved           None 



HCRMA Minutes – January 23, 2024 
 
 

 

STATE OF TEXAS 

COUNTY OF HIDALGO 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

The Hidalgo  County  Regional Mobility Authority  Board  of Directors  convened  for  a  Regular  Board Meeting  on 

Tuesday, January 23, 2024, at 5:30 pm at the Pharr City Hall, 2nd Floor City Commission Chambers, 118 S. Cage, Blvd, 

Pharr, TX 78577, with the following participating: 

 

     Board Members:                  Ezequiel Reyna, Vice‐Chairman 
                                                    Juan Carlos Del Ángel, Secretary/Treasurer   
                                                    Gabriel Kamel, Director  

Frank Pardo, Director (teleconference) 
Sergio Saenz, Director (teleconference) 
Michael Williamson, Director  

           
                        Absent:                David Deanda, Jr., Chairman  
         

                                  Staff:                 Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director 
Ramon Navarro, Chief Construction Engineer  
Celia Gaona, Chief Auditor/Compliance Officer 
Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer 
Maria Alaniz, Executive Assistant  

           Blakely Fernandez, Bracewell, LLP, Legal Counsel 
        Colby Echols, Hilltop Securities, Financial Advisor 
         
     
  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

      
Vice‐Chairman Ezequiel Reyna, Jr. led the Pledge of Allegiance. 

      
INVOCATION 
 
Mrs. Maria Alaniz led the invocation. 
 
CALL TO ORDER OF A WORKSHOP at 5:30 
 

1. Review of Quarterly Investment Report for the period ending December 31, 2023. 

Pilar Rodriguez reviewed the Quarterly Investment Report for Period Ending December 31, 2023. 

 

ADJOURNMENT OF WORKSHOP  

 
CALL TO ORDER AND ESTABLISHMENT OF A QUORUM FOR A REGULAR MEETING  
 
Vice‐Chairman Ezequiel Reyna, Jr. called the Regular Meeting to order at 5:34 p.m. 
   



HCRMA Minutes – January 23, 2024 
 
 

Motion by Carlos Del Angel, with a second by Sergio Saenz, to enter into Executive Session to consult with 
board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Item 6A, Item 6B, and Item 6C under Section under Section 
551.074 of the Texas Government Code at 5:34 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
Motion by Carlos Del Angel, with a second by Michael Williamson, to reconvene the regular board meeting 
at 6:22 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously.   
 
PUBLIC COMMENT 
   

No Comments 
 

1. REPORTS 
 
A. Report on Program Management Activity for 365 Tollway Project – HCRMA Staff 

              Mr. Ramon Navarro reported on Program Manager Activity for 365 Tollway Project. No action taken. 
 

B. Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project – Ramon Navarro IV, HCRMA. 
              Mr. Ramon Navarro reported on the construction activity for 365 Tollway Project. No action taken. 

 

C. Report on Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Permits Issued in 2023 – Pilar Rodriguez, HCRMA 
Mr. Pilar Rodriguez reported on the Overweight/Oversized Vehicle Permits Issued in 2023.  No action taken. 

 

2. CONSENT AGENDA  
Motion by Gabriel Kamel with a  second by  Sergio  Saenz,  to approve  the Consent Agenda.   Motion  carried 
unanimously. 

 
A. Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held December 12, 2023. 

Approved the Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held December 12, 2023. 
 

B. Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from December 5, 2023, to January 12, 2024.  
Approved the Project & General Expense Report for the period from December 5, 2023, to January 12, 2024.  
 

C. Approval of Financial Reports for September 2023, October 2023, and November 2023. 
Approved Financial Reports for September 2023, October 2023, and November 2023. 
 

D. Approval of Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending December 31, 2023. 
Approved Quarterly Investment Report for the Period Ending December 31, 2023. 
 

E. Resolution 2024‐01 – Annual review and approval of the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County Regional 
Mobility Authority. 
Approved Resolution 2024‐01 – Annual review and approval of the Investment Policy for the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority. 
 

F. Resolution 2024‐02 – Rescinding approval of Contract Amendment Number 4 to the Professional Service 
Agreement  with  L&G  Engineering  for  a  no‐cost  time  extension  to  provide  Plans,  Specifications  and 
Estimates for the 365 Tollway, Seg. 2 & 4. 
Approved Resolution 2024‐02 – Rescinding approval of Contract Amendment Number 4 to the Professional 
Service Agreement with L&G Engineering for a no‐cost time extension to provide Plans, Specifications and 
Estimates for the 365 Tollway, Seg. 2 & 4. 



HCRMA Minutes – January 23, 2024 
 
 

 
3. REGULAR AGENDA  

 
A. Resolution 2024‐04 – Consideration and Approval of Amendments to Policies and Procedures governing 

Procurement of Goods and Services by the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 
Motion by Carlos Del Ángel, with a  second by Michael Williamson,  to approve Resolution 2024‐04 – 
Consideration and Approval of Amendments to Policies and Procedures governing Procurement of Goods 
and Services by the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

B. Resolution  2024‐03  –  Consideration  and  Approval  of  Supplemental Number  1  to Work  Authorization 
Number  1  to  the  Professional  Services  Agreement  with  Atlas  Technical  Consultants,  LLC  to  provide 
Independent Assurance Testing for the 365 Tollway Project.   
 Motion  by  Gabriel  Kamel,  with  a  second  by  Carlos  Del  Ángel,  to  approve  Resolution  2024‐03  – 
Consideration  and  Approval  of  Supplemental  Number  1  to  Work  Authorization  Number  1  to  the 
Professional Services Agreement with Atlas Technical Consultants, LLC to provide Independent Assurance 
Testing for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $524,009.00.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

C. Resolution 2024‐05 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Services 

Agreement  with  Atlas  Technical  Consultants,  LLC  to  increase  the  maximum  payable  amount  for 

Supplemental Number 1 Work Authorization Number 1.  

Motion  by  Michael  Williamson,  with  a  second  by  Frank  Pardo,  to  approve  Resolution  2024‐05  – 

Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with Atlas 

Technical Consultants, LLC to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Number 1 Work 

Authorization  Number  1  fora  revised  maximum  payable  amount  of  $926,886.44.    Motion  carried 

unanimously.  

 

D. Resolution 2024‐06 – Consideration and Approval of Change Order Number 6 to that Certain Construction 

Contract with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway. 

Agenda item removed.  

 

E. Resolution  2024‐07  –  Consideration  and  Approval  of  an  agreement  with  the  City  of  Mission  for 

participation in Utility Relocation.   

Agenda item removed.  

 

F. Resolution 2024‐08 – Consideration and Approval of Award of Contract for Wetland Mitigation Project.   

No Action.  

 
4. CHAIRMAN’S REPORT 

 

A. None.  

 

5. TABLED ITEMS 
 
A. None. 

 



HCRMA Minutes – January 23, 2024 
 
 

6. EXECUTIVE SESSION, CHAPTER 551, TEXAS GOVERNMENT CODE, SECTION 551.071 (CONSULTATION WITH 
ATTORNEY), SECTION 551.072  (DELIBERATION OF REAL PROPERTY), AND SECTION 551.074  (PERSONNEL 
MATTERS)  
Motion by Carlos Del Angel, with a second by Sergio Saenz, to enter into Executive Session to consult with 
board Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Item 6A, Item 6B, and Item 6C under Section under Section 
551.074 of the Texas Government Code at 5:34 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously.  
 
 
A. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Change Order Number 5 to that certain contract 

with Pulice Construction Inc. for the 365 Tollway Project (551.071 T.G.C.) 
No Action taken.  
 

B. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Financial Assistance Agreement with the Texas 
Department of Transportation for the 365 Tollway Project (551.071 T.G.C.) 
No Action taken.  
 

C. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to Professional Service Agreements for Engineering, 
Surveying and Environmental Services (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No Action taken.  
 

D. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the voluntary acquisition of  real property  for 
various  parcels  for  the  365  Tollway  Project  and  International  Bridge  Trade  Corridor  Project  (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No Action taken.  
 

E. Consultation with Attorney on  legal  issues pertaining  to  the acquisition,  including  the use of Eminent 
Domain, for property required to complete the project alignments of the 365 Tollway Project (Sections 
551.071 and 551.072 T.G.C.). 
No Action taken.  
 

F. Consultation with Attorney on legal issues pertaining to the Environmental Clearance Document for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project (Section 551.071 T.G.C.). 
No Action taken.  
 

Motion by Carlos Del Angel, with a second by Michael Williamson, to reconvene the regular board meeting 
at 6:22 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously.   

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HCRMA Minutes – January 23, 2024 
 
 

ADJOURNMENT  
 

  There being no other business to come before the Board of Directors, motion by Carlos Del Ángel, with a second by 
Frank Pardo, to adjourn the meeting at 6:47 p.m. 

 
 
 
 
 
  ________________________________________              
  S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
     Attest:   
 
  ________________________________________ 
  Carlos Del Ángel, Secretary/Treasurer 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2B 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                       BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2B                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           02/20/24                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        02/27/24  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF PROJECT AND GENERAL EXPENSE REPORT FROM 

JANUARY 13, 2024 TO FEBRUARY 7, 2024     _   
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of project and general expense report for the period from   

January 13, 2024, to February 7, 2024         
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A  Funding Source:  VRF Bond 
 
     
 Operating Account                $     218,074.32  

 Toll Revenue Series 2022A&B                $  4,625,331.62  
   Disbursement Account                $  2,625,668.38  
 VRF Series 2020A                $       11,554.18 

 Total Project Expenses for Reporting Period                $   7,469,074.32 
       
       Fund Balance after Expenses       $ 128,435,748  
  
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the project and general expense report for the  

January 13, 2024, to February 7, 2024, as presented.       
 
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9 Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _     Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 



 
 

   

Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda Jr., Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, PE, Executive Director 

Date: February 20, 2024 

Re: Expense Report for the Period from January 13, 2024, to February 7, 2024 

Attached is the expense report for the period commencing on January 13, 2024, to February 7, 2024. 
 
Expenses for the General Account total $218,074.32, Toll Revenue Series 2022A&B total is  
$4,625,331.62, Disbursement Account total $ 2,625,668.38, and the VRF Series 2020A Account is 
$11,554.18. The aggregate expense for the reporting period is $ 7,469,074.32. 
  
Based on review by this office, approval of expenses for the reporting period is recommended in 
the aggregate amount of $ 7,469,074.32. 
 
This leaves a fund balance (all funds) after expenses of $128,435,748. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 
 
 
 

 
 
 

 
 



Plains Capital 41
Make Check Payable to Inv Date Amount

Valero Fleet 2/15/2024 1,091.11$                                                                    

Bracewell, LLP 2/5/2024 2,600.00$                                                                    

City of Pharr 2/6/2024 850.00$                                                                        

City of Pharr 2/12/2024 131,606.14$                                                                

City of Pharr 2/6/2024 205.00$                                                                        

City of Pharr 2/12/2024 7,380.00$                                                                    

City of Pharr 2/20/2024 5,497.71$                                                                    

Hilltop Securites Asset Management 1/31/2024 6,907.82$                                                                    

Gateway Printing & Office Supply Inc. 1/23/2024 145.56$                                                                        

Office Depot 1/15/2024 106.44$                                                                        

Rio Grande Valley Partnership 1/26/2024 10,870.00$                                                                  

A-Fast Delivery, LLC 2/5/2024 132.50$                                                                        

Pathfinder Public Affairs 1/31/2024 10,000.00$                                                                  

Pharr Economic Development Corporation 2/4/2024 4,480.00$                                                                    

Pena Designs 2/3/2024 200.00$                                                                        

San Miguel Lawn Services 2/3/2024 465.00$                                                                        

Houston Chronicle 1/31/2024 3,673.00$                                                                    

Moody's Investors Service, Inc. 2/12/2024 16,800.00$                                                                  

Xerox Financial Services 2/10/2024 591.60$                                                                        

Xerox Financial Services 2/10/2024 219.46$                                                                        

Wilmington Trust 2/9/2024 4,000.00$                                                                    

Wilmington Trust 2/9/2024 4,000.00$                                                                    

Credit Card Services 2/2/2024 240.00$                                                                        

Credit Card Services 2/2/2024 4,487.37$                                                                    

Credit Card Services 2/2/2024 1,505.61$                                                                    

Credit Card Services 2/2/2024 20.00$                                                                          

218,074.32$                                                                
 

Wilmington Trust 44/365 Project Construction & Related Costs            2022 A

Pulice Construction, Inc. 2/15/2024 4,352,674.67$                                                             

Bracewell, LLP 2/5/2024 8,280.00$                                                                    

Atlas Technical Consultants, LLC 1/31/2024 5,253.17$                                                                    

HDR Engineering, Inc. 1/12/2024 49,579.62$                                                                  

HDR Engineering, Inc. 2/13/2024 37,692.71$                                                                  

HDR Engineering, Inc. 2/13/2024 87,430.22$                                                                  

HDR Engineering, Inc. 2/13/2024 4,257.49$                                                                    

HDR Engineering, Inc. 2/13/2024 11,199.22$                                                                  

Escobedo & Cardenas, LLP 2/7/2024 150.00$                                                                        

Law Office of Richard A. Cantu, P.C. 2/7/2024 5,245.74$                                                                    

Texas Department of Transportation 2/15/2024 909.04$                                                                        

B2Z Engineering 2/6/2024 48,585.40$                                                                  

Raba Kistner, Inc. 2/6/2024 1,412.94$                                                                    

Hidalgo County Irrigation District No. 2 2/9/2024 4,242.50$                                                                    

Blanton & Associates, Inc. 2/8/2024 1,000.26$                                                                    

Blanton & Associates, Inc. 2/8/2024 7,418.64$                                                                    

4,625,331.62$                                                            
Wilmington Trust 45/Capital Projects CP

Hidalgo County Drainage District No.1 1/25/2024 109,489.69$                                                                

Sierra Title of Hidalgo County Inc. 10/31/2023 1,091.21$                                                                    

San Miguel Lawn Services 2/3/2024 600.00$                                                                        

San Miguel Lawn Services 2/2/2024 850.00$                                                                        

AEP Texas, Inc. 1/29/2024 2,513,637.48$                                                             
Previously 
Paid Check

2,625,668.38$                                                            

 Jan. 13 - Feb. 7

February 2024 

Page 1



Make Check Payable to Inv Date Amount
Wilmington Trust 46/VRF Series 2020A VRF 2020

Raba Kistner, Inc. 2/6/2024 11,554.18$                                                                  

11,554.18$                                                                  

Sub Total - General -41 (Operating) 218,074.32$                                                                
Sub Total - Construction/Related Costs-44 (New Bonds A) 4,625,331.62$                                                             
Sub Total - Capital Projects-45 (Disbursement) 2,625,668.38$                                                             
Sub Total - VRF Series 2020A-46 (VRF Series 2020A) 11,554.18$                                                                  

Total 7,469,074.32$                                                            

Approved: 
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director

Approved: 2/27/2024
Juan Carlos Del Ángel, Secretary/Treasurer

Page 2



Item 2C 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   2C                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           02/20/24                    
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        02/27/24  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  APPROVAL OF THE FINANCIAL REPORT FOR THE MONTH OF 

DECEMBER_2023     _______________________    
 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and approval of financial report for the month of December 2023.    
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 

Funding Source:         
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve the Financial Report for the months of    

December 2023, as presented.             
  
6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Finance Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9.    Chief Auditor’s Recommendation: _    Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 































































Item 2D 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     WORKSHOP ITEM                 2D                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         02/20/2024                   
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       02/27/2027  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2024-06 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF A MULTIPLE 

USE AGREEMENT BETWEEN THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY  
AND CITY OF PHARR FOR A HIKE AND BIKE TRAIL.________________________________                   

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval of a Multiple Use Agreement between HCRMA and City of Pharr for a hike and bike 

trail.                                                                                                                              
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Resolution 2024-06 – Consideration and approval of a Multiple Use 

Agreement between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority and the City of Pharr 
for a Hike and Bike Trail.                  _____________          ____________  _______________                    

    
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved      X    None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X  Approved          Disapproved         _  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Memorandum 
To: Pilar Rodriguez, 

P.E HCRMA, 
Executive Director 

 
From: Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E C .F.M. 

HCRMA, Chief Construction Engineer 
 

Date:    February 21, 2024 
 

Subject: Resolution 2024-06 – Consideration and approval of a 
Multiple Use Agreement between the HCRMA and the 
City of Pharr for a hike & bike trail.   

GOAL 
Approval and authorization to provide City of Pharr a Multiple Use Agreement on a 
parcel identified as owned by the Authority. Attached you will find the parcel 
sketch/field note as well as the P&P sheet from the plans showing the parcel. 
 
BASIS 
The City of Pharr is developing the I Road project and are currently in the ROW acquisition 
phase of the project. One of the parcels identified is owned by the HCRMA. Legal has 
reviewed and concluded this a passive parcel for HCRMA and for the City of Pharr. A 
Multiple Use Agreement, will provide a contractual right to Pharr, but not an actual interest in 
the land.  
 
“The department may enter into an agreement with a political subdivision or federal agency to use 
portions of the highway right of way for public facilities other than highway purposes. Public facilities 
may include such things as parking areas, parks, recreational areas, hike and bike trails, boat ramps, 
law enforcement functions, etc. A Multiple Use Agreement must be executed for each multiple use 
facility under consideration. Any request for a Multiple Use Agreement should be coordinated with the 
Maintenance Division in the early stages. The Authority should retain the responsibility for preparation 
of the agreement with the requesting entity providing the appropriate information, exhibits, etc. 
necessary for the Authority to prepare the agreement. The Authority should inspect multiple use sites 
regularly during construction, within thirty days of completion of construction and once per year 
thereafter. Compliance with the terms of the agreement should be enforced. When an entity charges 
a fee for parking to cover the cost of construction, maintenance and operation of the facility, the 
Authority should perform audits periodically to assure the entity is not making a profit. 
 
The authority to execute a Multiple Use Agreement is contained in Texas Administrative Code, Title 
43, Rule §11.21.” 
 
RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of  Multiple Use Agreement between the 
HCRMA and the City of Pharr for a hike & bike trail.   



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY BOARD RESOLUTION 

No. 2024-06 

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF A MULTIPLE USE AGREEMENT 
BETWEEN THE HCRMA AND THE CITY OF PHARR  

JOINT RESOLUTION 
OF THE 

CITY OF PHARR AND HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGREEMENT TO COOPERATE IN THE DEVELOPMENT REVIEW 
OF PROJECTS ACCESSING HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY PROJECTS, INCLUDING ALL 
SEGMENTS OF THE 365 TOLLWAY 

THIS JOINT RESOLUTION is adopted by the governing bodies of the City of Pharr (the 
“City”) and the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”). 

WHEREAS, the City, a home rule city in the State of Texas, has adopted the City of 
Pharr – Standards Manual which includes Section VII – Driveway Entrance Standards;  

WHEREAS, the Authority, a regional mobility authority created under Chapter 370, 
Texas Transportation Code, has authority over access to its roadways, including all segments 
of the 365 Tollway;  

WHEREAS, portions of the Authority’s roadway projects are located within the 
City’s  jurisdiction; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority has adopted a driveway permit application, attached 
hereto as Exhibit A;  

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE CITY COMMISSION OF THE CITY 
OF PHARR AND THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY 
REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT:  

Section 1. The recital clauses are hereby incorporated into the text of this Resolution as 
if fully restated. 

Section 2. For purposes of any proposed development requiring access to the 365 
Tollway,  the City of  Pharr – Standards Manual, Section VII – Driveway Entrance 
Standards, Section 2 shall include the following additional statement:  

Where driveways enter a Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
project, the Contractor, prior to the issuance of a city permit, shall obtain a 
permit from the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

Section 3. Where applicable, the City shall also require a permit from the Texas 
Department of Transportation.  

*** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING on the 27th day of February, 2024, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Juan Carlos Del Ángel, Secretary/Treasurer 

































PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
COMMISSION OF THE CITY OF PHARR AT A REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and 
noticed, on the   day of    , 2024, at which meeting a quorum was present.  

_______________________________ 

 Ambrosio “Amos” Hernandez, Mayor 

Attest: 

_ 
Hilda Pedraza, TRMC, CMC, City 
Clerk  



EXHIBIT A 
 
 
 
 
 
 

ATTACH CONTRACT 
&  

ATTACH PLANS 



1
1
5
5
+
0
0

1
1
6
0
+
0
0

1
1
6
5
+
0
0

P
I
 
 
1
4

+
3
1
.
9
6

15+00

P
I
 
 
1
8

+
0
0
.
3
4

20+0025+0030+00
429.37'

PI  19+88.652
0

+
0
0

PI  20+29.15

P
C
 
1
1
6
3
+
0
0
.
0
0

1
1
6
5
+
0
0

N

P
R

O
P
.
 
R
.

O
.

W
.

P
R

O
P
.
 

R
.

O
.

W
.

P
R

O
P
.
 
R
.

O
.

W
.

3
6
5
 
T

O
L
L
 
 

N
B
 

M
A
I

N
L

A
N
E
S

R
A

M
P

3
6
5
 
T

O
L
L
 
 
S
B
 

M
A
I

N
L

A
N
E
S

P
R

O
P
.
 
R
.

O
.

W
.

P
R

O
P
.
 
R
.

O
.

W
.

EXIST. R.O.W.

EXIST. R.O.W.

EXIST. R.O.W.

LEGEND

I ROAD OVERPASS

OPTION B

365 TOLL 

1:60

I RD I RD

T
H

O
M

A
S
 

R
D

FUTURE WIDENING LIMITS
PROP DRAINAGE STRUCTURE
PROP BRIDGE
PROP ROADWAY
PROP ROW
EXIST ROW

1
2
8
'

6
0
'

1
2
6
'

7
6
'

1
0
3
'

1
4
8
'

1
4
8
'

FUTURE ROUNDABOUT CONFIGURATION

SHARED-USE PATH

gendler
Length Measurement
392 ft



P
:\

C
li
e
n
t
s
\

C
it
ie
s
\

C
it
y
 
o
f
 
P
h
a
r
r
\

V
e
t
e
r
a
n
s
 

H
ik

e
 
a
n
d
 

B
ik

e
\

0
3
 

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y
\

0
2
 

P
&

P
\
I 
R

O
A

D
\

P
h
a
r
r
_
IR

D
_

S
U

P
_

P
P
_

2
3
.d

g
n

1
0
/
1
9
/
2
0
2
2

NOTE:

LEGEND:

TO BE REMOVED UNDER ITEM 496

INCLUDES PAYMENT FOR REMOVAL

TO BE REMOVED UNDER ITEM 100

"PREP. ROW"

OF ALL APPURTENANCES

SHEET SUMMARY

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY

SHEET SUMMARY

DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY

TABLE FOR QUANTITIES) 

PUBLIC INTERSECTION (SEE DRIVEWAY

PROPOSED PRIVATE DRIVEWAY OR

VER: 1"= 10'

HOR: 1"= 50'

SCALE:

DATA.

SEE ALIGNMENT DATA SHEET FOR PROP. CENTERLINE

OFFSET, ELEV. ETC.

SEE SURVEY DATA SHEETS FOR BM STATIONS,

TO ALL SCARIFYING OR EXCAVATING OPERATIONS.

VERIFY ALL UTILITY LOCATIONSAND ELEVATIONS PRIOR

*

P
R

O
P
. 

S
U

P
 

B
A

S
E

L
IN

E
 

P
G

L

E
X
IS

T
. 

C
L

P
R

O
P
. 

P
G

L

OR PERMIT PURPOSES.

CONSTRUCTION, BIDDING,

NOT INTENDED FOR 

INTERIM REVIEW AND

THIS DOCUMENT IS FOR

P.E. 107692

10/19/2022

DATE

CHRISTOPHER R. RODRIGUEZ

ITEM 560

INSTALLATION OF MAILBOXES

REMOVAL, RELOCATION AND 

  

 

PROP. DITCH FLOWLINE/DIRECTION

EXIST. & PROP. ROADWAY CENTERLINE

EXIST. & PROP. SUP BASELINE PGL

E
X
IS

T
. 

S
U

P
 

B
A

S
E

L
IN

E
 

N
G

SHARED-USE SIDEPATH CURVE DATA ID

XXXX

XXXX

I RD CURVE DATA ID

DRAWING:

CK:

ENGINEER:

CK:

REVIEW:

CK:
PHR

COUNTY
STATE

HIDALGO

DIST. NO

6

FED. RD.

DIV. NO.
STATE

TEXAS

CONTROL

NO. NO.

SECTION

PROJECT NO.

JOB

NO. NO.

SHEET

NO.

HIGHWAY

0921 02 363  $P$

I RD.

T

E

STA = 177+60.00

EL  = 88.41'

(+)0.0700 % (-)0.1300 %

8
8
.2

5

8
8
.2

6

8
8
.1

6

8
8
.1

2

8
7
.9

0

8
7
.7

9

8
8
.3

7

8
8
.3

6

8
8
.2

3

8
8
.1

0

8
7
.9

7

8
7
.8

4

8
6
.2

6

8
6
.1

5

8
6
.2

8

8
6
.2

1

8
6
.1

7

8
6
.4

0

8
6
.3

0

8
6
.2

9

8
6
.2

8

8
6
.2

7

(-)2.4731 %

STA = 176+92.50

EL  = 86.31'

(-)0.0103 %

L   = 55.00'

K = 22

ex = 0.17'

E
L
. 

=
 
8
6
.3

1
'

V
P

T
 
1
7

7
+
2
0
.0

0

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 

S
T

A
.1

7
7

+
0
0

M
A

T
C

H
L
IN

E
 

S
T

A
.1

8
2

+
0
0

EXIST. ROW

 11' TRAVEL LANE

 11' TRAVEL LANE

8' SHOULDER

8' SHOULDER

EXIST. ROW

E
X
IS

T
. R

O
W

E
X
IS

T
. 
R

O
W

PROP. ROW PROP. ROW

N

PLAN & PROFILE

I ROAD PROJECT

PROP. PGL

EXIST. N.G.

12' LEFT TURN LANE

"I" ROAD CL

2
.0

0
%

4
4
'

5
6
'

P
R

O
P
. 

5
0
' 

E
-

E
1
0
'

1
9
'

P
R

O
P
. 

1
0
0
' 

R
.O
.W
.

A
D

D
'L
. 

R
.O
.W
.

P
R

O
P
. 

1
.3
'

450 LF

432 CY -RIPRAP (CONC.)(4")

450 LF

542 REMOVE MBGF LF

RAIL (TY T2P)

RAIL (TY PR11)

496 LF -REMOVE STR (PIPE)

464 LFRC PIPE (CL-III)(18")

467 EA -SET (TY II)(18")(RCP)(6:1)(P)

-

-

-

-

SHEET 23 OF 54

1
.0

%

BASELINE NG

EXIST. SUP

BASELINE PGL

PROP. SUP

H
C
R

M
A
 
E
X
IS

T
. 
R

O
W

H
C
R

M
A
 
E
X
IS

T
. 
R

O
W

9
7
.5
'

95

90

85

80

75

95

90

85

80

75

177+00 178+00 179+00 180+00 182+00181+00

177+00 178+00 179+00 180+00 181+00 182+00

90

85

80

75

90

85

80

75

7070

1
0
'

9
'

9
'

1
0
'

180+00

180+00

S
H

A
R

E
D
-

U
S

E

P
R

O
P
. 

1
0
'

S
ID

E
P

A
T

H

5
'

5
'

SIDEPATH BASELINE

PROP. 10' SHARED-USE

ChrisRodriguez
Engineer

ChrisRodriguez
Cloud+
I Rd Project Parcel #2

ChrisRodriguez
Architect
Thomas Rd Existing Right of way.



May, 2022 

Parcel 2 

Page 1 of 4 
Exhibit “A” 

 

County: Hidalgo 

Project: South Veterans Boulevard - I Road 

Limits: From W. Hall Acres Road to East Military Highway 

 

PROPERTY DESCRIPTION FOR PARCEL 2 

 

Being a 0.0042 of an acre (183 square feet) parcel of land out of Porcion No. 70, A. Velasco Survey, Abstract No. 

21545, being out of Lot 320, Kelly Pharr Subdivision, as recorded in Volume 3, Pages 133-134, of the Deed 

Records, Hidalgo County, Texas (D.R.H.C.T.) and being out of a called 15,591 square feet tract, conveyed by Deed 

executed May 11, 2016 from Carkenord & Sons Contractors, Inc., to Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, 

as described in Document Number 2740812, of the Official Records, Hidalgo County, Texas (O.R.H.C.T.), said 

0.0042 of an acre (183 square feet) parcel of land being more particularly described by metes and bounds as follows: 

 

Commencing a 1/2-inch iron rod with red cap stamped "VICKREY PROP. COR." set, at the northwest corner of 

said 15,591 square feet tract, a northeast corner of the called West 1/2 of Lot 319 and the East 1/2 of Lot 320 of said 

Kelly Pharr Subdivision, conveyed by Deed executed August 17, 1978 to Kirk Carkenord and Aric Carkenord, as 

described in Volume 1590, Page 518, Deed Records, Hidalgo County, Texas (D.R.H.C.T.); 

 

Thence, South 30°50'30" East, along the southwest line of said 15,591 square feet tract and the northeast line of the 

said West 1/2 of Lot 319 and the East 1/2 of Lot 320, a distance of 259.99 feet to a 1/2-inch iron rod with red cap 

stamped "VICKREY PROP. COR." set, in the proposed west right-of-way line of South Veterans Boulevard – I 

Road, for the southwest corner of the herein described parcel and the POINT OF BEGINNING having coordinates 

of N=16,572,497.70, E=1,089,673.85, said point being 56.00 feet right from the proposed South Veterans Boulevard 

– I Road Baseline Station 179+08.82; 

 

1. Thence, North 08°33'40" East, departing the southwest line of said 15,591 square feet tract and the 

northeast line of the said West 1/2 of Lot 319 and the East 1/2 of Lot 320, along the proposed west right-of-

way line of said South Veterans Boulevard – I Road, over and across said 15,591 square feet tract, a 

distance of 152.39 feet, to a 1/2-inch iron rod with red cap stamped "VICKREY PROP. COR." set, at the 

southeast end of a cutback on the existing west right-of-way line of South Veterans Boulevard – I Road 

(right-of-way width varies) as recorded in said Kelly Pharr Subdivision, Volume 0, Page 4, of the Map 

Records of Hidalgo County, Texas (M.R.H.C.T.), Document Number 1044339, Document Number 961983 

and Document Number 965705, O.R.H.C.T. and on the northeast line of said 15,591 square feet tract, said 

point being 56.00 feet right from the proposed South Veterans Boulevard – I Road Baseline Station 

177+56.43; 

 

2. Thence, South 36°28'55" East, along said southeast end of a cutback on the existing west right-of-way line 

of said South Veterans Boulevard – I Road and the northeast line of said 15,591 square feet tract, a distance 

of 1.67 feet to a point, at the southeast corner of said cutback in the existing west right-of-way line of South 

Veterans Boulevard – I Road and at the northeast corner of said 15,591 square feet tract, for the northeast 

corner of the herein described parcel; 

 

3. Thence, South 08°33'06" West, along the existing west right-of-way line of said South Veterans Boulevard 

– I Road and the east line of said 15,591 square feet tract, a distance of 152.68 feet to a point at a northeast 

corner of said West 1/2 of Lot 319 and the East 1/2 of Lot 320, the southeast corner of said 15,591 square 

feet tract and the herein described parcel; 

 

 

 

 



May, 2022 

Parcel 2 

Page 2 of 4 
 

4. Thence, North 30°50'30" West, departing the existing west right-of-way line of said South Veterans 

Boulevard – I Road and the east line of said 15,591 square feet tract, along the southwest line of said 

15,591 square feet tract and the northeast line of the said West 1/2 of Lot 319 and the East 1/2 of Lot 320, a 

distance of 1.91 feet to the POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 0.0042 of an acre (183 square feet) 

parcel of land. 

 

 

 

 

Notes: 

 

All bearings and coordinates are based on the Texas Coordinate System, South Zone, North American Datum of 

1983 (2011 Adjustment, Epoch, 2010.00). Coordinates were derived from static and RTK methods and based on 

existing primary points “Nolana 1” and “Nolana 2.” 

 

All distances and coordinates shown are surface values and may be converted to grid by dividing by the Surface 

Adjustment Factor of 1.00004. All measurements are in U.S. Survey Feet.  

 

Record information shown hereon is based on a public records search by the surveyor.   
 

Abstracting was performed in February, 2021 to March, 2021. 

 

A parcel plat of even date was prepared in conjunction with this property description. 

 

I hereby certify that this survey was performed on the ground under my supervision and that this property 

description and accompanying parcel plat represent the facts as found at the time of the survey.  Survey date: May, 

2022. 

 

 

 

 

 

_________________________________________________ 

Gabriel Macias                                                            Date 

Registered Professional Land Surveyor 

Texas Registration No. 6185 

Vickrey & Associates, LLC 

12940 Country Parkway 

San Antonio, Texas 78216 

210-349-3271 

TBPELS Firm No. 10004100 

gmacias
Gabe Stamp

gmacias
Text Box
05-03-2022

gmacias
Gabriel Macias Seal



gmacias
Gabriel Macias Seal

gmacias
Gabe Stamp





County: Hidalgo

Project: South Veterans Boulevard - I Road

Limits: From W. Hall Acres Road to East Military Highway

Parcel No.: 2

Date: May, 2022

Parcel 2 :  5006 5007 5008 5009 5006                                                                                    

                                                                                                                        

Total tract area =             183 ft² =               0.0042 a                                                 

Description of parcel:  2                                                                                               

                                                                                                                        

Beginning tract description                                                                                      

==============================================================================                                          

POC Inverse 5005 to 5006 S  30° 50' 30" E      Distance 259.99                                                              

                                                                                                                        

POB Point 5006            N    16,572,497.70 E     1,089,673.85 Sta       0+00.00                                           

                                                                                                                        

Course from 5006 to 5007 N 08° 33' 40" E Dist 152.39                                                                     

                                                                                                                        

Point 5007            N    16,572,648.39 E     1,089,696.54 Sta       1+52.39                                           

                                                                                                                        

Course from 5007 to 5008 S 36° 28' 55" E Dist 1.67                                                                      

                                                                                                                        

Point 5008            N    16,572,647.05 E     1,089,697.53 Sta       1+54.06                                           

                                                                                                                        

Course from 5008 to 5009 S 08° 33' 06" W Dist 152.68                                                                     

                                                                                                                        

Point 5009            N    16,572,496.06 E     1,089,674.83 Sta       3+06.74                                           

                                                                                                                        

Course from 5009 to 5006 N 30° 50' 30" W Dist 1.91                                                                      

                                                                                                                        

Point 5006            N    16,572,497.70 E     1,089,673.85 Sta       3+08.65                                           

                                                                                                                        

==============================================================================                                          

Ending tract description                                                                                         

                                                                                                                        

==============================================================================                                          

                                                                                                                        

End of parcel 2 description                                                                                             



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 2E 



 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
               BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                  2E                    

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         02/19/24                    
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE      02/27/24  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2024 - 07 – APPROVAL OF PUBLIC FUND INVESTMENT ACT  

TRAINING FOR INVESTMENT OFFICER JOSE CASTILLO, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER  
 

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval of required Public Fund Investment Act training conducted by the University of North  

Texas Center for Public Management on February 5-6, 2024.      
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government, Texas Government Code, Texas   

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                  
 
4. Budgeted:       X   Yes           No          N/A  Funding Source:  VRF Bond  
   
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2024 -07 – Approval of Public Fund  

Investment Act Training for Investment Officer Jose Catillo, Chief Financial Officer, as  
presented.                  

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None  
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X  None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved      X    None 
 
10.       Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   X    Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Memorandum 
To: S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

From: Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director 

Date: February 19, 2024 

Re: Resolution 2024-07 - Approval of Public Fund Investment Act Training for 
Investment Officer Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer 

Background 
The Public Funds Investment, Section 2256.008 of the Government Code, requires Investment Officers 
to take 10 hours of training from an independent source, approved by the governing body once for every 
two-year period, beginning the first day of a fiscal year.   
 
Goal 
On February 5-6, 2024, the Chief Financial Officer, Jose Castillo, Investment Officer, attended the public 
funds investment training from the University of North Texas Center for Public Management, which has 
been authorized to offer the required training.  The Board is being asked to approve the University of 
North Texas Center for Public Management as a source of training. 
 
Options 
The Board of Directors could opt to not approve the training source. 
 
Recommendation 
Based on review by this office, approval of Resolution 2024-07 – Approval of Public Fund 
Investment Act Training for Investment Officer Jose Castillo, Chief Financial Officer, is 
recommended as presented. 
 
If you should have any questions or require additional information, please advise.  
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION NO. 2024-07 

APPROVAL OF PUBLIC FUND INVESTMENT ACT TRAINING FOR  
JOSE CASTILLO, CHIEF FINANCIAL OFFICER 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27th day of February 2024 by the Board of Director of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the “Board”); is a regional mobility authority created pursuant to 
Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

WHEREAS, the Authority was created by Order of Hidalgo County (the “County”) dated 
October 26, 2004; Petition of the County dated April 21, 2005; and a Minute Order of the Texas 
Transportation Commission (the “Commission”) dated November 17, 2005, pursuant to 
provisions under the Act the Authority; and 

WHEREAS, the Board of Directors of the Authority has been constituted in accordance 
with the Act; and 

WHEREAS, the prudent and legally permissible management and investment of 
Authority funds is responsibility of the Board of Directors and its designees; and 

WHEREAS, Section 2256.008 – Public Fund Investment, of the Government Code 
requires 10 hours of training from an independent sources every two years, beginning the first 
day of the fiscal year; and 

WHEREAS, on February 5-6, 2024, the Chief Financial Officer, an investment officer for 
the Authority, attended public funds investment training from the University of North Texas 
Center for Public Management, which has been authorized to offer the required training; 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

Section 2. The Board approves the University of North Texas Center for Public Management 
as an independent training source for the Investment Officer. 

Section 3. The Board approves the training session taken by the Chief Financial Officer 
presented by the University of North Texas Center for Public Management held 
February 5-6, 2024. 

**** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING, duly posted and noticed, on the 27th day of February 2024, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 

 
 

 
       
S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 

 
 

 
Attest: 

 
 
 
             

Juan Carlos Del Ángel, Secretary/Treasurer 
 
 
 

 
 
 



 

 

Public Funds Investment Act Training
North Central Texas Council of Governments 

and 
Government Treasurers’ Organization of Texas 

Certificate of Attendance 
 

Jose Castillo 
February 5, 2024 ......................................................... 5 hours 
February 6, 2024 ......................................................... 5 hours 

Zoom 
 
 
 

INSTRUCTOR: Patrick Shinkle 
SPONSOR NUMBER: 010174 

 
 
We are registered with the Texas State Board of Public Accountancy as a CPE sponsor. This 
registration does not constitute an endorsement by the board as to the quality of our CPE Program. 
In accordance with the standards of the National Registry of CPE Sponsors and the rules for CPE 
promulgated by the TSBPA, CPE credits have been granted based on a 50-minute hour.



 Item 3A 

MariaAlaniz
Cross-Out



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

   BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X           AGENDA ITEM                  3A    
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED       02/20/2024 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE     02/27/2024 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2024-09 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF WORK
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 15/16 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT 
WITH C&M ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR AN UPDATED BRING DOWN LETTER AND 
GENERAL ENGINEERING CONSULTANT SUPPORT.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 

For the WA No. 15. and NO.16

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2024-09 – Consideration and
Approval of Work Authorization Number 15/16 to the Professional Services Agreement 
with C&M Associates, Inc. for an updated bring Down letter and General 
Engineering Consultant support, as presented.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X    Approved          Disapproved          None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 



Memorandum 

    To: Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. 
     HCRMA, Executive Director 

    From: Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E C .F.M. 
                     HCRMA, Chief Construction Engineer

     Date:    February 21, 2024 

Subject: Resolution 2024-09 - Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization 
Numbers 15 and 16 to the Professional Service Agreement 
with C&M Associates, Inc. for an updated bring down letter and 
General Engineering Consultant support.  

GOAL 
Approval and authorization to continue utilization of C&M professional 
engineering services for analyzing anticipated tolling levels of service and 
anticipated rates for appropriately substantiating finance plan.  

BASIS 
The Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2024-09 for consultant 
services on 365 Tollway Project. C&M scrutinizes various alternatives and 
summarize findings in report (bring down letter). In addition, C&M is the 
project expert and reference for modeling the toll collection system.   

RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of  Work Authorizations 15 and 16 
to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. for an 
updated bring down letter and General Engineering Consultant support. 



Amount   _________________ 

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

Work Authorization # _______

✔

     

C&M Associates, Inc         

                                    

                                   

 SUMMARY 

 2024-09

2017-59

$ 102,705.00

2017-88

$ 18,173.08

$ 10,096.16

2017-96 $ 18,375.00

2018-03

2018-23 WA No. 3 T&R w/ Tx DOT PP Procedures

WA No. 1

WA No. 2

SA No. 1 to WA No. 2

SA No. 2 to WA No. 2 $ 18,375.00

$ 35,019.23

$ 826,419.73

WA No. 15 & WA No. 16 2024-09

$ 926,458.20

To provide a an Updated Bring Down Letter in the amount of $12,705.00 (WA15) and General Engineering 
Consulting services in the amount of $90,000.00 (WA16) for the 365 Tollway Project.

$ 102,705.00

15 & 16

$ 102,705.00

 
$ 1,029,163.20 

R. Navarro IV, Cons Eng

Resolutions Description Amount 

Goals and Options: 



2018-64 WA No. 4  Traffic & Revenue 2018 & Bringdown $ 49,223.08

2018-69 $ 18,375.00

2019-08 $ 17,250.00

2019-22

2019-35

$ 15,896.71

$ 390,634.80

2021-32 $ 35,598.24

2021-71

2021-79

$ 96,952.04

2022-33

$ 18,796.82

$ 40,220.04

2023-32

2023-37 $ 74,268.00

WA No. 5 T&R Analysis Scenario I - 365 

WA No. 6 T&R Analysis Scenarios J&K - 365

WA No. 7 IBTC Traffic Projection Update

WA No. 8 Investment Grade T&R Study 365 Toll

 WA No. 9 T&R Bring-Down Ltr-365 Toll

 WA No.10 T&R Bring-Down Ltr Update-365 Toll

WA No. 11 T&R Bring-Down Ltr Update-365 Toll

WA No. 12 IBTC MEGA Grant Modeling Support

WA No.13 IBTC MEGA Grant Traffic Projections

WA No. 14 

$ 69,205.00

$ 826,419.73

2024-09



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY BOARD 
RESOLUTION No. 2024-09 

APPROVAL OF WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBERS 15/16 TO 
THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH C&M ASSOCIATES, 
INC. TO PROVIDE AN UPDATED BRINGDOWN LETTER AND 
GENERAL ENGINEERING SUPPORT FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27th day of February 2024 by the Board of Directors of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), acting 
through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant 
to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues m 
and around Hidalgo County; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-59 - Approval of Work 
Authorization Number l to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to 
provide updated ESALS for the Environmental Clearance Document for the International Bridge 
Trade Corridor Project. in the amount of $18,173.08; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-88 - Approval of Work 
Authorization Number 2 with C&M Associates to provide a scenario planning for the 365 
Tollway Project in the amount of $10,096.16; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-96 - Approval of Supplemental 
Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 2 with C&M Associates to provide a scenario 
planning for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $18,375.00; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-03 - Approval of Supplemental 
Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 2 the Professional Service Agreement with C&M 
Associates to provide a Traffic & Revenue analysis of Scenario "G" for the 365 Tollway 
Project in the amount of$18,375.00; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-23 - Approval of Work 
Authorization Number 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. 
to provide International Bridge Trade Corridor Traffic Projections utilizing Texas Department 
of Transportation Planning and Programming (TxDOT TPP) Procedures in the amount of 
$35,019.23; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-64 Approval of Work 
Authorization Number 4 with C&M Associates, Inc. to provide the 365 Tollway Project - 
Traffic and Revenue Update (2018) including an update to the Bringdown Letter in the amount 
of $49,223.08; and 



WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-69 Approval of Work Authorization 
Number 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. for traffic & revenue 
analysis of scenario "I" for the 365 Tollway Project, in the amount of 
$18,375.00; and 
. 

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-70 Approval of Contract Amendment 
Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates to increase the maximum 
payable amount by$ 18,375.00 for Work Authorization Number 5 for a revised maximum payable 
amount of$167,363.55; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-08 Approval of Work Authorization 
Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. for traffic and revenue 
analysis of scenarios "J" & "K" for the 365 Tollway rescope and rebid, in the amount of 
$17,250.00; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-09 Approval of Contract 
Amendment Number 7 with C&M Associates to increase the maximum payable amount by 
$17,250.00 for Work Authorization Number 6 for a revised maximum payable amount of 
$184,886.55; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-22 Approval of Work Authorization 
Number 7 to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates for IBTC Traffic 
Projection Update using the latest update of the Lower Rio Grande (LRGV) Travel Demand Model 
(TOM) for 2019 in the amount of $15,896.71; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-23 Contract Amendment 8 to the 
Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable 
amount for Work Authorization Number 7 in the amount of $15,896.71 for a revised maximum 
payable amount of $200,783.26; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-35 Approval of Work Authorization 
Number 8 to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates for the Investment Grade 
Traffic and Revenue Study for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$390,634.80; and 

WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-36 Contract Amendment 9 to the 
Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable 
amount for Work Authorization Number 8 in the amount of $390,634.80 for a revised maximum 
payable amount of $591,418.06; and 

WHEREAS, on August 24, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-32 Approval of 
Work Authorization Number 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. 
for a Traffic and Revenue Bring-Down letter for the 365 Tollway project financing in the amount 
of $35,598.24; and 

WHEREAS, on August 24, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-33 Contract 
Amendment 10 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase 
the maximum  payable amount for Work Authorization  Number 9 in the amount of 
$35,598.24 for a revised maximum payable amount of $627,016.30; and 



WHEREAS, on November 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-71 
Approval of Work Authorization Number 10 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M 
Associates, Inc. for a Traffic and Revenue Bring-Down letter update for the 365 Tollway 
project financing and Value Engineering Change Proposal (VECP) modeling in the amount of 
$96,952.04; and 

WHEREAS, on November 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-72 
Contract Amendment 11 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 10 in the amount of 
$96,952.04 for a revised maximum payable amount of $723,968.34; and 

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-79 - 
Approval of Work Authorization Number 11 to the Professional Se ice Agreement with 
C&M Associates, Inc. for an updated Traffic and Revenue Bringdown Letter for the 365 
Tollway Project that incorporates Toll Collection Fees associated with Video Tolling in the 
amount of$18,796.82; and 

WEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-80 - 
Approval of Contract Amendment Number 12 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 
Number 11 in the amount of $18,796.82 for a revised maximum payable amount of 
$742,765.16: and 

WHEREAS, on April 26, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-33 - 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 12 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. for traffic modeling support of the International Bridge 
Trade Corridor MEGA Grant Application in the amount of $40,220.04; and 

WHEREAS, on April 26, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-34 - 
Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 13 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work 
Authorization Number 12 in the amount of $40,220.04 for a revised maximum payable amount 
of $782,985.20; and 

WHEREAS, on December 13, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-64 - 
Approval of Contract Amendment Number 14 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
C&M Associates, Inc. for a no cost time extension until December 31, 2023. The maximum 
payable amount remains at $782,985.20; and 

WHEREAS, on July 25, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-32 - 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 13 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to provide updated traffic projections through 2060 for 
the IBTC Mega Grant Application in the amount of $69,205.00; and 

WHEREAS, on August 22, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-34 - 
Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 15 to the Professional Service 



Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work 
Authorization Number 13 in the amount of $69,205.00 for a revised maximum payable amount 
of $852,190.20; and 

WHEREAS, on  September 26, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-37,  Work 
Authorization Number 14 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to 
provide an update traffic and revenue bringdown letter for volumetric tolling for the 365 Tollway 
Project in the amount of $74,268.00;  and 

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2024-09 Consideration and 
Approval of Work Authorization Number 15  and 16 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M 
Associates, Inc. to respectively, provide an updated traffic and revenue bringdown letter for $12,705 and 
general engineering consultant support for $90,000 for the 365 Tollway Project in the total amount of 
$102,705.00; 

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as 
fully restated. 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Work Authorization Number 15 and 16 
to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc., in the 
amount of $102,705.00 hereto attached as Exhibit A. 

Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Work 
Authorization Number 15 and 16 to the Professional Services Agreement with 
C&M Associates as approved. 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR 
MEETING on the 27th day of February, 2024, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Juan Carlos Del Ángel, Secretary/Treasurer 



EXHIBIT "A' 

Work Authorization Number 15 / 16 

To 
Professional Service Agreement C&M Associates, Inc. 

For 

Updated  Traffic and Revenue Bringdown Letter 

 and  

General Engineering Consultant Support 



EXHIBIT A 

SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE 
AUTHORITY 

The AUTHORITY will provide the following general items. 

1. Authorization to begin work.

2. Timely payment for work performed by the Engineer and accepted by the
AUTHORITY on a monthly basis.

3. Assistance to the Engineer, as necessary, to obtain the required data and
information from other local, regional, State and Federal agencies that the
Engineer cannot easily obtain.

4. Provide any available relevant data the AUTHORITY may have on file
concerning the project.

5. Review and approve the Engineer’s progress schedule with milestone
activities and/or deliverables identified.

Work Authorization No. 15 to 
HCRMA Systemwide Traffic and Revenue Services Agreement for C&M Associates, Inc. for 

HCRMA 0000 Systemwide Projects including the 0030 365 TOLL 

Exhibit A – Page 1 



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  15  
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain 
Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and C&M Associates, Inc. (the Engineer). 

PART I. The Engineer will perform Engineering/Design services generally described as in accordance with the 
project description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization. The responsibilities of the Authority 
and the Engineer as well as the work schedule are further detailed in Exhibits A, B and C which are attached hereto 
and made a part of the Work Authorization. 

PART II. The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is $12,705.00 and the method of payment 
is Lump Sum as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement. This amount is based upon fees set forth in Attachment 
E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Engineer’s estimated Work Authorization costs included in Exhibit D, 
Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization. 

PART III. Payment to the Engineer for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in 
accordance with Articles III thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1. 

PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto and 
shall terminate on March 31, 2025, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in 
Attachment A, Section 1. 

PART V. This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for HCRMA Systemwide Traffic and Revenue Services 
for HCRMA Systemwide Projects including the 0010 IBTC and 0030 365 TOLL.” 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted 
and acknowledged below. 

THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY 

(Signature) (Signature) 
_ Carlos M. Contreras Pilar Rodriguez 

(Printed Name)  (Printed Name) 
President Executive Director 
(Title) (Title) 

(Date) (Date) 

LIST OF EXHIBITS 
Exhibit A Services to be provided by the Authority 
Exhibit B Services to be provided by the Engineer 
Exhibit C Work Schedule 
Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget 
Exhibit H-2 Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

Work Authorization No. 15 to 
HCRMA Systemwide Traffic and Revenue Services Agreement for C&M Associates, Inc. for 

HCRMA 0000 Systemwide Projects including the  0030 365 TOLL 
Page 1 



Work Authorization No. 15 to 
HCRMA Systemwide Traffic and Revenue Services Agreement for C&M Associates, Inc. for 

HCRMA 0000 Systemwide Projects including 0030 365 TOLL 
Exhibit B – Page 1 

EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

Introduction 
C&M completed an Investment Grade Traffic and Revenue (T&R) Study of 365 TOLL (the Project) in 
January 2021, followed by a Bring Down Letter update of the 2021 T&R Study in January 2022. The T&R 
Study included an assessment of then-current and forecasted traffic trends, socioeconomic trends, and 
other key factors influencing the outlook of the Project’s T&R. This effort included an independent 
socioeconomic review as well as a comprehensive traffic count collection, an origin–destination (OD) 
survey, and a stated preference (SP) analysis. 

One key aspect of the T&R forecasts that C&M provided to the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority 
(HCRMA) is an estimate of the future distribution of vehicle classes that will use the proposed 365 TOLL 
facility. Vehicle classes for toll roads will vary based on the specific conditions of the traffic demand of the 
study area and the project corridor.  

Once the future demand and distribution of the vehicle classes are projected for the proposed toll road, 
the operator of the toll road can decide how each vehicle class will be priced. There are two common 
transaction pricing schemes in the industry: 

1. By axle count
2. By vehicle shape and size

Tolling by the number of axles is the most common method of determining toll charges across the United 
States and in Texas. The method involves counting the number of axles of each vehicle, determining the 
toll rate based on two-axle vehicles, and charging additional tolls for each additional axle. 

However, some toll facilities in Texas (e.g., the LBJ TEXpress Lanes) and elsewhere in the United States 
(e.g., I-66 Express Lanes outside the Capital Beltway) vary toll rates by the shape and size of the vehicle, 
not the number of axles. One benefit of tolling vehicles by their dimensions is, for example, to be able to 
group vehicle classes on a more rational basis than by number of axles. One obvious example is large 
recreational vehicles, which are much bigger and heavier than regular passenger vehicles but are still 
paying the same price as passenger vehicles under an axle-based tolling regime. Another example is four- 
and five-axle trailer trucks, which are actually very similar in size but would pay different toll rates under 
an axle-based toll regime. 

The 365 TOLL revenue forecast that C&M provided to the HCRMA in its previous T&R studies is based on 
a toll operation that groups vehicle classes by number of axles. The HCRMA, with its toll operation 
consultant, is considering changing the toll collection system for different vehicle classes, primarily in 
consideration of possible construction and maintenance cost reductions. Therefore, C&M provided an 
updated Bring Down Letter to the HCRMA in October 2023, estimating the impact on T&R of changing 
from axle-based to vehicle-dimension-based tolling.  

Recent consideration from HCRMA’s General Engineering Consultant (GEC) suggested a tolling solution 
that combines axle-based and height-based classifications to provide the benefits of the axle tolling, 
additional height and width data for large trucks, and increased redundancy measures compared to the 
volumetric tolling solution. The HCRMA has requested an update to C&M’s Bring Down Letter provided in 
October 2023 to consider the new tolling solution proposed by the GEC. 



Work Authorization No. 15 to 
HCRMA Systemwide Traffic and Revenue Services Agreement for C&M Associates, Inc. for 

HCRMA 0000 Systemwide Projects including 0030 365 TOLL 
Exhibit B – Page 2 

C&M is confident in its ability to support the HCRMA in this step and will provide the HCRMA with a 365 
TOLL revenue forecast for the treadle and height tolling solution. The following scope of work outlines 
C&M’s proposed efforts to prepare the Bring Down letter by summarizing the newly implemented 
methodology, assumptions, results, and conclusions. 

Task 1: Project Management and QA/QC 
This task will start with the Notice to Proceed (NTP) from the HCRMA. C&M will conduct a kick-off meeting 
with HCRMA’s Project Manager and HDR’s (HCRMA’s GEC) staff, during which relevant issues and the work 
plan for the study will be reviewed and established.  

C&M will conduct internal project meetings as needed. C&M’s Project Manager will ensure that any 
unexpected issues or changes to the scope are properly coordinated with HCRMA’s Project Manager.  

Likewise, C&M’s Project Manager will arrange periodic progress meetings by teleconference with the 
HCRMA and will be responsible for guaranteeing that quality control procedures are implemented 
throughout the course of the study. 

Task 2: Update Traffic and Revenue Forecast 
C&M developed the treadle and height tolling scenario model outputs as an alternative in the previous 
(October 2023) Bring Down Letter. Based on the results obtained from the treadle and height tolling 
solution, C&M will update the previous T&R results.  

Task 3: Bring Down Letter Update 
C&M will update the previous Bring Down Letter with the following: 

1. Additional information that was used to develop the alternative analysis.
2. Updated toll classes and toll assumptions that were used for the treadle and height tolling

solution.
3. Updated T&R forecast estimates.
4. A summary of the results and concluding remarks.

C&M will address any comments from HCRMA staff regarding the updated Draft Bring Down Letter and 
submit a final version reflecting any necessary changes. 

Project Budget and Schedule 
As summarized in Table 1, C&M proposes a lump sum budget of $12,705, reflecting the described scope 
of work for the Bring Down Letter update. The total project duration is 2 weeks, beginning immediately 
with receipt of NTP.  



Work Authorization No. 15 to 
HCRMA Systemwide Traffic and Revenue Services Agreement for C&M Associates, Inc. for 

HCRMA 0000 Systemwide Projects including 0030 365 TOLL 
Exhibit B – Page 3 

Table 1. Proposed Budget 

Budget by Task

1 Task 1: Project Management and QA/QC $1,430
2 Task 2: Update Traffic and Revenue Forecast $5,101
3 Task 3: Bring Down Letter Update $6,174

Sub-Total Labor $12,705

Direct Expenses*
No Direct Expenses

Sub-Total Direct Cost $0

Total Budget $12,705

Task Description



WORK AUTHORIZATION NO.  16  
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 

THIS WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of “Article V of that certain 
Professional Services Agreement for Engineering Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and C&M Associates, Inc. (the Engineer). 

PART I. The Engineer will perform Engineering/Design services generally described as in accordance with the 
project description attached hereto and made a part of this Work Authorization. The responsibilities of the Authority 
and the Engineer as well as the work schedule are further detailed in Exhibits A, B and C which are attached hereto 
and made a part of the Work Authorization. 

PART II. The maximum amount payable under this Work Authorization is $90,000.00 and the method of payment 
is Lump Sum as set forth in Attachment E of the Agreement. This amount is based upon fees set forth in Attachment 
E, Fee Schedule, of the Agreement and the Engineer’s estimated Work Authorization costs included in Exhibit D, 
Fee Schedule, which is attached and made a part of this Work Authorization. 

PART III. Payment to the Engineer for the services established under this Work Authorization shall be made in 
accordance with Articles III thru V of the Agreement, and Attachment A, Section 1. 

PART IV. This Work Authorization shall become effective on the date of final acceptance of the parties hereto and 
shall terminate on March 31, 2025, unless extended by a supplemental Work Authorization as provided in 
Attachment A, Section 1. 

PART V. This Work Authorization does not waive the parties' responsibilities and obligations provided under 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for HCRMA Systemwide Traffic and Revenue Services 
for HCRMA Systemwide Projects including the 0010 IBTC and 0030 365 TOLL.” 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted 
and acknowledged below. 

THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY 

(Signature) (Signature) 
_ Carlos M. Contreras Pilar Rodriguez 

(Printed Name)  (Printed Name) 
President Executive Director 
(Title) (Title) 

(Date) (Date) 

LIST OF EXHIBITS 
Exhibit A Services to be provided by the Authority 
Exhibit B Services to be provided by the Engineer 
Exhibit C Work Schedule 
Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget 
Exhibit H-2 Subprovider Monitoring System Commitment Agreement 

Work Authorization No. 16 to 
HCRMA Systemwide Traffic and Revenue Services Agreement for C&M Associates, Inc. for 

HCRMA 0000 Systemwide Projects including the  0030 365 TOLL 
Page 1 



Work Authorization No. 16 to 
HCRMA Systemwide Traffic and Revenue Services Agreement for C&M Associates, Inc. for 

HCRMA 0000 Systemwide Projects including the 0030 365 TOLL 
Exhibit B – Page 1 

EXHIBIT B 
SERVICES TO BE PROVIDED BY THE ENGINEER 

Introduction 
The Engineer completed an Investment Grade Traffic and Revenue (T&R) Study of 365 TOLL (the Project) 
in January 2021, followed by a Bring Down Letter update of the 2021 T&R Study in January 2022. The T&R 
Study included an assessment of then-current and forecasted traffic trends, socioeconomic trends, and 
other key factors influencing the outlook of the Project’s T&R. This effort included an independent 
socioeconomic review as well as a comprehensive traffic count collection, an origin–destination (OD) 
survey, and a stated preference (SP) analysis. Additionally, Engineer provided an updated Bring Down 
Letter to the HCRMA in October 2023. 

The T&R study as well as the provided Bring Down Letter provide critical input to the HCRMA’s Financial 
Model, including the number of ETC and video transactions, toll rate schedule by gantry, and fee revenues, 
just to mention a few. The HCRMA’s General Engineering Consultant (GEC) Team is working on updating 
the financial model to the latest conditions resulting from the change in tolling equipment and possibly 
changing the previous back-office operations. 

Recent and future data requests from the GEC team and requests for clarification of the information 
presented in the T&R Study and/or Bring Down Letter make it necessary to involve the traffic consultant 
on a required basis. The HCRMA decided to create a time and materials budget for the traffic consultant 
to be available to answer questions and respond to data requests as needed. 

Task 1: Project Management and QA/QC 
This task will start with the Notice to Proceed (NTP) from the HCRMA. Engineer will conduct internal 
coordination meetings as needed.  

C&M’s Project Manager will provide periodic progress reports, as needed, to the HCRMA and will be 
responsible for guaranteeing that quality control procedures for the provided information are 
implemented throughout the course of this contract. 

Task 2: GEC Support 
The Engineer will support the GEC team on an as-needed basis and provide and update requested 
information that is related to the T&R Study and Bring Down Letters. To support the update of the financial 
model and any other needs, Engineer and the GEC team will be in close coordination regarding the 
requested information and services.  

Task 3: General Traffic and Revenue Services: 
The Engineer will provide technical support for reasonable miscellaneous tasks as may be requested by 
HCRMA. Upon request by HCRMA, engineer will participate in the HCRMAs general planning process for 
projects, taking into consideration the impacts of current and future developments on traffic volume and 
revenue, and render opinions or recommendations concerning traffic-related matters. Engineer will also 
assist in the annual budgeting process, including providing quarterly traffic and revenue budget related 
updates, as requested by the HCRMA. 



Work Authorization No. 16 to 
HCRMA Systemwide Traffic and Revenue Services Agreement for C&M Associates, Inc. for 

HCRMA 0000 Systemwide Projects including the 0030 365 TOLL 
Exhibit B – Page 2 

Project Budget and Schedule 
As summarized in Table 1, Engineer proposes a time and materials budget of $90,000, reflecting the 
described scope to support the HCRMA’s GEC team. The total project duration of the calendar year 2024 
begins immediately with receipt of NTP.  



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3B 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

   BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X           AGENDA ITEM                  3B    
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED       02/20/2024 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE     02/27/2024 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2024-10 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT
AMENDMENT 17 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH C&M 
ASSOCIATES, INC. TO INCREASE MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR WORK 
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 15 AND 16.

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 

For the CA 17 for Work Authorization No. 15 and 16.

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to approve Resolution 2024-10 – Consideration and
Approval of Contract Amendment 17 to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M 
Associates, Inc. to increase maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 15 
and 16, as presented.

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X_  None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:   X    Approved          Disapproved          None 

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved        X_  None 

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 



CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

___________

_________

     

✔

                    

C&M Associates, Inc.           

                                    

                                   

 2024-10

$ 18,173

17

2017-58

$ 102,705.00

2017-89

$ 18,173.08

$ 10,096.16

2017-97 $ 18,375.00

2018-04

2018-24 Contract Amendment 4

Original Contract

Contract Amendment 1

Contract Amendment 2

Contract Amendment 3 $ 18,375.00

$ 35,019.23

$ 826,419.73

Contract Amendment 17 for WA 15 and WA162024-09

$ 926,458.20

Contract Amendment Number 17 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M to increase the maximum 
payable amount for Work Authorization Number 15 in the amount of $12,705.00 and Work Authorization 
in the amount of $90,000.

$ 102,705.00

$ 102,705.00

 
$ 1,029,163.20

R. Navarro, Const Eng

Approved Amendments:

     Resolutions          Description Amount 

Goals & Options: 



2018-65 Contract Amendment 5 $ 49,223.08

2018-70 $ 18,375.00

2019-09 $ 17,250.00

2019-23

2019-36

$ 15,896.71

$ 390,634.80

2021-33 $ 35,598.24

2021-72

2021-80

$ 96,952.04

2022-34

$ 18,796.82

$ 40,220.04

2022-64

2023-34 $ 69,205.00

2023-38 $ 74,268.00

Contract Amendment 6

Contract Amendment 7

Contract Amendment 8

Contract Amendment 9

Contract Amendment 10

Contract Amendment 11

Contract Amendment 12

Contract Amendment 13

Contract Amendment 14

Contract Amendment 15

Contract Amendment 16 for WA 14

$ 0.00

$ 826,419.73

2024-09



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY BOARD 
RESOLUTION No. 2024-10 

 
APPROVAL OF CONTRACT AMENDMENT NUMBER 17 TO THE 
PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH C&M ASSOCIATES, INC. TO 
INCREASE THE MAXIMUM PAYABLE AMOUNT FOR WORK AUTHORIZATION 
NUMBER 15/16 

 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27th day of February 2024 by the Board of 

Directors of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 
 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the 11Authority11
), acting 

through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created pursuant 
to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues m 
and around Hidalgo County; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-59 - Approval of Work 

Authorization Number 1 to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to 
provide updated ESALS for the Environmental Clearance Document for the International Bridge 
Trade Corridor Project. in the amount of $18,173.08; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-88 - Approval of Work 

Authorization Number 2 with C&M Associates to provide a scenario planning for the 365 
Tollway Project in the amount of $10,096.16; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2017-96 - Approval of Supplemental 

Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 2 with C&M Associates to provide a scenario 
planning for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $18,375.00; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-03 - Approval of Supplemental 

Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 2 the Professional Service Agreement with C&M 
Associates to provide a Traffic & Revenue analysis of Scenario 11G11 for the 365 Tollway 
Project in the amount of $18,375.00; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-23 - Approval of Work 

Authorization Number 3 to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. 
to provide International Bridge Trade Corridor Traffic Projections utilizing Texas Department 
of Transportation Planning and Programming (TxDOT TPP) Procedures in the amount of 
$35,019.23; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-64 Approval of Work 

Authorization Number 4 with C&M Associates, Inc. to provide the 365 Tollway Project - 
Traffic and Revenue Update (2018) including an update to the Bringdown Letter in the amount 
of $49,223.08; and 



WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-69 Approval of Work Authorization 
Number 5 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. for traffic & revenue 
analysis of scenario "I" for the 365 Tollway Project, in the amount of 
$18,375.00; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2018-70 Approval of Contract Amendment 

Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates to increase the maximum 
payable amount by$ 18,375.00 for Work Authorization Number 5 for a revised maximum payable 
amount of$167,363.55; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-08 Approval of Work Authorization 

Number 6 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. for traffic and revenue 
analysis of scenarios "J" & "K" for the 365 Tollway rescope and rebid, in the amount of 
$17,250.00; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-09 Approval of Contract 

Amendment Number 7 with C&M Associates to increase the maximum payable amount by 
$17,250.00 for Work Authorization Number 6 for a revised maximum payable amount of 
$184,886.55; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-22 Approval of Work Authorization 

Number 7 to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates for IBTC Traffic 
Projection Update using the latest update of the Lower Rio Grande (LRGV} Travel Demand Model 
(TOM) for 2019 in the amount of $15,896.71; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-23 Contract Amendment 8 to the 

Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable 
amount for Work Authorization Number 7 in the amount of $15,896.71 for a revised maximum 
payable amount of $200,783.26; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-35 Approval of Work Authorization 

Number 8 to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates for the Investment Grade 
Traffic and Revenue Study for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount·of 
$390,634.80; and 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority approved Resolution 2019-36 Contract Amendment 9 to the 

Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable 
amount for Work Authorization Number 8 in the amount of $390,634.80 for a revised maximum 
payable amount of $591,418.06; and 

 
WHEREAS, on August 24, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-32 Approval of 

Work Authorization Number 9 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. 
for a Traffic and Revenue Bring-Down letter for the 365 Tollway project financing in the amount 
of $35,598.24; and 

 
WHEREAS, on August 24, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-33 Contract 

Amendment 10 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase 
the maximum  payable amount for Work Authorization  Number 9 in the amount of 
$35,598.24 for a revised maximum payable amount of $627,016.30; and 



WHEREAS, on November 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-71 
Approval of Work Authorization Number 10 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M 
Associates, Inc. for a Traffic and Revenue Bring-Down letter update for the 365 Tollway 
project financing and Value Engineering Change Proposal (VECP) modeling in the amount of 
$96,952.04; and 

WHEREAS, on November 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-72 
Contract Amendment 11 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. 
to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 10 in the amount 
of$96,952.04 for a revised maximum payable amount of$723,968.34; and 

WHEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-79 - 
Approval of Work Authorization Number 11 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M 
Associates, Inc. for an updated Traffic and Revenue Bringdown Letter for the 365 Tollway 
Project that incorporates Toll Collection Fees associated with Video Tolling in the amount 
of$18,796.82; and 

WEREAS, on December 20, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-80 
Approval of Contract Amendment Number 12 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 
Number 11 in the amount of $18,796.82 for a revised maximum payable amount of 
$742,765.16: and 

WHEREAS, on April 26, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-33 - 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 12 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. for traffic modeling support of the International Bridge 
Trade Corridor MEGA Grant Application in the amount of $40,220.04; and 

WHEREAS, on April 26, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-34 
Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 13 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work 
Authorization Number 12 in the amount of $40,220.04 for a revised maximum payable 
amount of $782,985.20; and 

WHEREAS, on December 13, 2022 the Authority approved Resolution 2022-64 
Approval of Contract Amendment Number 14 to the Professional Service Agreement with 
C&M Associates, Inc. for a no cost time extension until December 31, 2023. The maximum 
payable amount remains at $782,985.20; and 

WHEREAS, on July 25, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-32 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 13 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to provide updated traffic projections through 2060 
for the IBTC Mega Grant Application in the amount of $69,205.00; and 



WHEREAS, on August 22, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-34 - 
Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 15 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work 
Authorization Number 13 in the amount of $69,205.00 for a revised maximum payable amount 
of $852,190.20; and 

WHEREAS, on September 26, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-37 - 
Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 14 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to provide an update traffic and revenue bringdown 
letter for axel tolling versus volumetric tolling for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$74,268.00; and 

WHEREAS, on September 26, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-38 
Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 16 to the Professional Service 
Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum payable amount for Work 
Authorization Number 14 in the amount of $74,268.00 for a revised maximum payable 
amount of $926,458.20; 

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2024-10 – Consideration 
and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 17 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M 
Associates, Inc. for Work Authorization Number 15  and 16 respectively, to provide an updated traffic 
and revenue bringdown letter for $12,705 and general engineering consultant support for $90,000 for 
the 365 Tollway Project in the total amount of $102,705.00 and revising the maximum amount 
payable to  $1,029,163.20



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

 
Section 1. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as 
fully restated. 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Contract Amendment Number 17 to the 
Professional Services Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc., in the amount of 
$102,705 for a revised contract amount of $1,029,163.20 hereto attached as Exhibit A. 

 
Section 3. The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute Contract 
Amendment Number 16 to the Professional Services Agreement with C&M 
Associates as approved. 

 
***** 



 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING on the 27th  day of February, 2024, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Juan Carlos Del Ángel, Secretary/Treasurer 



EXHIBIT "A' 
 
 
 

Contract Amendment Number 17 
To 

Professional Seivice Agreement C&M Associates, Inc. 
For 

Work Authorization Number 15 / 16 



SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO. _ 17_ 
 

TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 
AGREEMENT FOR ENGINEERING SERVICES 

 
THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT NO 17 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of “Attachment A General Provisions, Section 6, Supplemental Agreements of that certain Professional 
Services Agreement for Engineering Services” (the Agreement) entered into by and between the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and C&M Associates, Inc. (the Engineer). 

The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows: 

Article II Agreement Period 
This Agreement becomes effective when fully executed by all parties hereto and it shall terminate at the close of 
business on March 31, 2025. 

 
Article III Compensation 
Article III Compensation shall be amended to increase the maximum amount payable under this contract from 
$926,458.20 to $1,029,163.20 for a total increase of $102,705.00 due to additional scope and effort outlined 
in Work Authorization No. 15 / 16 for updated bringdown letter and professional engineering services on 365 
Tollway Project. 

 
This Supplemental Agreement No. 17 to the Main Contract shall become effective on the date of final execution 
of the parties hereto. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to remain in full 
force and effect. 

 
THE ENGINEER THE AUTHORITY 

 
 
 

 
(Signature) (Signature) 

_ Carlos M. Contreras   Pilar Rodriguez  
(Printed Name)    (Printed Name) 

 President   Executive Director  
(Title)    (Title) 

 
(Date) (Date) 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

HCRMA Systemwide Traffic and Revenue Services Agreement for C&M Associates, Inc. for 
HCRMA 0000 Systemwide Projects including 0030 365 TOLL Supplemental 

Agreement No. 17 to Professional Services Agreement 
Attachment D-2 – Page 1 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3C



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                        BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     WORKSHOP ITEM                 3C                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED         02/20/2024                                                           
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE       02/27/2027  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item: RESOLUTION 2024-11 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF AN 

AGREEMENT WITH KINDER MORGAN, INC. FOR PARTICIPATION IN RELOCATION OF 
UTILITY GAS LINE FOR THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT.__  ___________________________                                                                                           

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Approval of a URA with Kinder Morgan, Inc. for Relocation of Gas Line for the 365 Tollway 

Project.                                                                                                                       
 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:          Yes           No       X   N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Resolution 2024-11 – Consideration and approval of an Agreement 

with Kinder Morgan, Inc. for participation in Relocation of Utility Gas Line for the 365 
Tollway Project, as presented.                                                             ____  _______________                                                                                                        

    
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X_   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved      X    None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved        _  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:    X  Approved          Disapproved         _  None 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

 

Memorandum 
To: Pilar Rodriguez, 

P.E HCRMA, 
Executive Director 

 
From: Ramon Navarro, IV, P.E C .F.M. 

HCRMA, Chief Construction Engineer 
 

Date:    February 21, 2024 
 

Subject: Consideration and Approval of an Agreement with Kinder 
Morgan, Inc. for Participation in Relocation of Utility Gas 
Line for the 365 Tollway Project.    

GOAL 
Approval and authorization to compensate inspection services to Kinder Morgan for 
diligence on the 365 Tollway Project. 
 
BASIS 
Kinder Morgan, a subsidiary of Tennessee Gas, has interests of natural gas pipeline at Sta. 
1182+54, perpendicular crossing. The anticipated work consisted of the adjustment, 
removal, and/or relocation of 312' of an existing high pressure 24" gas pipe line to the 
proper depth to provide required clearances for the safe construction of proposed HCRMA 
365 Toll roadway facility; however, it was determined (Report:DBM16001) that the lines 
current elevation and condition allow it to remain in place. 
 
Kinder Morgan is eligible for Federal Aid cost participation m accordance with the provisions 
of 23 CFR 645 A&B. The utility has right of occupancy in its existing location as it holds an 
easement, or another real property interest, therefore the eligibility ratio is 100%. Kinder 
Morgan is requesting inspection services be compensated. 
 
 RECOMMENDATION 
Staff recommends approval of Utility Relocation Agreement U-0031-034 
and rendering of services be paid up to  $40,000.00 to Kinder Morgan for 
due diligences on the 365 Tollway Project. 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTlON No. 2024-11 

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF AN AGREEMENT WITH KINDER MORGAN, 
INC. FOR PARTICIPATION IN RELOCATION OF UTILITY GAS LINE FOR THE 365 
TOLLWAY PROJECT. 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27th day of February 2024 by the Board of Directors of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); and 

WHEREAS, on November 17, 2005, the Texas Transportation Commission (the 
"Commission") created the Authority pursuant to (i) the Act; (ii) Title 43, Texas 
Administrative Code; (iii) a petition of the Hidalgo County Commissioners Court (the 
"County"); and {iv) findings by the Commission that the creation of the Authority would 
result in certain direct benefits to the State of Texas (the "State"), local governments, and the 
traveling public and would improve the State's transportation system; and 

WHEREAS, the Act allows the Authority to construct transportation projects within 
the County, including the 365 Tollway Project (the "Project"); and 

WHEREAS, on August 29, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-73, 
pursuant to Sections 370.033 and 370.170 of the Act, the Authority has the power and 
authority to request an implement the relocation of a public utility facility located in, on, 
along, over, or under the Project; 

WHEREAS, Kinder Morgan, a subsidiary of Tennessee Gas, has interests of natural 
gas pipeline at Sta. 1182+54, perpendicular crossing. The work consisted of the adjustment, 
removal, and/or relocation of 312' of existing 24" pipe at the proper depth to provide 
required clearances for the safe construction of proposed HCRMA 365 Toll roadway facility; 

WHEREAS, Kinder Morgan is eligible for Federal Aid cost participation in 
accordance with the provisions of 23 CFR 645 A&B. The utility has right of occupancy 
in its existing location as it holds an easement, or another real property interest, 
therefore the eligibility ratio is 100%; however, it was determined 
(Report:DBM16001) that the lines current elevation and condition allow it to remain in place. 
Kinder Morgan is requesting inspector service be compensate.  

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2024-11 for final 
form of Utility Relocation Agreement U-0031-034 and rendering of services be paid up to 
$40,000.00 to Kinder Morgan for i ns pe c ti o n services rendered on the 365 Tollway Project. 



NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HfDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section 1. 
restated. 

The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Resolution 2024-11 for final form of Utility         
Relocation Agreement U-0031-034 and payment not to exceed $40,000.00 to K i nd e r 
Morgan for inspection services rendered for the 365 Tollway Project. 

Section 3. The Board hereby authorized agreement and payment in substantially the form 
as the document attached hereto as Exhibit A and authorizes the Executive Director to 
execute the agreement upon final review and approval of legal counsel. 

   ******



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING on the 27th day of February, 2024, at 
which meeting a quorum was present. 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman

Juan Carlos Del Ángel, Secretary/Treasurer 



EXHIBIT A 

AGREEMENT BETWEEN KINDER MORGAN  

AND 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBIUTY 

AUTHORITY FOR 

UTILITY RELOCATION 

OF 

365 TOLLWAY PROJECT 



*UJUAA
 

Initial Date Initial Date 
AUTH Utility 

   

 

  
 
Form ROW-U-35 
(Rev. 03/22) 
Page 1 

 

 

STANDARD UTILITY AGREEMENT 
 

U-Number: U-0031-034 
 

District: PHARR County: HIDALGO 
Federal Project No.: DMO2013(420) Highway: 365 TOLL      
ROW CSJ: 0921-02-368 From: FM396(ANZALDUAS HIGHWAY) at GSA CONNECTOR  
Highway Project Letting Date: SEPT. 2021
  

To: US281(MILITARY HIGHWAY) 

 
This Agreement by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, (“Authority”), and   Kinder Morgan (Tennessee 
Gas), (“Utility”), acting by and through its duly authorized representative, shall be effective on the date of approval and execution 
by and on behalf of the Authority. 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority has deemed it necessary to make certain highway improvements as designated by the Authority and 
approved by the Federal Highway Administration within the limits of the highway as indicated above (the “Highway Project”);  
 
WHEREAS, the proposed Highway Project will necessitate the adjustment, removal, and/or relocation of certain facilities of the 
Utility as indicated in the following statement of work: Construction inspection services on 24" gas line from approximate Sta. 
11182+54;  and more specifically as shown in the Utility’s plans, specifications and estimated costs, which are attached hereto as 
Attachment “A”. for the safe construction of proposed HCRMA roadway facility; as shown in the Utility’s plans, specifications and 
estimated costs, which are attached hereto as Attachment “A”.  
 
WHEREAS, the Authority will participate in the costs of the adjustment, removal, and relocation of certain facilities to the extent as 
may be eligible for State and/or Federal participation. 
 
WHEREAS, the Authority, upon receipt of evidence it deems sufficient, acknowledges the Utility’s interest in certain lands and 
facilities that entitle it to reimbursement for the adjustment, removal, and relocation of certain of its facilities located upon the lands 
as indicated in the statement of work above. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT AGREED: 
 
The Authority will pay to the Utility the costs incurred in adjustment, removal, and relocation of the Utility’s facilities up to the 
amount said costs may be eligible for Authority’s  participation. 
 
All conduct under this agreement, including but not limited to the adjustment, removal, and relocation of the facility, the development 
and reimbursement of costs, any environmental requirements, and retention of records will be in accordance with all applicable 
federal and state laws, rules and regulations, including, without limitation, the Federal Uniform Relocation Assistance and Real 
Property Acquisition Policies Act, 42 U.S.C. §§ 4601, et seq., the National Environmental Policy Act,  42 U.S.C. §§ 4321, et seq., 
the Buy America provisions of 23 U.S.C. § 313 and 23 CFR 635.410, as amended, Texas Transportation Code § 223.045, the Utility 
Relocations, Adjustments, and Reimbursements provisions of 23 CFR 645, Subpart A, and the Utility Accommodation provisions of 
23 CFR 645, Subpart B.  
 
The Utility shall supply, upon request by the Authority, proof of compliance with the aforementioned laws, rules, regulations, and 
guidelines prior to the commencement of the adjustment, removal, and relocation of the facility. 
 
The Utility shall not commence any physical work, including without limitation site preparation, on the State’s right of way or future 
right of way, until Authority provides the Utility with written authorization to proceed with the physical work upon Authority completion 
and clearance of its environmental review of the Highway Project.  Any such work by the Utility prior to Authority’s  written 
authorization to proceed will not be eligible for reimbursement and the Utility is responsible for entering any property within the 
proposed limits of the Highway Project that has not yet been acquired by Authority.  This written authorization to proceed with the 
physical work is in addition to the authorization to commence work outlined below. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the provisions of 
this paragraph are required only when Authority has not obtained completion and clearance of its environmental review of the 
Highway Project prior to the execution of this Agreement by the HCRMA and the Utility.  
 



*UJUAA
 

Initial Date Initial Date 
AUTH Utility 

   

 

  
 
Form ROW-U-35 
(Rev. 03/22) 
Page 1 

 

 

The Utility shall comply with the Buy America provisions of 23 U.S.C. § 313, 23 CFR 635.410, as amended, and the Steel and Iron 
Preference provisions of Texas Transportation Code § 223.045 and, when products that are composed predominately of steel and/or 
iron are incorporated into the permanent installation of the utility facility, use domestically manufactured products. HCRMA Form 
1818 (Material Statement), along with all required attachments, must be submitted, prior to the commencement of the adjustment, 
removal, and relocation of the facility, as evidence of compliance with the aforementioned provisions. Failure to submit the required 
documentation or to comply with the Buy America, and Steel and Iron Preference requirements shall result in: (1) the Utility becoming 
ineligible to receive any contract or subcontract made with funds authorized under the Intermodal Surface Transportation Efficiency 
Act of 1991; (2) the Authority withholding reimbursement for the costs incurred by the Utility in the adjustment, removal, and 
relocation of the Utility’s facilities; and (3) removal and replacement of the non-compliant products. 
 
The Utility agrees to develop relocation or adjustment costs by accumulating actual direct and related indirect costs in accordance 
with a work order accounting procedure prescribed by the Authority, or may, with the Authority’s approval, accumulate actual direct 
and related indirect costs in accordance with an established accounting procedure developed by the Utility.  Bills for work hereunder 
are to be submitted to the Authority not later than one (1) year after completion of the work. Failure to submit the request for final 
payment, in addition to all supporting documentation, within one (1) year after completion of the work may result in forfeiture of 
payment for said work. 
 
When requested, the Authority will make intermediate payments at not less than monthly intervals to the Utility when properly 
billed. Such payments will not exceed 90 percent (90%) of the eligible cost as shown in each such billing. Intermediate payments 
shall not be construed as final payment for any items included in the intermediate payment. 
 
The Authority will, upon satisfactory completion of the adjustment, removal, and/or relocation and upon receipt of final billing 
prepared in an approved form and manner and accounting for any intermediate payments, make payment in the amount of 90 
percent (90%) of the eligible costs as shown in the final billing prior to audit and after such audit shall make an additional final 
payment totaling the reimbursement amount found eligible for Authority reimbursement. Alternatively, the Authority agrees to pay 
the Utility an agreed lump sum of $40,000(100.0% of $40,000) as supported by the attached estimated costs.  The Authority will, 
upon satisfactory completion of the adjustments, removals, and relocations and upon receipt of a final billing, make payment to the 
Utility in the agreed amount. 
 
Upon execution of this agreement by both parties hereto, the Authority will, by written notice, authorize the Utility to perform such 
work diligently and to conclude said adjustment, removal, and relocation by the stated completion date which is attached hereto in 
Attachment “C”.  The completion date shall be extended for delays caused by events outside the Utility’s control, including an event 
of Force Majeure, which shall include a strike, war or act of war (whether an actual declaration of war is made or not), insurrection, 
riot, act of public enemy, accident, fire, flood or other act of God, sabotage, or other events, interference by the Authority or any 
other party with the Utility’s ability to proceed with the work, or any other event in which the Utility has exercised all due care in the 
prevention thereof so that the causes of other events are beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of the Utility. 
 
This agreement in its entirety consists of the following elements: 
 
Standard Utility Agreement – ROW-U-35; 

• Plans, Specifications, and Estimated Costs (Attachment “A”); 
• Accounting Method (Attachment “B”); 
• Schedule of Work (Attachment “C”); 
• Statement Covering Contract Work – ROW-U-48 (Attachment “D”); 
• Utility Joint Use Acknowledgment – ROW-U-JUAA and/or Utility Installation Request – Form 1082 (Attachment “E”);  
• Eligibility Ratio (Attachment “F”); 
• Betterment Calculation and Estimate (Attachment “G”); and 
• Proof of Property Interest – ROW-U-1A, ROW-U-1B, or ROW-U-1C (Attachment “H”). 

 
All attachments are included herein as if fully set forth.  In the event it is determined that a substantial change from the statement of 
work contained in this agreement is required, reimbursement therefore shall be limited to costs covered by a modification or 
amendment of this agreement or a written change or extra work order approved by the Authority and the Utility.  
 
This agreement is subject to cancellation by the Authority at any time up to the date that work under this agreement has been 
authorized, and such cancellation will not create any liability on the part of the Authority. However, the Authority will review and 
reimburse the Utility for eligible costs incurred by the Utility in preparation of this Agreement. 



*UJUAA
 

Initial Date Initial Date 
AUTH Utility 

   

 

  
 
Form ROW-U-35 
(Rev. 03/22) 
Page 1 

 

 

 
The HCRMA Auditor may conduct an audit or investigation of any entity receiving funds from the Authority directly under this contract 
or indirectly through a subcontract under this Agreement. Acceptance of funds directly under this Agreement or indirectly through a 
subcontract under this Agreement acts as acceptance of the authority of the HCRMA or and  State Auditor, under the direction of 
the Legislative Audit Committee, to conduct an audit or investigation in connection with those funds. An entity that is the subject of 
an audit or investigation must provide the HCRMA and or state auditor with access to any information the HCRMA and or state 
auditor considers relevant to the investigation or audit. 
 
The Utility by execution of this agreement does not waive any of the rights that the Utility may have within the limits of the law. 
 
It is expressly understood that the Utility conducts the adjustment, removal, and relocation at its own risk, and that the Authority 
makes no warranties or representations regarding the existence or location of utilities currently within its right of way. 
 
The signatories to this agreement warrant that each has the authority to enter into this agreement on behalf of the party represented. 
 
 
 
UTILITY   EXECUTION RECOMMENDED:  

      

      

Utility: Kinder Morgan     

 Name of Utility   Chief Construction Engineer, HCRMA  
 

   

By:  
 Authorized Signature 

  

       
 Print or Type Name 
  
Title:       
  
  
Date:       
  
  
  
  
  

  



*UJUAA
 

Initial Date Initial Date 
AUTH Utility 

   

 

  
 
Form ROW-U-35 
(Rev. 03/22) 
Page 1 

 

 

Attachment “A” 
Plans, Specifications, and Estimated Costs 

 
All material items that must meet Buy America or Steel and Iron Preference Provision requirements must be 

indicated with an asterisk (*). 
  



EL  = 88.37'

(-)0.2095 %

(+
)3
.0

00
1 

%

L   = 601.25'

K = 187

ex = 2.41'

V
P

C
 
1
1
7
7

+
4
9
.
3
8
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
8
9
.
0
0
'

V
P

T
 
1
1
8
3

+
5
0
.
6
3
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
9
7
.
3
9
'

V
P

C
 
1
1
8
4

+
8
7
.
6
4
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
1
0
1
.
5
0
'

VPI STA = 1180+50.00

1175+00 1180+00 1185+00

8
9
.
3
1

8
9
.
1
0

8
8
.
9
6

8
9
.
2
9

9
0
.
1
5

9
1
.
5
5

9
3
.
4
8

9
5
.
9
4

9
8
.
8
7

1
0
1
.
8
7

8
9
.
5
2

8
5
.
5
7

8
5
.
1
6

8
5
.
3
3

8
5
.
4
7

8
5
.
3
0

8
5
.
2
3

8
5
.
1
3

8
5
.
0
7

8
4
.
6
9

8
4
.
7
6

8
4
.
9
1

OWNER:  CSF LAND COMPANY, L.L.C.

A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
OWNER:  CSF LAND COMPANY, L.L.C.

A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANYDISTRICT No. 2 IRRIGATION EASEM

ENT

 
H
ID

A
LG

O
 
C

O
U

N
TY
 
IR

R
IG

A
TI

O
N

3
0DOCUM

ENT No. 2059493, H.C.D.R.

 
R

O
A

D
 
R
.O
.W
. 

E
A
S
E

M
E

N
T

4
0

H
.C
.I
.D
. 

N
o
. 

2

LEGEND:

PROPOSED CURB RAMPS (TY I)

PROPOSED PLANING (0-1•")

OBLITERATE EXIST ROAD

PROPOSED R.O.W.

EXISTING R.O.W.

PROPOSED CONC.RIPRAP

PROPOSED WIDENING & OVERLAY

FLOW DIRECTION

TRAFFIC FLOW DIRECTION

NOTES:

EXISTING ARCHAEOLOGICAL SITE  

    MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (TMS) SHEETS.
10.FOR DETAILS & QUANTITIES REFER TO TRAFFIC
9. SEE IRRIGATION LAYOUT SHEETS FOR DETAILS.
   DETAILS.
8. SEE CULVERT LAYOUTS FOR DRAINAGE STRUCTURE
7. SEE REMOVAL SHEETS FOR ITEM TO BE REMOVED.
   DISTURB ARCHEOLOGICAL SITE AREAS. 
6. CONTRACTOR SHOULD BE CAUTIOUS AS TO NOT
   SHEETS.
5. FOR OTHER DITCH GRADES SEE DITCH PROFILE
   STRUCTURES, AND ANY UTILITIES INFORMATION. 
   PAYMENT OF ALL PROPOSED DRAINAGE 
4. SEE U & D's AND HYDRAULIC DATA SHEETS FOR 
   AND SUPERELEVATIONS LIMITS.
3. SEE SUPERELEVATION TABLE FOR TRANSITIONS
   OFFSET, ELEV. ETC.
2. SEE SURVEY DATA SHEET FOR BM STATIONS,
   CENTERLINE DATA.
1. SEE ALIGNMENT DATA SHEET FOR PROP. & EXIST.

EXIST. & PROP. CENTERLINE

BSI&
S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.

TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS #: F-1582

03/08/2023R1

REVISIONS OF THIS SHEET.
RESPECTIVE CHANGES SHOWN IN PREVIOUS 
OF THE ENGINEER OF RECORD, FOR THE 
NON-CLOUDED AREAS WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY 

T.B.P.E. FIRM REGISTRATION #392

DANNENBAUM
ENGINEERING CORPORATION

1109 NOLANA LOOP, STE 208 MCALLEN, TX 78504 (956) 682-3677

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT

JOB HIGHWAY

SHEET NO.COUNTY

CONT SECT

DIST

REV:

F
I

L
E
:

D
A

T
E
:

c
:
\
p
r
o
j
e
c
t

w
i
s
e
\
d
a
n
n
e
n
b
a
u

m
-
h
c
r

m
a
\

w
o
r
k
d
i
r
\
g
o
r
t
e
g
a
\
d

m
s
7
4
7
1
7
\

S
H
3
6
5
_
0
0
3
0

P
C
I
_

M
L
 

P
P
_
6
9
.
d
g
n

1
0
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3

1
4
:
4
3
:
1
4

0921 02 368 365 TOLL

PHR HIDALGO

SHEET    OF     

EOR:DATE:

C

 ransportationDepartment ofT T exas

2023

VER: 1"= 10'

HOR: 1"= 100'

SCALE:

VER: 1"= 10'

HOR: 1"= 100'

SCALE:

SHEET SUMMARY

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY

FOR DIMENSIONS, RADIUS & QUANTITIES)
(SEE DRIVEWAY/TURNOUT TABLE 
PROP. DRIVEWAY OR TURNOUT

136463P
R

O

F
E
SSIONAL ENGI

N

E
E

R

S

T
A
TE

OF TEX
A

S

LICENSED

MATTHEW JAMES IRWIN

MI

0

03/08/20231

F-1471

OTHON INC.

SINGLE SLOPE CONC. BARRIER0514

1175+00 1180+00 1185+00
0+00

P
C
 
0

+
0
0

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 
 

S
T

A
 
1
1
7
5

+
0
0
.
0
0

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 
 

S
T

A
 
1
1
8
5

+
0
0
.
0
0

80

100

110

7070

80

100

110

9090

PROP R.O.W.

RAMP

365 TOLL  NB MAINLANES

365 TOLL  SB FRONTAGE

365 TOLL  SB MAINLANES

GA06/19/2017

MAINLANES

EXISTING NG.

BY OTHERS

PROP. 8.0' CONC. SLAB 

SEE IRR. DETAIL SHEETS

PROPOSED IRR. STRUCTURE

PROP. DETENTION POND

TOP ELEV. =81.32

EXIST. 30" GAS PIPELINE

TOP ELEV. =79.11

EXIST. 24" GAS PIPELINE

[ 365 TOLL & PGL

2'
4' SHLDR.

12'

12'

10' SHLDR. 

4' SHLDR.
12'

12'

10' SHLDR. 

R
D

W
Y

P
R

O
P
.
 
[
 

P
G

L

E
X
I

S
T
.
 
[
 

N
.

G
.

NB & SB PGL

REMOVED PROP. 

PROPOSED [ PGL

P
R

O
P
.
 
7
9
.
7
1
'

STRUCTURE

PROP. IRR.

PROP. DETENTION POND

MTL W-BEAM GD FEN (TIM POST)

EA

800

1DOWNSTREAM ANCHOR TERMINAL SECTION

CY

0540

0540

0432 RIP-RAP MOW STRIP (4") 48

EA 1GUARDRAIL END TREATMENT (INSTALL)0544

N

365 TOLL 

PLAN AND PROFILE
STA. 1175+00 TO STA. 1185+00

  

 
 
 
 
 
 

    

   

53 72

471

  

 

2
.
5

%
2
.
5

%

LF

LF

(APPROX. 22 CY)

WITH MOW STRIP

M.B.G.F.-400'

PROP. 1-D.A.T.

(APPROX. 26 CY)

WITH MOW STRIP

M.B.G.F.-400'

PROP. 1-S.G.T.

1,000

PROP. SSCB

3-16-23

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 P

LA
N

 S
H

EE
T 

- R
EL

EA
SE

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

TH
E 

H
C

R
M

A 
H

AS
 A

C
C

EP
TE

D
 T

H
IS

 A
S 

TH
E 

G
O

VE
R

N
IN

G
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

U
PO

N
 V

ER
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 F
R

O
M

 P
U

LI
C

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

. 
TH

AT
 E

IT
H

ER
: N

O
 C

H
AN

G
E 

W
AS

 M
AD

E,
 M

IN
O

R
 R

EV
IS

IO
N

 W
AS

 M
AD

E,
 

O
R

 A
 C

O
M

PL
ET

E 
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

SH
EE

T 
W

AS
 M

AD
E 

TO
C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
 T

H
E 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

36
5

TO
LL

W
AY

 S
EG

M
EN

TS
 1

 A
N

D
 2

 (C
SJ

: 0
92

1-
02

-3
68

).

D
AT

E 
R

EC
EI

VE
D

:

D
AT

E 
AC

C
EP

TE
D

:

BY
:

06
/2

1/
20

23

12
/1

2/
20

23

S
am

ue
l S

al
di

va
r,

 J
r.



EL  = 88.37'

(-)0.2095 %

(+
)3
.0

00
1 

%

L   = 601.25'

K = 187

ex = 2.41'

V
P

C
 
1
1
7
7

+
4
9
.
3
8
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
8
9
.
0
0
'

V
P

T
 
1
1
8
3

+
5
0
.
6
3
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
9
7
.
3
9
'

V
P

C
 
1
1
8
4

+
8
7
.
6
4
 

E
L
.
 

=
 
1
0
1
.
5
0
'

VPI STA = 1180+50.00

1175+00 1180+00 1185+00

8
9
.
3
1

8
9
.
1
0

8
8
.
9
6

8
9
.
2
9

9
0
.
1
5

9
1
.
5
5

9
3
.
4
8

9
5
.
9
4

9
8
.
8
7

1
0
1
.
8
7

8
9
.
5
2

8
5
.
5
7

8
5
.
1
6

8
5
.
3
3

8
5
.
4
7

8
5
.
3
0

8
5
.
2
3

8
5
.
1
3

8
5
.
0
7

8
4
.
6
9

8
4
.
7
6

8
4
.
9
1

OWNER:  CSF LAND COMPANY, L.L.C.

A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY
OWNER:  CSF LAND COMPANY, L.L.C.

A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANYDISTRICT No. 2 IRRIGATION EASEM

ENT

 
H
ID

A
L
G

O
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
IR

R
IG

A
T
IO

N

3
0DOCUM

ENT No. 2059493, H.C.D.R.

 
R

O
A

D
 

R
.O
.W
. 

E
A
S
E

M
E

N
T

4
0

H
.C
.I
.D
. 

N
o
. 

2

LEGEND:

PROPOSED CURB RAMPS (TY I)

PROPOSED PLANING (0-1•")

OBLITERATE EXIST ROAD

PROPOSED R.O.W.

EXISTING R.O.W.

PROPOSED CONC.RIPRAP

PROPOSED WIDENING & OVERLAY

FLOW DIRECTION

TRAFFIC FLOW DIRECTION

NOTES:

EXISTING ARCHAEOLOGICAL SITE  

    MANAGEMENT SYSTEM (TMS) SHEETS.
10.FOR DETAILS & QUANTITIES REFER TO TRAFFIC
9. SEE IRRIGATION LAYOUT SHEETS FOR DETAILS.
   DETAILS.
8. SEE CULVERT LAYOUTS FOR DRAINAGE STRUCTURE
7. SEE REMOVAL SHEETS FOR ITEM TO BE REMOVED.
   DISTURB ARCHEOLOGICAL SITE AREAS. 
6. CONTRACTOR SHOULD BE CAUTIOUS AS TO NOT
   SHEETS.
5. FOR OTHER DITCH GRADES SEE DITCH PROFILE
   STRUCTURES, AND ANY UTILITIES INFORMATION. 
   PAYMENT OF ALL PROPOSED DRAINAGE 
4. SEE U & D's AND HYDRAULIC DATA SHEETS FOR 
   AND SUPERELEVATIONS LIMITS.
3. SEE SUPERELEVATION TABLE FOR TRANSITIONS
   OFFSET, ELEV. ETC.
2. SEE SURVEY DATA SHEET FOR BM STATIONS,
   CENTERLINE DATA.
1. SEE ALIGNMENT DATA SHEET FOR PROP. & EXIST.

EXIST. & PROP. CENTERLINE

BSI&
S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.

TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS #: F-1582

03/31/2023R1

REVISIONS OF THIS SHEET.
RESPECTIVE CHANGES SHOWN IN PREVIOUS 
OF THE ENGINEER OF RECORD, FOR THE 
NON-CLOUDED AREAS WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY 

T.B.P.E. FIRM REGISTRATION #392

DANNENBAUM
ENGINEERING CORPORATION

1109 NOLANA LOOP, STE 208 MCALLEN, TX 78504 (956) 682-3677

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT

JOB HIGHWAY

SHEET NO.COUNTY

CONT SECT

DIST

REV:

F
I

L
E
:

D
A

T
E
:

c
:
\
p
r
o
j
e
c
t

w
i
s
e
\
d
a
n
n
e
n
b
a
u

m
-
h
c
r

m
a
\

w
o
r
k
d
i
r
\
c
o
p
y
 
o
f
 

m
i
c
h
a
e
l
.

m
e
r
o
n
e
y
\
d

m
s
7
4
7
1
7
\

S
H
3
6
5
_
0
0
3
0

P
C
I
_

M
L
 

P
P
_
6
9
-
2
.
d
g
n

2
/
9
/
2
0
2
4

9
:
2
3
:
0
5
 

A
M

0921 02 368 365 TOLL

PHR HIDALGO

SHEET    OF     

EOR:DATE:

C

 ransportationDepartment ofT T exas

2023

VER: 1"= 10'

HOR: 1"= 100'

SCALE:

VER: 1"= 10'

HOR: 1"= 100'

SCALE:

SHEET SUMMARY

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY

FOR DIMENSIONS, RADIUS & QUANTITIES)
(SEE DRIVEWAY/TURNOUT TABLE 
PROP. DRIVEWAY OR TURNOUT

MI

0

03/31/20231

SINGLE SLOPE CONC. BARRIER0514

R2 02/09/2024

1175+00 1180+00 1185+00
0+00

P
C
 
0

+
0
0

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 
 

S
T

A
 
1
1
7
5

+
0
0
.
0
0

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 
 

S
T

A
 
1
1
8
5

+
0
0
.
0
0

80

100

110

7070

80

100

110

9090

PROP R.O.W.

RAMP

365 TOLL  NB MAINLANES

365 TOLL  SB FRONTAGE

365 TOLL  SB MAINLANES

GA06/19/2017

MAINLANES

EXISTING NG.

SEE IRR. DETAIL SHEETS

PROPOSED IRR. STRUCTURE

PROP. DETENTION POND

TOP ELEV. =81.32

EXIST. 30" GAS PIPELINE

TOP ELEV. =79.11

EXIST. 24" GAS PIPELINE

[ 365 TOLL & PGL

2'
4' SHLDR.

12'

12'

10' SHLDR. 

4' SHLDR.
12'

12'

10' SHLDR. 

R
D

W
Y

P
R

O
P
.
 
[
 

P
G

L

E
X
I

S
T
.
 
[
 

N
.

G
.

NB & SB PGL

REMOVED PROP. 

PROPOSED [ PGL

P
R

O
P
.
 
7
9
.
7
1
'

STRUCTURE

PROP. IRR.

PROP. DETENTION POND

MTL W-BEAM GD FEN (TIM POST)

EA

800

1DOWNSTREAM ANCHOR TERMINAL SECTION

CY

0540

0540

0432 RIP-RAP MOW STRIP (4") 48

EA 1GUARDRAIL END TREATMENT (INSTALL)0544

N

365 TOLL 

PLAN AND PROFILE
STA. 1175+00 TO STA. 1185+00

  

 
 
 
 
 
 

    

   

53 72

471

  

 

2
.
5

%
2
.
5

%

LF

LF

(APPROX. 22 CY)

WITH MOW STRIP

M.B.G.F.-400'

PROP. 1-D.A.T.

(APPROX. 26 CY)

WITH MOW STRIP

M.B.G.F.-400'

PROP. 1-S.G.T.

1,000

PROP. SSCBDDDFIRM REGISTRATION No. 754

HDR Engineering, Inc.

MARC H. SORIANO

128318

P
R

O
F

E
S
S

O AL
N

G

IN
E

E
R

E

S
T

AT
E OFTEXAS

N

L
ICENSE

D

I

02/09/2024

F.A. As Built =79.76



1175+00 1180+00 1185+00
0+00

P
C
 
0

+
0
0

85
.1

80

81
.3

20

11
07

84
.4

50

11
08

81
.3

10

11
09

78
.7

10
11

10
84
.5

00

85
.1

80

81
.3

20

11
07

84
.4

50

11
08

81
.3

10

11
09

78
.7

10
11

10
84
.5

00

2
4
"
 

G
L

3
0
"
 

G
L

TEXAS EASTERN GAS

TENNESSEE GAS 

TEXAS EASTERN GAS

TOP 81.31'

NG 84.45'

30" GAS LINE

Exp# 27

03/08/2023R1

REVISIONS OF THIS SHEET.
RESPECTIVE CHANGES SHOWN IN PREVIOUS 
OF THE ENGINEER OF RECORD, FOR THE 
NON-CLOUDED AREAS WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY 

T.B.P.E. FIRM REGISTRATION #392

DANNENBAUM
ENGINEERING CORPORATION

1109 NOLANA LOOP, STE 208 MCALLEN, TX 78504 (956) 682-3677

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT

JOB HIGHWAY

SHEET NO.COUNTY

CONT SECT

DIST

REV:

F
I

L
E
:

D
A

T
E
:

c
:
\
p
r
o
j
e
c
t

w
i
s
e
\
d
a
n
n
e
n
b
a
u

m
-
h
c
r

m
a
\

w
o
r
k
d
i
r
\
s
g
o
n
z
a
l
e
z
\
d

m
s
7
4
2
5
1
\

S
H
 
3
6
5
_
0
0
3
0

P
C
I
_

D
P
 

M
L
_

P
3
_
2
0
.
d
g
n

0
8
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3

1
3
:
0
4
:
3
8

0921 02 368 365 TOLL

PHR HIDALGO

SHEET    OF     

EOR:DATE:

C

 ransportationDepartment ofT T exas

2023

115839P
R

O

F
E
SSIONAL ENGI

N

E
E

R

S

T
A
TE

OF TEX
A

S

LICENSED

MICHAEL Z. LIANG

LEGEND:

DIRECTION OF FLOW IN DITCH

#W

#FM

#SS

#G

FOL

T

OP

HVTL

P

C

#IR

OPT

OFOL

EXIST. RDWY. TO BE OBLITERATED
 

PROP. CONC. PLUG (NON-PAY ITEM)

PROP. CONC. RIPRAP

PROP. BRICK PAVERS

PROPOSED DITCH LINE

 

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE 

HIGH VOLTAGE TRANSMISSION LINE

 

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

OVERHEAD FIBER OPTIC LINE 

UNDERGROUND CABLE 

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE 

UNDEGROUND FIBER OPTIC CABLE

# (DIAM INCH) GAS PIPELINE

 

# (DIAM INCH) WATER LINE

(DIAM INCH) IRRIGATION LINE 

EXISTING UTILITIES

 

   SANITARY SEWER LINE

# (DIAM INCH) FORCE MAIN 

EXISTING FENCE

POWER POLE

X

TURNOUT TABLE FOR SET's & PIPE QUANTITIES)

PROP. DRIVEWAY OR TURNOUT (SEE DRIVEWAY/

DRAINAGE STR. ID.

NOTES:

    SYSTEM SHEETS

14. FOR ADDITIONAL CASINGS REFER TO TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT 

    SUBSIDIARY TO BID ITEMS.

    DUE TO DIFFERING FIELD CONDITIONS SHALL BE

13. PRE-CAST INLETS THAT REQUIRE ELEVATION ADUSTMENTS 

    ANY ADJUSTMENTS SHALL BE SUBSIDIARY TO  BID ITEMS.

    BE FIELD VERIFIED BEFORE CASTING OPERATIONS BEGIN.

12. CAST IN PLACE INLET/MANHOLE ELEVATIONS SHALL

    HYDRAULIC DATA SHEETS SHALL GOVERN.

    BETWEEN U&D SHEETS AND HYDRAULIC DATA SHEETS,

11. ANY DISCREPANCIES IN MANHOLE/INLET ELEVATIONS

    STRUCTURE DETAILS.

10. REFER TO "INLET TY 'L1' CONNECTON DETAILS" FOR 

    REMAIN IN PLACE ARE PROVIDED FOR INFORMATION ONLY.

 9. ALL EXIST. UTILITY LINES THAT ARE TO BE ADJUSTED OR

 8. SEE LATERAL X-SECTIONS FOR MORE DETAILED INFO.

 7. FOR OTHER DITCH GRADES SEE DITCH PROFILE SHEETS.

    DESCRIPTION OF OFFSET IN STORM DRAIN TABLE. 

 6. SEE DRAINAGE STRUCTURE STANDARD SHEETS FOR 

    PROPOSED DRAINAGE STRUCTURES.

 5. SEE "HYDRAULIC DATA SHEETS FOR PAYMENT OF ALL

    SUBSIDIARY TO PERTINENT BID ITEMS. 

 4. RECONNECTION OF EXISTING STORM DRAIN SHALL BE

    STRUCTURE.

 3. ALL OFFSETS GIVEN ARE TO THE CENTER OF THE 

 2. ALL RCP SHALL BE CL III UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

 1. SEE ALIGNMENT DATA SHEET FOR PROP CENTERLINE DATA.

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC W/ TELEPHONE LINE 

 

# (DIAM INCH) SANITARY SEWER LINE

VER: 1"= 10'

HOR: 1"= 100'

SCALE:

BSI&
S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.

TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS #: F-1582

1

0

03/08/2023 ML

P
R

O
P
.
 

D
I

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E

E
X
I

S
T
.
 

N
G

F-1471

OTHON INC.

1175+00 1180+00 1185+00

8
5
.
7
2

8
5
.
1
6

8
5
.
3
3

8
5
.
4
3

8
5
.
2
9

8
6
.
1
0

8
5
.
1
1

8
5
.
1
2

8
4
.
5
8

8
4
.
8
1

8
4
.
8
4

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 
 

S
T

A
 
1
1
7
5

+
0
0
.
0
0

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 
 

S
T

A
 
1
1
8
5

+
0
0
.
0
0

70

PROP R.O.W.

EXISTING N.G.

N

RDAL

RDIRAL

TOP ELEV. =78.11

EXIST. 24" GAS PIPELINETOP ELEV. =81.31

EXIST. 30" GAS PIPELINE

VOL. 869, PG. 471, D.R.H.C.

VOL. 877, PAGE 15, D.R.H.C.

A DELWARE CORPORATION

 TEXAS EASTERN TRANSMISSION COMPANY CORP., 50

E
X
I
S
T
.
 
I

R
R
.
 

C
A

N
A
L

DOC. No. 747589
, O.R.H.C.RIGHT OF WAY AGREEMENTCOMPANY, A DELAWARE CORPORATION TENNESSEE GAS PIPELINE

50

LDAL

EXIST. & PROP. CENTERLINE

80

70

80

90 90

LDIRAL

STRUCTURE

PROP. IRR.

PROP. 
DETENTION P

OND

SEE IRR. DETAIL SHEETS

PROPOSED DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

BY OTHERS

PROP. 8.0' CONC. SLAB

365 TOLL SB MAINLANES

TOP 81.32'

NG 85.18'

30" GAS LINE

31

TOP 79.11'

NG 85.12'

24" GAS LINE

30

TOP 81.31'

NG 84.45'

30" GAS LINE

27 TOP 78.71'

NG 84.50'

24" GAS LINE

29

365 TOLL NB MAINLANES

365 TOLL SB FRONTAGE

365
 TOLL NB F

RONTAGE

E
X
I
S
T
.
 
P
R
I

V
A
T
E
 
F
I
E
L

D
 
R

D

365 TOLL

UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE

STA 1175+00 TO STA 1185+00
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 

    

   

18' 2'2'

10'

CONC. SWALE DETAIL

SECTION A-ARIP-RAP

PROP. 4" CONC.
FL= 83.71

1'2:1 2:
1

56 68

984

  

 

06/19/2017 GA

2'
4' SHLDR.

12'

12'

10' SHLDR. 

4' SHLDR.
12'

12'

10' SHLDR. 

PROP. 
DETENTION P

OND

[ DITCH LINE REMOVED

LC 365 TOLL & PGL

A

A

FL=83.50

FL=83.38

FL=83.41

FL=83.66

FL=83.66

FL=83.78

2
.
5

%
2
.
5

%

GAS LINE

EXIST 30"-24"

CAUTION 

W/1-S.E.T. (3:1)

W/1-S.E.T. (6:1)

3-24"X62' RCP @ 0.20%

W/2-S.E.T.(3:1)

1-24"X126'RCP @ 0.20%

W/1-S.E.T.(4:1)

W/1-S.E.T.(3:1)

1-24"X61'RCP @ 0.20%

FL=83.33

FL=83.24

W/2-S.E.T.(3:1)

1-30"X93'RCP @ 0.10%

FL=83.71

FL=83.72

D51' LFT

D51' MD

D51' RGHT

D60

03/08/2023

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 P

LA
N

 S
H

EE
T 

- R
EL

EA
SE

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

TH
E 

H
C

R
M

A 
H

AS
 A

C
C

EP
TE

D
 T

H
IS

 A
S 

TH
E 

G
O

VE
R

N
IN

G
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

U
PO

N
 V

ER
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 F
R

O
M

 P
U

LI
C

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

. 
TH

AT
 E

IT
H

ER
: N

O
 C

H
AN

G
E 

W
AS

 M
AD

E,
 M

IN
O

R
 R

EV
IS

IO
N

 W
AS

 M
AD

E,
 

O
R

 A
 C

O
M

PL
ET

E 
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

SH
EE

T 
W

AS
 M

AD
E 

TO
C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
 T

H
E 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

36
5

TO
LL

W
AY

 S
EG

M
EN

TS
 1

 A
N

D
 2

 (C
SJ

: 0
92

1-
02

-3
68

).

D
AT

E 
R

EC
EI

VE
D

:

D
AT

E 
AC

C
EP

TE
D

:

BY
:

03
/0

8/
20

23

03
/2

9/
20

23

S
am

ue
l S

al
di

va
r,

 J
r.



1175+00 1180+00 1185+00
0+00

P
C
 
0

+
0
0

85
.1

80

81
.3

20

11
07

84
.4

50

11
08

81
.3

10

11
09

78
.7

10
11

10
84
.5

00

85
.1

80

81
.3

20

11
07

84
.4

50

11
08

81
.3

10

11
09

78
.7

10
11

10
84
.5

00

2
4
"
 

G
L

3
0
"
 

G
L

TEXAS EASTERN GAS

TENNESSEE GAS 

TEXAS EASTERN GAS

TOP 81.31'

NG 84.45'

30" GAS LINE

Exp# 27

09/01/2023R3

REVISIONS OF THIS SHEET.
RESPECTIVE CHANGES SHOWN IN PREVIOUS 
OF THE ENGINEER OF RECORD, FOR THE 
NON-CLOUDED AREAS WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY 

T.B.P.E. FIRM REGISTRATION #392

DANNENBAUM
ENGINEERING CORPORATION

1109 NOLANA LOOP, STE 208 MCALLEN, TX 78504 (956) 682-3677

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT

JOB HIGHWAY

SHEET NO.COUNTY

CONT SECT

DIST

REV:

F
I

L
E
:

D
A

T
E
:

c
:
\
p
r
o
j
e
c
t

w
i
s
e
\
d
a
n
n
e
n
b
a
u

m
-
h
c
r

m
a
\

w
o
r
k
d
i
r
\
c
o
p
y
 
o
f
 

m
i
c
h
a
e
l
.

m
e
r
o
n
e
y
\
d

m
s
7
7
9
8
4
\

S
H
 
3
6
5
_
0
0
3
0

P
C
I
_

D
P
 

M
L
_

P
3
_
2
0
.
d
g
n

2
/
9
/
2
0
2
4

2
:
5
3
:
1
0
 

P
M

0921 02 368 365 TOLL

PHR HIDALGO

SHEET    OF     

EOR:DATE:

C

 ransportationDepartment ofT T exas

2023

LEGEND:

DIRECTION OF FLOW IN DITCH

#W

#FM

#SS

#G

FOL

T

OP

HVTL

P

C

#IR

OPT

OFOL

EXIST. RDWY. TO BE OBLITERATED
 

PROP. CONC. PLUG (NON-PAY ITEM)

PROP. CONC. RIPRAP

PROP. BRICK PAVERS

PROPOSED DITCH LINE

 

UNDERGROUND ELECTRIC LINE 

HIGH VOLTAGE TRANSMISSION LINE

 

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC LINE

OVERHEAD FIBER OPTIC LINE 

UNDERGROUND CABLE 

UNDERGROUND TELEPHONE LINE 

UNDEGROUND FIBER OPTIC CABLE

# (DIAM INCH) GAS PIPELINE

 

# (DIAM INCH) WATER LINE

(DIAM INCH) IRRIGATION LINE 

EXISTING UTILITIES

 

   SANITARY SEWER LINE

# (DIAM INCH) FORCE MAIN 

EXISTING FENCE

POWER POLE

X

TURNOUT TABLE FOR SET's & PIPE QUANTITIES)

PROP. DRIVEWAY OR TURNOUT (SEE DRIVEWAY/

DRAINAGE STR. ID.

NOTES:

    SYSTEM SHEETS

14. FOR ADDITIONAL CASINGS REFER TO TRAFFIC MANAGEMENT 

    SUBSIDIARY TO BID ITEMS.

    DUE TO DIFFERING FIELD CONDITIONS SHALL BE

13. PRE-CAST INLETS THAT REQUIRE ELEVATION ADUSTMENTS 

    ANY ADJUSTMENTS SHALL BE SUBSIDIARY TO  BID ITEMS.

    BE FIELD VERIFIED BEFORE CASTING OPERATIONS BEGIN.

12. CAST IN PLACE INLET/MANHOLE ELEVATIONS SHALL

    HYDRAULIC DATA SHEETS SHALL GOVERN.

    BETWEEN U&D SHEETS AND HYDRAULIC DATA SHEETS,

11. ANY DISCREPANCIES IN MANHOLE/INLET ELEVATIONS

    STRUCTURE DETAILS.

10. REFER TO "INLET TY 'L1' CONNECTON DETAILS" FOR 

    REMAIN IN PLACE ARE PROVIDED FOR INFORMATION ONLY.

 9. ALL EXIST. UTILITY LINES THAT ARE TO BE ADJUSTED OR

 8. SEE LATERAL X-SECTIONS FOR MORE DETAILED INFO.

 7. FOR OTHER DITCH GRADES SEE DITCH PROFILE SHEETS.

    DESCRIPTION OF OFFSET IN STORM DRAIN TABLE. 

 6. SEE DRAINAGE STRUCTURE STANDARD SHEETS FOR 

    PROPOSED DRAINAGE STRUCTURES.

 5. SEE "HYDRAULIC DATA SHEETS FOR PAYMENT OF ALL

    SUBSIDIARY TO PERTINENT BID ITEMS. 

 4. RECONNECTION OF EXISTING STORM DRAIN SHALL BE

    STRUCTURE.

 3. ALL OFFSETS GIVEN ARE TO THE CENTER OF THE 

 2. ALL RCP SHALL BE CL III UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.

 1. SEE ALIGNMENT DATA SHEET FOR PROP CENTERLINE DATA.

OVERHEAD ELECTRIC W/ TELEPHONE LINE 

 

# (DIAM INCH) SANITARY SEWER LINE

VER: 1"= 10'

HOR: 1"= 100'

SCALE:

BSI&
S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.

TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS #: F-1582

1

0

03/31/2023 ML

P
R

O
P
.
 

D
I

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E

E
X
I

S
T
.
 

N
G

06/16/2023 ML2

3 09/01/2023 ML
1175+00 1180+00 1185+00

8
5
.
7
2

8
5
.
1
6

8
5
.
3
3

8
5
.
4
3

8
5
.
2
9

8
6
.
1
0

8
5
.
1
1

8
5
.
1
2

8
4
.
5
8

8
4
.
8
1

8
4
.
8
4

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 
 

S
T

A
 
1
1
7
5

+
0
0
.
0
0

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 
 

S
T

A
 
1
1
8
5

+
0
0
.
0
0

70

PROP R.O.W.

EXISTING N.G.

N

RDAL

RDIRAL

TOP ELEV. =78.11

EXIST. 24" GAS PIPELINETOP ELEV. =81.31

EXIST. 30" GAS PIPELINE

VOL. 869, PG. 471, D.R.H.C.

VOL. 877, PAGE 15, D.R.H.C.

A DELWARE CORPORATION

 TEXAS EASTERN TRANSMISSION COMPANY CORP., 50

E
X
I
S
T
.
 
I

R
R
.
 

C
A

N
A
L

DOC. No. 747589
, O.R.H.C.RIGHT OF WAY AGREEMENTCOMPANY, A DELAWARE CORPORATION TENNESSEE GAS PIPELINE

50

LDAL

EXIST. & PROP. CENTERLINE

80

70

80

90 90

LDIRAL

STRUCTURE

PROP. IRR.

PROP. 
DETENTION P

OND

SEE IRR. DETAIL SHEETS

PROPOSED DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

365 TOLL SB MAINLANES

TOP 81.32'

NG 85.18'

30" GAS LINE

31

TOP 79.11'

NG 85.12'

24" GAS LINE

30

TOP 81.31'

NG 84.45'

30" GAS LINE

27 TOP 78.71'

NG 84.50'

24" GAS LINE

29

365 TOLL NB MAINLANES

365 TOLL SB FRONTAGE

365
 TOLL NB F

RONTAGE

E
X
I
S
T
.
 
P
R
I

V
A
T
E
 
F
I
E
L

D
 
R

D

365 TOLL

UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE

STA 1175+00 TO STA 1185+00
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 

    

   

18' 2'2'

10'

CONC. SWALE DETAIL

SECTION A-ARIP-RAP

PROP. 4" CONC.
FL= 83.71

1'2:1 2:
1

56 68

984

  

 

06/19/2017 GA

2'
4' SHLDR.

12'

12'

10' SHLDR. 

4' SHLDR.
12'

12'

10' SHLDR. 

PROP. 
DETENTION P

OND

[ DITCH LINE REMOVED

LC 365 TOLL & PGL

A

A

FL=83.50

FL=83.38

FL=83.41

FL=83.66

FL=83.66

FL=83.78

2
.
5

%
2
.
5

%

GAS LINE

EXIST 30"-24"

CAUTION 

W/1-S.E.T. (3:1)

W/1-S.E.T. (6:1)

3-24"X62' RCP @ 0.20%

W/2-S.E.T.(3:1)

1-24"X126'RCP @ 0.20%

W/1-S.E.T.(4:1)

W/1-S.E.T.(3:1)

1-24"X61'RCP @ 0.20%

FL=83.33

FL=83.24

W/2-S.E.T.(3:1)

1-30"X93'RCP @ 0.10%

FL=83.71

FL=83.72

D51' LFT

D51' MD

D51' RGHT

D60

R4 02/09/2024D

D

DDDFIRM REGISTRATION No. 754

HDR Engineering, Inc.

MARC H. SORIANO

128318

P
R

O
F

E
S
S

O AL
N

G

IN
E

E
R

E

S
T

AT
E OFTEXAS

N

L
ICENSE

D

I

02/09/2024

F.A. As Built = 79.76



M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 
 

S
T

A
 
1
1
8
0

+
0
0
.
0
0

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 
 

S
T

A
 
1
1
9
0

+
0
0
.
0
0

110

90

80

100

70

110

90

80

100

70

EXISTING NG.

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y

P
R

O
P
 
3
8
'

N

PROP SB FRONTAGE ALIGN (SBFRTG1)

PROP R.O.W.

F
M
 
3
0
7
2
 
(

D
I

C
K
E

R
 

R
D
)

PROP SB FRTG PGL

2
.
5

%

2
.
5

%

PROP 48' ROADWAY

LC 365 TOLL 

365 TOLL  SB MAINLANES

365 TOLL 

SB FRONTAGE RD

PLAN AND PROFILE
STA. 1180+00 TO STA. 1190+00

  

 
 
 
 
 
 

    

   

BEGIN PAV TRANS

STA 1183+49.26

END PAV TRANS

STA 1185+79.26

TOP ELEV. =79.11

EXIST. 24" GAS PIPELINE
TOP ELEV. =81.32

EXIST. 30" GAS PIPELINE

EXIST. & PROP. CENTERLINE

SHEET    OF           

                

JOB HIGHWAY

SHEET NO.COUNTY

CONT SECT

DIST

SHEET    OF           

DN:

CK DN:

CK DW:

TR:

DW:

CK TR:

VER: 1"= 10'

HOR: 1"= 100'

SCALE:

VER: 1"= 10'

HOR: 1"= 100'

SCALE:

VER: 1"= 10'

HOR: 1"= 100'

SCALE:

c
:
\
p
r
o
j
e
c
t

w
i
s
e
\
d
a
n
n
e
n
b
a
u

m
-
h
c
r

m
a
\

w
o
r
k
d
i
r
\
e
n
r
i
q
u
e
.
f
l
o
r
e
s
\
d

m
s
3
1
9
0
5
\

S
H
 
3
6
5
_
0
0
3
1
_

S
B

F
R

T
G

R
D
_

P
P
_
0
3
.
d
g
n

6
/
1
9
/
2
0
1
7

2
:
5
2
:
3
0
 

P
M

TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS #: F-1582

BS I&
S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.

 

 

 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 

    

   

SHEET SUMMARY

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY

SHEET    OF           

                

JOB HIGHWAY

SHEET NO.COUNTY

CONT SECT

DIST

SHEET    OF           

DN:

CK DN:

CK DW:

TR:

DW:

CK TR:

VER: 1"= 10'

HOR: 1"= 100'

SCALE:

T.B.P.E. FIRM REGISTRATION #392

DANNENBAUM
ENGINEERING CORPORATION

1109 NOLANA LOOP, STE 208 MCALLEN, TX 78504 (956) 682-3677

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT

C

 ransportationDepartment ofT T exas

2017

9. SEE IRRIGATION LAYOUT SHEETS FOR DETAILS.

   DETAILS.

8. SEE CULVERT LAYOUTS FOR DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

7. SEE REMOVAL SHEETS FOR ITEM TO BE REMOVED.

   DISTURB ARCHEOLOGICAL SITE AREAS. 

6. CONTRACTOR SHOULD BE CAUTIOUS AS TO NOT

   SHEETS.

5. FOR OTHER DITCH GRADES SEE DITCH PROFILE

   STRUCTURES, AND ANY UTILITIES INFORMATION. 

   PAYMENT OF ALL PROPOSED DRAINAGE 

4. SEE U & D's AND HYDRAULIC DATA SHEETS FOR 

   AND SUPERELEVATIONS LIMITS.

3. SEE SUPERELEVATION TABLE FOR TRANSITIONS

   OFFSET, ELEV. ETC.

2. SEE SURVEY DATA SHEET FOR BM STATIONS,

   CENTERLINE DATA.

1. SEE ALIGNMENT DATA SHEET FOR PROP. & EXIST.

LEGEND:

PROPOSED CURB RAMPS (TY I)

PROPOSED PLANING (0-1•")

NOTES:

OBLITERATE EXIST ROAD

PROPOSED R.O.W.

EXISTING R.O.W.

PROPOSED CONC.RIPRAP

PROPOSED WIDENING & OVERLAY

FLOW DIRECTION

TRAFFIC FLOW DIRECTION

 

 

DIMENSIONS, RADIUS & QUANTITIES)

(SEE DRIVEWAY/TURNOUT TABLE FOR

PROP. DRIVEWAY OR TURNOUT

EXISTING ARCHEOLOGICAL SITE

PHR

0921 02 368

HIDALGO

365 TOLL

E
X
I

S
T
.
 

C
L
 

N
.

G
.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

(
U

L
T
I

M
A

T
E
 

C
 

P
G

L
)

L

1180+00

1185+00

P
C
 
1
1
8
9

+
0
9
.
1
7

1190+00

418.00' 688.30'1180+00

POT 1183+49.27

1185+00 1190+00

OWNER:  CSF LAND COMPANY, L.L.C.

A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

SHEET    OF     3 13

508

  

 

EL  = 87.00'

(-)0.0582 %

(-)0.0582 %

VPI STA = 1180+00.00

1180+00 1185+00 1190+00

8
5
.
5
7

8
5
.
5
5

8
5
.
4
1

8
5
.
0
4

8
5
.
1
4

8
4
.
9
7

8
4
.
8
8

8
4
.
8
1

8
4
.
6
9

8
4
.
5
8

8
4
.
8
2

1180+00 1185+00 1190+001180+00 1185+00 1190+001180+00 1185+00 1190+001180+00 1185+00 1190+001180+00 1185+00 1190+00

8
7
.
0
0

8
6
.
9
4

8
6
.
8
8

8
6
.
8
3

8
6
.
7
7

8
6
.
7
1

8
6
.
6
5

8
6
.
5
9

8
6
.
5
3

8
6
.
4
8

8
6
.
4
2

This sheet was not changed as part of the VECP design process and remains in its original IFC state.



M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 
 

S
T

A
 
1
1
8
0

+
0
0
.
0
0

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 
 

S
T

A
 
1
1
9
0

+
0
0
.
0
0

110

90

80

100

70

110

90

80

100

70

EXISTING NG.

R
O

A
D

W
A

Y

P
R

O
P
 
3
8
'

N

PROP SB FRONTAGE ALIGN (SBFRTG1)

PROP R.O.W.

F
M
 
3
0
7
2
 
(

D
I

C
K
E

R
 

R
D
)

PROP SB FRTG PGL

2
.
5

%

2
.
5

%

PROP 48' ROADWAY

LC 365 TOLL 

365 TOLL  SB MAINLANES

365 TOLL 

SB FRONTAGE RD

PLAN AND PROFILE
STA. 1180+00 TO STA. 1190+00

  

 
 
 
 
 
 

    

   

BEGIN PAV TRANS

STA 1183+49.26

END PAV TRANS

STA 1185+79.26

TOP ELEV. =79.11

EXIST. 24" GAS PIPELINE
TOP ELEV. =81.32

EXIST. 30" GAS PIPELINE

R1 02/09/2024

EXIST. & PROP. CENTERLINE

SHEET    OF           

                

JOB HIGHWAY

SHEET NO.COUNTY

CONT SECT

DIST

SHEET    OF           

DN:

CK DN:

CK DW:

TR:

DW:

CK TR:

VER: 1"= 10'

HOR: 1"= 100'

SCALE:

VER: 1"= 10'

HOR: 1"= 100'

SCALE:

VER: 1"= 10'

HOR: 1"= 100'

SCALE:

c
:
\
p
r
o
j
e
c
t

w
i
s
e
\
d
a
n
n
e
n
b
a
u

m
-
h
c
r

m
a
\

w
o
r
k
d
i
r
\
c
o
p
y
 
o
f
 

m
i
c
h
a
e
l
.

m
e
r
o
n
e
y
\
d

m
s
7
7
9
8
2
\

S
H
 
3
6
5
_
0
0
3
1
_

S
B

F
R

T
G

R
D
_

P
P
_
0
3
.
d
g
n

2
/
9
/
2
0
2
4

2
:
3
5
:
3
5
 

P
M

TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS #: F-1582

BS I&
S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.

 

 

 
 

  

 
 
 
 
 
 

    

   

SHEET SUMMARY

ITEM DESCRIPTION UNIT QTY

SHEET    OF           

                

JOB HIGHWAY

SHEET NO.COUNTY

CONT SECT

DIST

SHEET    OF           

DN:

CK DN:

CK DW:

TR:

DW:

CK TR:

VER: 1"= 10'

HOR: 1"= 100'

SCALE:

T.B.P.E. FIRM REGISTRATION #392

DANNENBAUM
ENGINEERING CORPORATION

1109 NOLANA LOOP, STE 208 MCALLEN, TX 78504 (956) 682-3677

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT

C

 ransportationDepartment ofT T exas

2017

9. SEE IRRIGATION LAYOUT SHEETS FOR DETAILS.

   DETAILS.

8. SEE CULVERT LAYOUTS FOR DRAINAGE STRUCTURE

7. SEE REMOVAL SHEETS FOR ITEM TO BE REMOVED.

   DISTURB ARCHEOLOGICAL SITE AREAS. 

6. CONTRACTOR SHOULD BE CAUTIOUS AS TO NOT

   SHEETS.

5. FOR OTHER DITCH GRADES SEE DITCH PROFILE

   STRUCTURES, AND ANY UTILITIES INFORMATION. 

   PAYMENT OF ALL PROPOSED DRAINAGE 

4. SEE U & D's AND HYDRAULIC DATA SHEETS FOR 

   AND SUPERELEVATIONS LIMITS.

3. SEE SUPERELEVATION TABLE FOR TRANSITIONS

   OFFSET, ELEV. ETC.

2. SEE SURVEY DATA SHEET FOR BM STATIONS,

   CENTERLINE DATA.

1. SEE ALIGNMENT DATA SHEET FOR PROP. & EXIST.

LEGEND:

PROPOSED CURB RAMPS (TY I)

PROPOSED PLANING (0-1•")

NOTES:

OBLITERATE EXIST ROAD

PROPOSED R.O.W.

EXISTING R.O.W.

PROPOSED CONC.RIPRAP

PROPOSED WIDENING & OVERLAY

FLOW DIRECTION

TRAFFIC FLOW DIRECTION

 

 

DIMENSIONS, RADIUS & QUANTITIES)

(SEE DRIVEWAY/TURNOUT TABLE FOR

PROP. DRIVEWAY OR TURNOUT

EXISTING ARCHEOLOGICAL SITE

PHR

0921 02 368

HIDALGO

365 TOLL

E
X
I

S
T
.
 

C
L
 

N
.

G
.

P
R

O
P

O
S

E
D

(
U

L
T
I

M
A

T
E
 

C
 

P
G

L
)

L

1180+00

1185+00

P
C
 
1
1
8
9

+
0
9
.
1
7

1190+00

418.00' 688.30'1180+00

POT 1183+49.27

1185+00 1190+00

OWNER:  CSF LAND COMPANY, L.L.C.

A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY COMPANY

SHEET    OF     3 13

508

  

 

EL  = 87.00'

(-)0.0582 %

(-)0.0582 %

VPI STA = 1180+00.00

1180+00 1185+00 1190+00

8
5
.
5
7

8
5
.
5
5

8
5
.
4
1

8
5
.
0
4

8
5
.
1
4

8
4
.
9
7

8
4
.
8
8

8
4
.
8
1

8
4
.
6
9

8
4
.
5
8

8
4
.
8
2

1180+00 1185+00 1190+001180+00 1185+00 1190+001180+00 1185+00 1190+001180+00 1185+00 1190+001180+00 1185+00 1190+00

8
7
.
0
0

8
6
.
9
4

8
6
.
8
8

8
6
.
8
3

8
6
.
7
7

8
6
.
7
1

8
6
.
6
5

8
6
.
5
9

8
6
.
5
3

8
6
.
4
8

8
6
.
4
2D

D

DDDFIRM REGISTRATION No. 754

HDR Engineering, Inc.

MARC H. SORIANO

128318

P
R

O
F

E
S
S

O AL
N

G

IN
E

E
R

E

S
T

AT
E OFTEXAS

N

L
ICENSE

D

I

02/09/2024

As Build = 79.76'



PROP SH 365

S
H
 
3
3
6
 
(
1
0

T
H
 

S
T
)

LOCATION LAYOUT

RETAINING WALLS

SH 365

PROP SH 365

F
M
 
2
0
6
1
 
(
J

A
C

S
O

N
 

R
D
)

PROP SH 365

U
S
 
2
8
1
 
 
(

C
A

G
E
 

R
D
)

P
R

O
P
 

S
H
 
3
6
5

ANAYA ROAD

P
R

O
P
 

S
H
 
3
6
5

HIGHLINE ROAD

WALL #4 WALL #6

WALL #3 WALL #7

WALL #5 WALL #8

WALL #10 WALL #16 WALL #20

WALL #12 WALL #13

WALL #11 WALL #15

WALL #17 WALL #21

WALL #28 WALL #29 WALL #34 WALL #36

WALL #35

WALL #37

WALL #32 WALL #33 WALL #39

N N

NN

N N

WALL #22 WALL #23

1015+50.94 1086+76.63

925+72.11

WALL #14

WALL #38
1 1

737

  

  

878+65.22PROP SH 365

S
P
 
1
1
5
 
(
2
3

R
D
 

S
T
)

SHEET    OF     

1246+60.73

SH 365 TOLL

1273+00.84

SH 365 TOLL

07/15/2017 GL

#9 REMOVED
RETAINING WALL

RETAINING WALLS #1 & #2 REMOVED

#18 & #19 REMOVED
RETAINING WALLS

      REMOVED

#24, #25, #26 & #27

  RETAINING WALLS

#30 & #31 REMOVED
RETAINING WALLS

T.B.P.E. FIRM REGISTRATION #392

DANNENBAUM
ENGINEERING CORPORATION

1109 NOLANA LOOP, STE 208 MCALLEN, TX 78504 (956) 682-3677

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT

T.B.P.E. FIRM REGISTRATION #392

DANNENBAUM
ENGINEERING CORPORATION

1109 NOLANA LOOP, STE 208 MCALLEN, TX 78504 (956) 682-3677

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT

JOB HIGHWAY

SHEET NO.COUNTY

CONT SECT

DIST

REV:

F
I

L
E
:

D
A

T
E
:

c
:
\
p
r
o
j
e
c
t

w
i
s
e
\
d
a
n
n
e
n
b
a
u

m
-
h
c
r

m
a
\

w
o
r
k
d
i
r
\
g
o
r
t
e
g
a
\
d

m
s
7
5
0
7
1
\

S
H
 
3
6
5
_
0
0
3
0

P
C
I
_

R
e
t

W
a
l
l
_

P
r
j
t

L
a
y
_
0
1
.
d
g
n

2
2
/
0
2
/
2
0
2
3

1
2
:
5
7
:
5
0

C

 ransportationDepartment ofT T exas

2023

0921 02 368 365 TOLL

PHR HIDALGO

SHEET    OF     

EOR:DATE:

REVISIONS OF THIS SHEET.
RESPECTIVE CHANGES SHOWN IN PREVIOUS 
OF THE ENGINEER OF RECORD, FOR THE 
NON-CLOUDED AREAS WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY 

02/24/2023R1

SCALE: 1" = 30' 

136463P
R

O

F
E
SSIONAL ENGI

N

E
E

R

S

T
A
TE

OF TEX
A

S

LICENSED

MATTHEW JAMES IRWIN

0

1 MI02/24/2023

F-1471

OTHON INC.

2-28-23

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 P

LA
N

 S
H

EE
T 

- R
EL

EA
SE

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

TH
E 

H
C

R
M

A 
H

AS
 A

C
C

EP
TE

D
 T

H
IS

 A
S 

TH
E 

G
O

VE
R

N
IN

G
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

U
PO

N
 V

ER
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 F
R

O
M

 P
U

LI
C

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

. 
TH

AT
 E

IT
H

ER
: N

O
 C

H
AN

G
E 

W
AS

 M
AD

E,
 M

IN
O

R
 R

EV
IS

IO
N

 W
AS

 M
AD

E,
 

O
R

 A
 C

O
M

PL
ET

E 
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

SH
EE

T 
W

AS
 M

AD
E 

TO
C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
 T

H
E 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

36
5

TO
LL

W
AY

 S
EG

M
EN

TS
 1

 A
N

D
 2

 (C
SJ

: 0
92

1-
02

-3
68

).

D
AT

E 
R

EC
EI

VE
D

:

D
AT

E 
AC

C
EP

TE
D

:

BY
:

12
/0

7/
20

23

12
/0

7/
20

23

S
am

ue
l S

al
di

va
r,

 J
r.

RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Highlight

RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Highlight



80

100

110

70

90

80

100

110

70

90

80

100

110

70

90

80

100

110

70

90

PROPOSED PGL

PROPOSED PGL

LDAL

RDAL

365 TOLL

LEFT & RIGHT DITCH PROFILES

FRONTAGE
STA. 1177+00 TO STA. 1187+00

  

 
 
 
 
 
 

    

   

SEE U&D SHEETS FOR INFO

PROP. 18" RCP

SEE U&D SHEETS FOR INFO

EXIST. 24" GAS PIPELINE
SEE U&D SHEETS FOR INFO

EXIST. 30" GAS PIPELINE

SEE U&D SHEETS FOR INFO

PROP. 18" RCP

PROP. ML DITCH (RT)

PROP. ML DITCH (LT)

EXIST NG

EXIST NG

PROP. ML DITCH (LT)

53 88

1060

  

 

06/19/2017 GA

8
3
.
4
4

8
3
.
4
6

8
3
.
4
8

8
3
.
5
0

8
3
.
5
2

8
3
.
5
9

8
3
.
8
9

8
3
.
9
8

8
3
.
8
3

8
3
.
7
0

8
3
.
7
9

8
9
.
1
0

8
8
.
9
6

8
9
.
2
9

9
0
.
1
5

9
1
.
5
5

9
3
.
4
8

9
5
.
9
4

9
8
.
8
7

1
0
1
.
8
7

1
0
4
.
6
2

1
0
6
.
9
7

8
5
.
3
3

8
5
.
4
7

8
5
.
3
0

8
5
.
2
3

8
5
.
1
3

8
5
.
0
7

8
4
.
6
9

8
4
.
7
6

8
4
.
9
1

8
4
.
8
9

8
4
.
6
3

8
4
.
3
8

8
4
.
4
0

8
4
.
4
2

8
4
.
4
4

8
4
.
4
6

8
4
.
4
8

8
4
.
5
0

8
4
.
4
5

8
4
.
4
1

8
4
.
3
6

8
4
.
3
2

1180+00 1185+00

8
9
.
1
0

8
8
.
9
6

8
9
.
2
9

9
0
.
1
5

9
1
.
5
5

9
3
.
4
8

9
5
.
9
4

9
8
.
8
7

1
0
1
.
8
7

1
0
4
.
6
2

1
0
6
.
9
7

8
5
.
3
3

8
5
.
4
7

8
5
.
3
0

8
5
.
2
3

8
5
.
1
3

8
5
.
0
7

8
4
.
6
9

8
4
.
7
6

8
4
.
9
1

8
4
.
8
9

8
4
.
6
3

REVISIONS OF THIS SHEET.
RESPECTIVE CHANGES SHOWN IN PREVIOUS 
OF THE ENGINEER OF RECORD, FOR THE 
NON-CLOUDED AREAS WILL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY 

T.B.P.E. FIRM REGISTRATION #392

DANNENBAUM
ENGINEERING CORPORATION

1109 NOLANA LOOP, STE 208 MCALLEN, TX 78504 (956) 682-3677

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT

JOB HIGHWAY

SHEET NO.COUNTY

CONT SECT

DIST

REV:

F
I

L
E
:

D
A

T
E
:

c
:
\
p
r
o
j
e
c
t

w
i
s
e
\
d
a
n
n
e
n
b
a
u

m
-
h
c
r

m
a
\

w
o
r
k
d
i
r
\
s
g
o
n
z
a
l
e
z
\
d

m
s
7
5
7
4
0
\

S
H
3
6
5
_
0
0
3
0

P
C
I
_

D
P
 

M
L
 

L
&

R
_

P
3
_
2
0
.
d
g
n

0
7
/
0
3
/
2
0
2
3

9
:
3
5
:
4
0

0921 02 368 365 TOLL

PHR HIDALGO

SHEET    OF     

EOR:DATE:

C

 ransportationDepartment ofT T exas

2023

03/08/2023R1

115839P
R

O

F
E
SSIONAL ENGI

N

E
E

R

S

T
A
TE

OF TEX
A

S

LICENSED

MICHAEL Z. LIANG

03/08/2023 ML1

0

BS I&
S&B INFRASTRUCTURE, LTD.

TEXAS BOARD OF PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERS #: F-1582

VER: 1"= 10'

HOR: 1"= 100'

SCALE:

E
X
I

S
T
.
 
[
 

N
.

G
.
 

E
L

E
V
.

P
R

O
P
.
 

P
G

L
 

E
L

E
V
.

P
R

O
P
.
 

R
I

G
H

T
 

D
I

T
C

H
 

E
L

E
V
.

E
X
I

S
T
.
 
[
 

N
.

G
.
 

E
L

E
V
.

P
R

O
P
.
 

L
E

F
T
 

D
I

T
C

H
 

E
L

E
V
.

P
R

O
P
.
 

P
G

L
 

E
L

E
V
.

F-1471

OTHON INC.

PROP. LEFT DITCH & EXIST. N.G.

PROP. RIGHT DITCH & EXIST. N.G.

03/08/2023

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 P

LA
N

 S
H

EE
T 

- R
EL

EA
SE

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

TH
E 

H
C

R
M

A 
H

AS
 A

C
C

EP
TE

D
 T

H
IS

 A
S 

TH
E 

G
O

VE
R

N
IN

G
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

U
PO

N
 V

ER
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 F
R

O
M

 P
U

LI
C

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

. 
TH

AT
 E

IT
H

ER
: N

O
 C

H
AN

G
E 

W
AS

 M
AD

E,
 M

IN
O

R
 R

EV
IS

IO
N

 W
AS

 M
AD

E,
 

O
R

 A
 C

O
M

PL
ET

E 
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

SH
EE

T 
W

AS
 M

AD
E 

TO
C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
 T

H
E 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

36
5

TO
LL

W
AY

 S
EG

M
EN

TS
 1

 A
N

D
 2

 (C
SJ

: 0
92

1-
02

-3
68

).

D
AT

E 
R

EC
EI

VE
D

:

D
AT

E 
AC

C
EP

TE
D

:

BY
:

03
/0

8/
20

23

03
/2

9/
20

23

S
am

ue
l S

al
di

va
r,

 J
r.



LEGEND

PROP ELECTRICAL SERVICE

(6 FIXT) (SYM) (TY S)

PROPOSED HIGH MAST IL ASM

(250W EQ) LED

PROP RDWY IL (TY SA) 40T 8

(250W EQ) LED

PROP RDWY IL (TY SP) 38S 8-8

(150W EQ) LED

PROP RDWY IL (U/P) (TY 1)

(150W EQ) LED

PROP RDWY IL (U/P) (TY 2)

(PVC)(SCHD 40)(2")

PROP CONDUIT

(PVC)(SCHD 40)(2") BORE

PROP CONDUIT

CONDUIT RUN NUMBERXX.XX

(PVC)(SCHD 40)(3") BORE

PROP CONDUIT

(PVC)(SCHD 40)(3")

PROP CONDUIT

PROP GROUND BOX

PROP JUNCTION BOX

NOTE:

   FOR LUMINAIRE POLE FOUNDATIONS AND SERVICE POLES.

   OF ANY UNDERGROUND UTILITIES BEFORE DRILLING

4. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY THE LOCATION

   REFERENCED TO THE CENTERLINE OF 365 TOLL.

3. ALL STATION NUMBERS PRESENTED HERE ARE

   ALLOW FOR SPLICING AND VERTICAL REQUIREMENTS.

   RUNS SCHEDULE ARE HORIZONTAL ONLY.

2. ALL INDICATED LENGTHS IN CONDUIT AND CONDUCTOR

   UTILITIES AND DRAINAGE STRUCTURES.

   IN ORDER TO AVOID THE EXISTING AND PROPOSED

1. POLE LOCATION MAY BE ADJUSTED BY 3' TO 5'

PROP CONDUIT (RM) (1")

REV:

9
:
5
4
:
5
9
 

A
M

F
I

L
E
:

D
A

T
E
:

JOB HIGHWAY

SHEET NO.COUNTY

CONT SECT

DIST

SHEET    OF    

06/14/2023

C

 ransportationDepartment ofT T exas

2022

JERRY A. BOLLMAN

129596R
O

F

E
S
S

O AL
N

G

N
E

E
R

E

S
T

AT
E

OF TEX
A

S

N

P

NSE
D

L

I
EC

OTHON INC.

F-1471

OTHON INC.

F-1471

EOR:

0

DATE:

06/19/2017 MR

0921

PHR

36802

HIDALGO

365 TOLL

ENGINEERING
OTHON

FIRM REGISTRATION NO. F-1471

6
/
1
4
/
2
0
2
3

c
:
\
p
r
o
j
e
c
t

w
i
s
e
\
d
a
n
n
e
n
b
a
u

m
-
h
c
r

m
a
\

w
o
r
k
d
i
r
\
n
s
e
t
y
a
r
i
n
i
\
d

m
s
7
5
1
0
7
\

S
H
 
3
6
5
_
0
0
3
1
_
I

L
L

U
M
_
1
4
.
d
g
n

T.B.P.E. FIRM REGISTRATION #392

DANNENBAUM
ENGINEERING CORPORATION

1109 NOLANA LOOP, STE 280 MCALLEN, TX 78504 (956) 682-3677

PROGRAM MANAGEMENT CONSULTANT

LAYOUTS

ILLUMINATION

365 TOLL

(6 FIXT) (ASYM) (TY B)

PROPOSED HIGH MAST IL ASM

1180+00 1185+00

11
08

81
.3

10

11
09

78
.7

10

L

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 
 

S
T

A
 
1
1
7
6

+
0
0
.
0
0

M
A

T
C

H
 

L
I

N
E
 
 

S
T

A
 
1
1
8
6

+
0
0
.
0
0

HM-4

8I.8

8I.9

9J.8

9J.9

HM-5

365 TOLL  WB MAINLANES

365 TOLL  EB MAINLANES

PROP R.O.W.

PROP R
.O.W.

ROADWAY ILLUMINATION LOCATIONS

LUM NO. STATION OFFSET ASSEMBLY STANDARD

HM-4 1176+86.19

HM-5 1184+95.00 145' LF HI MST IL ASM (6 FIXT)(SYM)(TY S)

ILLUMINATION QUANTITIES - SHEET TOTALS

ITEM CODE DESCRIPTION UNIT QUANTITY 

416 6026 DRILL SHAFT (HIGH MAST POLE)(60 IN) LF 90

416 6029 DRILL SHAFT (RDWY ILL POLE)(30 IN) LF 0

610 6104 IN RD IL (U/P)(TY 1)(150W EQ) LED EA 0

610 6106 IN RD IL (U/P)(TY 2)(150W EQ) LED EA 0

610 6191 IN RD IL (TY SP) 38S 8-8 (250W EQ)LED EA 0

610 6214 IN RD IL (TY SA) 40T-8 (250W EQ)LED EA 0

613 6006 HI MST IL POLE (150 FT)(100 MPH) EA 2

614 6008 EA 1

614 6006 HI MST IL ASM (6 FIXT)(SYM)(TY S) EA 1

618 6023 CONDT (PVC) (SCHD 40) (2") LF 240

618 6024 CONDT (PVC) (SCHD 40) (2")(BORE) LF 0

618 6029 CONDT (PVC) (SCHD 40) (3") LF 0

618 6030 CONDT (PVC) (SCHD 40) (3")(BORE) LF 0

618 6064 CONDT (RM) (1") LF 0

620 6003 ELEC CONDR (NO. 12) BARE LF 0

620 6004 ELEC CONDR (NO. 12) INSULATED LF 0

620 6009 ELEC CONDR (NO. 6) BARE LF 0

620 6010 ELEC CONDR (NO. 6) INSULATED LF 0

620 6011 ELEC CONDR (NO. 4) BARE LF

620 6012 ELEC CONDR (NO. 4) INSULATED LF

620 6013 ELEC CONDR (NO. 3) BARE LF 205

620 6014 ELEC CONDR (NO. 3) INSULATED LF 410

624 6001 GROUND BOX TY A (122311) W/ APRON EA 2

628 6045 ELEC SRV TY A 240/480 060 (NS) SS (E) SP (O) EA 0

432 6009 RIP RAP CONC CL B CY 5.12

CONDUIT AND CONDUCTOR RUNS TABLE

RUN NO.
LENGTH

RUN
CONDUIT ELEC. CONDR (NO.4) ELEC. CONDR (NO.3)

2" PVC
1" RM

2" PVC GROUND (BARE) POWER (INSULATED)-XHHW GROUND (BARE) POWER (INSULATED)-XHHW

(SCHD 40) (SCHD 40)

CONDRS 

NO. OF

RUN

EACH

CONDRS 

NO. OF
EACH RUN

CONDRS 

NO. OF

RUN

EACH

CONDRS 

NO. OF
EACH RUN

 BORE

FT FT FT FT EA LF EA LF EA LF EA LF

ELECTRICAL SERVICE # 8

CIRCUIT C

8I.9 15 1 2

ELECTRICAL SERVICE # 9

CIRCUIT B

9J.9 15 1 2

9J.8 1 2

TOTAL 240 205 410

95' LT

8I.8 1 2180 180 185 370

355 710 355

710

N

165 170 340

HI MST IL ASM (6 FIXT)(ASYM)(TY B)

HI MST IL ASM (6 FIXT)(ASYM)(TY B)

165 170 340

SCALE: 1" = 100' 35    48

1821

30 30 35 70

C 365 TOLL 

R2

R2 R2 R2

JB2 06/14/2023

R2

R2

JB03/07/20231

REVISIONS OF THIS SHEET.

RESPECTIVE CHANGES SHOWN IN PREVIOUS

OF THE ENGINEER OF RECORD, FOR THE 

NON-CLOUDED AREAS WILL BE RESPONSIBILITY 

  MANAGEMENT SYSTEM SECTION ILLUMINATION LAYOUTS "

" FOR ADDITIONAL ILLUMINATION ITEMS REFER TO TRAFFIC

NOTE:

R2

R2

R2 - REVISED 06-14-2023

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 P

LA
N

 S
H

EE
T 

- R
EL

EA
SE

D
 F

O
R

 C
O

N
ST

R
U

C
TI

O
N

TH
E 

H
C

R
M

A 
H

AS
 A

C
C

EP
TE

D
 T

H
IS

 A
S 

TH
E 

G
O

VE
R

N
IN

G
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T 
D

O
C

U
M

EN
T 

U
PO

N
 V

ER
IF

IC
AT

IO
N

 F
R

O
M

 P
U

LI
C

E 
C

O
N

ST
R

U
C

TI
O

N
, I

N
C

. 
TH

AT
 E

IT
H

ER
: N

O
 C

H
AN

G
E 

W
AS

 M
AD

E,
 M

IN
O

R
 R

EV
IS

IO
N

 W
AS

 M
AD

E,
 

O
R

 A
 C

O
M

PL
ET

E 
R

EP
LA

C
EM

EN
T 

O
F 

TH
E 

SH
EE

T 
W

AS
 M

AD
E 

TO
C

O
N

FO
R

M
 T

O
 T

H
E 

EF
FE

C
TI

VE
 C

O
N

TR
AC

T 
FO

R
 T

H
E 

36
5

TO
LL

W
AY

 S
EG

M
EN

TS
 1

 A
N

D
 2

 (C
SJ

: 0
92

1-
02

-3
68

).

D
AT

E 
R

EC
EI

VE
D

:

D
AT

E 
AC

C
EP

TE
D

:

BY
:

06
/1

5/
20

23

06
/2

3/
20

23

S
am

ue
l S

al
di

va
r,

 J
r.



*UJUAA
 

Initial Date Initial Date 
AUTH Utility 

   

 

  
 
Form ROW-U-35 
(Rev. 03/22) 
Page 1 

 

 

Attachment “B” 
Accounting Method 

 
     Actual Cost Method of Accounting 

 
The utility accumulates cost under a work order accounting procedure prescribed by the Federal or 
State regulatory body and proposes to request reimbursement for actual direct and related indirect 
costs. 

 
 Lump Sum Method of Accounting 

 
Utility proposed to request reimbursement based on an agreed lump sum amount supported by a 
detailed cost analysis. 
 

  



*UJUAA
 

Initial Date Initial Date 
AUTH Utility 

   

 

  
 
Form ROW-U-35 
(Rev. 03/22) 
Page 1 

 

 

Attachment “C” 
Schedule of Work 

 
 
Estimated Start Date:  03/01/2024, (subject to physical work restrictions prior to the issuance of 
environmental clearance as required by the provisions of this agreement) 
 
Estimated Duration (days):  90 
 
Estimated Completion Date:  06/30/2024 

  



*UJUAA
 

Initial Date Initial Date 
AUTH Utility 

   

 

  
 
Form ROW-U-35 
(Rev. 03/22) 
Page 1 

 

 

Attachment “D” 
Statement Covering Contract Work 

 
(ROW–U–48) 

(ROW–U–48–1, if applicable) 

  



*UJUAA
 

Initial Date Initial Date 
AUTH Utility 

   

 

  
 
Form ROW-U-35 
(Rev. 03/22) 
Page 1 

 

 

Statement of Work 
 

Construction inspection services on 24" gas lines from approximate Sta. 11182+54;  and more specifically as 
shown in the Utility’s plans, specifications  
  



*UJUAA
 

Initial Date Initial Date 
AUTH Utility 

   

 

  
 
Form ROW-U-35 
(Rev. 03/22) 
Page 1 

 

 

 
 
 

Attachment “E” 
Utility Joint Use Acknowledgment – (ROW-U-JUAA) and/or 

Utility Installation Request – (Form 1082) 
 

 Utility Joint Use Acknowledgment (ROW–U–JUAA) 
 
    

 Utility Installation Review/Permit Number:       
 

Form ROW-U-JUAA 
(Rev. 05/16) 
Page 1 of



Initial Date Initial Date 
AUTH Utility 

 

 

 
 
 
 
 

 
U-Number:  U-0031-071 

 
ROW CSJ: 0921-02-368 County: HIDALGO 

                                            
District: PHARR Highway:     365 TOLLWAY 
                                               
Federal Project No.:    DMO2013(420) From: FM396 (Anzalduas Highway) at GSA Connector 
 
Projected Highway Letting Date: SEPT 2021  To: US281 (MILITARY HIGHWAY)  

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority, (“Authority”), proposes to make certain highway 
improvements on that section of the above-indicated highway; and 

 
WHEREAS, the , (“Utility”), proposes to adjust or relocate certain of its facilities, if applicable, and retain title to 
any property rights it may have on, along or across, and within or over such limits of the highway right of way 
as indicated by the location map attached hereto. 

 
NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the covenants and acknowledgements herein contained, the parties 
mutually agree as follows: 

 
It is agreed that joint usage for both highway and utility purposes will be made of the area within the highway right 
of way limits as such area is defined and to the extent indicated on the aforementioned plans or sketches. Nothing 
in this Acknowledgement shall serve to modify or extinguish any compensable property interest vested in the 
Utility within the above described area. If the facilities shown in the aforementioned plans need to be altered or 
modified or new facilities constructed to either accommodate the proposed highway improvements or as part of 
Utility's future proposed changes to its own facilities, Utility agrees to notify AUTHORITY at least 30 days prior 
thereto, and to furnish necessary plans showing location and type of construction, unless an emergency situation 
occurs and immediate action is required. If an emergency situation occurs and immediate action is required, Utility 
agrees to notify AUTHORITY promptly. If such alteration, modification or new construction is in conflict with the 
current highway or planned future highway improvements, or could endanger the traveling public using said 
highway, AUTHORITY shall have the right, after receipt of such notice, to prescribe such regulations as necessary 
for the protection of the highway facility and the traveling public using said highway. Such regulations shall not 
extend, however, to requiring the placement of intended overhead lines underground or the routing of any lines 
outside of the area of joint usage above described. 

 
If Utility's facilities are located along a controlled access highway, Utility agrees that ingress and egress for 
servicing its facilities will be limited to frontage roads where provided, nearby or adjacent public roads and 
streets, or trails along or near the highway right of way lines which only connect to an intersecting road. Entry 
may be made to the outer portion of the highway right of way from any one or all access points. Where supports, 
manholes or other appurtenances of the Utility's facilities are located in medians or interchange areas, access 
from the through-traffic roadways or ramps will be allowed by permit issued by the State/Authority to the 
Utility setting forth the conditions for policing and other controls to protect highway users. In an emergency 
situation, if the means of access or service operations as herein provided will not permit emergency repairs as 
required for the safety and welfare of the public, the Utility shall have a temporary right of access to and from the 
through-traffic roadways and ramps as necessary to accomplish the required repairs, provided AUTHORITY is 
notified immediately when such repairs are initiated and adequate provision is made by Utility for the 
convenience and safety of highway traffic. Except as expressly provided herein, the Utility's rights of access 
to the through-traffic roadways and/or ramps shall be subject to the same rules and regulations as apply to the 
general public.  

 
 

Form ROW-U-JUAA (Rev. 05/16) 
Page 2 of 2 

 

UTILITY JOINT USE 
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT 

REIMBURSABLE 
UTILITY ADJUSTMENT 



Initial Date Initial Date 
AUTH Utility 

 

 

If Utility's facilities are located along a non-controlled access highway, the Utility's rights of ingress and egress to 
the through-traffic roadways and/or ramps are subject to the same rules and regulations as apply to the general 
public. 

 
Participation in actual costs incurred by the Utility for any future adjustment, removal or relocation of utility 
facilities required by highway construction shall be in accordance with applicable laws of the State of Texas. 

 
Utility will, by written notice, advise AUTHORITY of the beginning and completion dates of the adjustment, removal, 
or relocation, and, thereafter, agrees to perform such work diligently, and to conclude said adjustment, removal, or 
relocation by the stated completion date. The completion date shall be extended for delays caused by events 
outside Utility's control, including an event of Force Majeure, which shall include a strike, war or act of war (whether 
an actual declaration of war is made or not), insurrection, riot, act of public enemy, accident, fire, flood or other act 
of God, sabotage, or other events, interference by the State or any other party with Utility's ability to proceed with 
the relocation, or any other event in which Utility has exercised all due care in the prevention thereof so that the 
causes or other events are beyond the control and without the fault or negligence of Utility. 

 
It is expressly understood that Utility conducts the new installation, adjustment, removal, and/or relocation at its 
own risk, and that AUTHORITY makes no warranties or representations regarding the existence or location of 
utilities currently within its right of way. 

 
The Utility and the Authority, by execution of this Acknowledgement, do not waive or relinquish any right that they 
may have under the law. 

 
The signatories to this Acknowledgement warrant that each has the authority to enter into this Acknowledgement 
on behalf of the party represented. 

 
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have affixed their signatures. 
 

   
 

UTILITY EXECUTION RECOMMENDED: 
 
 
 

Utility:   
 

Name of Utility 

 
 

Chief Construction Engineer

 
 
 

By:   
Authorized Signature 

 

 
Print or Type Name 

 

Title:   
 
 

Date:   
 
  

THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL 
MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

Executed and approved for the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority for the purpose and 
effect of activating and/or carrying out the orders, 
established policies or work programs heretofore 
approved and authorized by the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority. 

By:      _____________________________ 
                Executive Director 

 
Date: ____________________________ 



Form ROW-U-35 
(Rev. 08/19) 
Page 12 
 

 

______ __________  ______ __________ 
Initial Date  Initial Date 

HCRMA  Utility 
 

 

 

Attachment “F” 
Eligibility Ratio 

 
Eligibility Ratio established: 100.00 % 

 
 

 Non-interstate Highway (Calculation attached) 
 

 Interstate Highway 
  



Form ROW-U-35 
(Rev. 08/19) 
Page 13 
 

 

______ __________  ______ __________ 
Initial Date  Initial Date 

HCRMA  Utility 
 

 

Attachment “G” 
Betterment Calculation and Estimate 

 
 Elective Betterment Ratio established: 50.0%   

      (Calculation attached) 
  

 Forced Betterment  
     (Provide supporting documentation) 
 

 Not Applicable 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 



Form ROW-U-35 
(Rev. 08/19) 
Page 14 
 

 

______ __________  ______ __________ 
Initial Date  Initial Date 

HCRMA  Utility 
 

 

Attachment “H” 
Proof of Property Interest 

 
 Supporting documentation of compensable property interest that establishes 

reimbursement eligibility as referenced in Texas Transportation Code §203.092. 
 

 Property interest documented through applicable affidavits and required 
attachments. 
 
  ROW-U-1A and 
 

 ROW-U-1B 
 
Or 
 

 ROW-U-1C 
 

 The roadway improvement project is designated as an Interstate Highway project; 
therefore, no supporting documentation of compensable interest is required. 



RamonNavarroIVPECFM
Pencil



STA 1181+75 - 1183+75 
Kinder Morgan 24" HPGL
Enbridge 30" HPGL 

N

➤➤

N
Image © 2024 Airbus

Image © 2024 Airbus

Image © 2024 Airbus



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3D 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

  BOARD OF DIRECTORS    X AGENDA ITEM         3D 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED    02/21/24 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE   02/27/24 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:   RESOLUTION 2024-12 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF
SUPPLEMENTAL NO. 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION 21 TO THE PROFESSIONAL
SERVICES AGREEMENT WITH SAMES INC. FOR SURVEYING SERVICES FOR
ADDITIONAL “X” PARCELS CLAIMED BY HIDALGO COUNTY IRRIGATION DISTRICT
NUMBER 2 AS PART OF THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT._____________________________

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Consideration and Approval of Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization 21 to the PSA with
SAMES Inc. for surveying services for “X” Parcels claimed by HCID No. 2.                                  _

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  X  Yes   No  N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to Approve Resolution 2024-12 – Approval of Supplemenal
No. 1 to Work Authorization 20 to the Professional Services Agreement with SAMES Inc.
for surveying services for additional “X” Parcels claimed by Hidalgo County Irrigation
District Number 2 as part of the 365 Tollway Project, as presented.____________________

6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:   Approved  Disapproved       X   None 

7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved        Disapproved       X   None 

8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved   Disapproved       X   None 

10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

  Disapproved    None 

  Disapproved    _  None 

11. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:  Approved

12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:  X    Approved

13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved    Disapproved           None 

X



Amount   _________________ 

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

__Work Authorization # __ ___

✔

     

                                

                                    

SAMES                        

 SUMMARY
2024-12

2016-24

2016-44

$ 2,935.00

$ 13,567.50

2016-58 $ 13,085.00

2016-73

2016-81 WA 5 Revise parcels

WA 1 Revised survey services for 365

WA  2 Revised parcels for  365    

WA  3 Revise parcels for 365 

WA 4 Revise parcels - approved amount $5085 $ 4,060.00

$ 22,325.00

$ 311,554.00

WA 20 - Surveying Services for X - Parcels2024-12

Approval of Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 21 to the Professional Services Agreement 
with SAMES Inc. for surveying services for additional "X" parcels claimed by Hidalgo County Irrigation District 
Number 2 as part of the 364 Tollway Project. 

$ 19,845.00

21 1

$ 19,845.00

$ 19,845.00

$ 367,526.50

 
$ 387,371.50 

R. Navarro IV, Cons Eng

Approved Work Authorizations: 

Resolution No. Description Amount



2016-98 WA No. 6 Revise parcels $ 4,080.00

2016-105 $ 5,650.00

2016-112 $ 1,625.00

2016-113

2016-123

$ 26,365.00

$ 1,270.00

2016-125 $ 12,030.00

2017- 02

2017- 05

$ 1,840.00

2017- 14

$ 9,715.00

$ 83,030.00

2017-15

2017- 36 $ 0.00

2017- 37 $ 0.00

2017-38 $ 3,230.00

2017-74

2018-13

2018-17

2018-56

2019-04

2021-06

2021-11

2021-16

2021-19

2023-19

2023-20

2023-47

WA No. 7 Right of Way Staking 

WA No. 8 Revise parcel

WA No. 9 Constuction Monuments

WA No. 10 Parcel Sketches 

WA No. 11 Parcel Surveys

WA No. 12 Parcel Surveys

WA No. 13 Parcel Survey Updates

WA No. 14 Offsite Drainage Parcels

WA No. 15 Subsurface Utility Relo

Supplemental # 2 to WA # 3 

Supplemental # 1 to WA # 9 

WA No. 16 Parcel Surveys

Suppl. No. 1 to WA No. 15 - addl SUE scope $ 20,926.00

Suppl. No. 3 to WA No. 3 - No Cost Time ext $ 0.00

WA No. 14  HCID2 Parcel Adjacent/Par 65P92 $ 2,080.00

WA No. 17 Irrigation Parcel $ 4,370.00

WA No. 18 New Scope I-Road Parcels $ 6,350.00

WA19 HCID2 Parcel Updates $ 1,180.00

SA 1 WA19 HCID2 Parcel Updates

SA 2 WA19 HCID2 Parcel Updates

$ 44,948.00

$ 2,330.00

$ 3,180.00

SA 3 WA19 HCDD #1 Re-Issue Outfall Parcels $ 3,595.00

WA 20 - Surveying Services for X - Parcels $ 56,245.00

WA 21 - One Corner Clip Parcel $ 1,800.00

WA 20 SA 1 - Additional X Parcels $ 15,715.00

$ 311,554.00

2024-12



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2024-12 

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO WORK AUTHORIZATION 
NUMBER 21 TO THE PROFESSIONAL SERVICE AGREEMENT WITH SAMES, INC. FOR 
SURVEYING SERVICES FOR ADDITIONAL “X” PARCELS CLAIMED BY HIDALGO COUNTY 
IRRIGATION DISTRICT NUMBER 2 AS PART OF THE 365 TOLLWAY PROJECT. 

THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27th day of  February 2024 by the Board of Directors of 
the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), 
acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 
and around Hidalgo County; 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 
creating the Technical Committee, comprised of senior level engineers and professionals from 
various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, to serve to advise the 
Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04 
authorizing the Executive Committee to detennine the size, structure and scope of the 
Technical Committee, identify candidates and issue requests for participation; and 

WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013 the Authority approved Resolution 2013-41 
authorizing the use and structure of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a 
short list to the Board of Directors for the Statements of Qualifications for the International 
Bride Trade Corridor Project for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services; and 

WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2013- 53 the 
Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of Qualifications for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services and recommended that 
HCRMA staff be authorized to negotiate with all qualified Surveying Firms (Halff 
Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanill, Headley & Associates, Land Tech Consultants, 
R. Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina
Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services) to establish a surveying
pool for the project; and

WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-53 awarding 
professional service agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley & 
Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Malden & Hunt, DOS Land 
Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting 
Services for surveying services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project; and 



WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 20 I6- 24 
Work Authorization I to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. to provide 
revised survey for the SH 365 Segment I & 2 Parcel 16 in the amount of 
$2,935.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 22, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-44 Work 
Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. to provide revised 
parcels 13PI, 13P2, 22, 26, 31, 39 and Salinas parcel for State Highway 365 Project in the 
amount of $13,567.50 for a revised amount of $16,502.50 for Work Authorizations I and 2. 
The maximum payable amount remains at $25,000; and 

WHEREAS, on April 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-58 for Work 
Authorization 3 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide 
modifications to Parcel(s) 5 Part 5-AQ and 5- Part 5-R; 7 and I5 for State Highway 365 in the 
amount of $13,085.00; and 

WHEREAS, on April 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-59 for 
Contract Amendment I to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 3 in the amount of 
$4,587.50; and 

WHEREAS, on May 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-79 Work 
Authorization 4 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide 
Parcels  5 8 , 3 6 8  and 80 for State Highway 365 in the amountof$5,085.00whereas 
only $4,060.00 were expended; and 

WHEREAS, on June28,2016, the Authority approved Resolut ion  2016-81 
Work Authorization 5 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide parcels 107-A, 13P2, 102,20, 108,110, I l l ,  112 and 113 for the365Tollway Project 
in the amount of $22,325.00; and 

WHEREAS, on June 28, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-82 Contract 
Amendment 2 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for Work 
Authorization Numbers 4 & 5 in the amount of $26,385.00 for a revised increase of a 
maximum payable amount of $55,972.50; and 

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-97 for Work 
Authorization 3 Supplemental I to the professional service agreement with SAMES 
Engineering for a no-cost time extension for parcel revision to the 365 Tollway Project; and 

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-98 for 
Work Authorization 6 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide parcels 7, 7B, and 9P2 for Segment 2 of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$4,080.00; and 

WHEREAS, on July 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-99 for 
Contract Amendment 3 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
Work Authorization 6 in the amount of $4,080.00 for a revised increase of a maximum 
payable amount of $60,052.50; and 

WHEREAS, on August 23, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 20 I6-105 for 
Work Authorization 7 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide right of way staking for Veterans Road and Hi-Line Road for utility relocations in the 
amount of $5,650.00; and 



WHEREAS, on A u g u s t  23, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-106 
for Contract Amendment 4 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering 
for Work Authorization Numbers 7 in the amount of $5,650.00 for a revised increase a 
maximum payable amount of$65,720.50; and 

WHEREAS, on September 27, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2 
0 I 6- I I 2 Work Authorization 8 to the professional service agreement with SAM ES 
Engineering to provide revisions to parcel 49 PI in the amount of $1,625.00; and 

 
WHEREAS, on September 27, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2 

0 I 6- I I 3 Work Authorization 9 to the professional service agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to provide construction monuments for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount 
of$26,365.00; and 

 
WHEREAS, on  S e p t e m b e r   27 ,   2 0 1 6   the  Authority a p p r o v e d  

R e s o I u t i o n 2 0 I 6 - I I 4 Contract Amendment 5 to the professional service agreement 
with SAMES Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 
Number 8 & 9 in the amount of $27,990.00; and 

WHEREAS, on November I, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-123 
Work Authorization 10 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide parcel sketches for corner clips at Steward Road & US 281 /Military Highway as part 
of the Overpass/BS! F Connector for 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $1,270.00; and 

WHEREAS, on November I, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-124 
Contract Amendment 6 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number IO in the amount of 
$1,270.00; and 

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-125 
Work Authorization 11 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide surveys for parcels 21, 22, 22C Lateral D and Pawlik tract as part of the 365 Tollway 
Project in the amount of $12,030.00; and 

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-126 
Contract Amendment Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to increase the maximum amount payable for Work Authorization 11 as part of 
the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $12,030.00; and 

WHEREAS, on January 24, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-02 Work 
Authorization 12 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to update 
surveys 22D and I08 as part of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $1,840.00; and 

WHEREAS, on January 24,2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-05 Work 
Authorization 13 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to update 
survey 20 and provide surveys for parcels OD2 & OD3 as part of the 365 Tollway Project in 
the amount of $9, 7 I5.00; and 

WHEREAS, on January 24, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-03 
Contact Amendment 8 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum amount payable for Work Authorization 12 & 13 as part of the 365 
Tollway Project in the amount of $11,555.00; and 



WHEREAS, on February 28, 20 I7 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-14 
Work Authorization 14 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide parcel sketches for offsite drainage outfall parcels for the 365 Tollway Project in the 
amount of $83,030.00; and 

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-15 
Work Authorization 15 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide subsurface utility engineering for utility relocation as part of the 365 Tollway Project 
in the amount of $44,948.00; and 

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-16 
Contract Amendment 9 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Numbers 14 and 15 in the 
amount of $127,978.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority Approved Resolution 2017-36 
Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 3 to the professional service 
agreement with SAMES Engineering for a no-cost time extension to provide surveys for 
Parcels 5, SP and 15; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority Approved Resolution 2017-37 
Supplemental Number I to Work Authorization Number 9 to the professional service 
agreement with SAMES Engineering for a no-cost time extension to provide construction 
control monuments; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority Approved Resolution 2017-38 to 
Work Authorization Number 16 to the professional service agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to provide a survey for pare! 36A as part of the 365 Tollway Projet in the amount 
of $3,230.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-39 
Contract Amendment IO to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 16 in the amount of 
$3,230.00; and 

WHEREAS, on August 29, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-74 
Approval of Work Authorization 15 - Supplemental I to the professional services agreement 
with SAMES Engineering for additional Subsurface Utility Engineering for the 365 Tollway 
Project in the amount of $20,926.00; and 

WHEREAS, on August 22, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-75 
Contract Amendment 11 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 15 - Supplemental I 
in the amount of $20,926.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-12 
Approval of Work Authorization 3 - Supplemental 3 to the Professional Services Agreement 
with SAMES Inc. for a no cost-extension to invoice I00% of Parcel 5P5, HVI acquisition; and 

WHEREAS, on March 27, 20 I8 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-13 
Approval of Work Authorization 14 - Supplemental I to the Professional Services Agreement 
with SAMES Inc. for a no cost-extension for the outfall development; and 



WHEREAS, on March 27, 20 I8 the Authority approved Resolution 20 I8-14 
Approval of Work Authorization 17 with SAMES Inc. for the HCID2 parcel adjacent to Parcel 
65P9 near Hi Line Road in the amount of $2,080.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-15 
Contract Amendment 12 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 17 in the amount of  
$2,080.00; and 

WHEREAS, on June 26, 20 I8 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-3 7 
Contract Amendment 13 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International 
Bridge Trade Corridor Projects; and 

WHEREAS, on October 23, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 20 I8-56 
Work Authorization 14 Supplemental 2 to the professional services agreement with SAMES 
Engineering for Off-Site Outfalls/Irrigation Parcels for the 365 Toll Project in the amount of  
$4,370.00; and 

WHEREAS, on October 23, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-57 
Contract Amendment I4 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 14 - Supplemental 2 in the 
amount of $4,370.00; and 

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-04 
Work Authorization 18 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
I-Road parcels for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $6,350.00; and 

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-05 
Contract Amendment 15 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 18 in the amount of $6,350.00; 
and 

WHEREAS, on March 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-06 
Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
365 Toll/HCID2 parcel updates for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of$ I, 180.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-07 
Contract Amendment 16 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 19 in the amount of $1,180.00; 
and 

WHEREAS, on April 27, 2021 the Authority approve Resolution 2021-11 
Supplemental Agreement I to Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement 
with SAMES Engineering for 365 Toll/HCID2 parcel updates for the 365 Tollway Project in 
the amount of $2,330.00; and 

WHEREAS, on April 27, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-12 
Contract Amendment 17 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 
19 in the amount of $2,330.00; and 



WHEREAS, on May 26, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-16 Supplemental 
Agreement 2 to Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement with SAMES 
Engineering for 365 Toll/HCID2 parcel updates for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$3,180.00. and 

WHEREAS, on May 26, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-17 Contract 
Amendment 18 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to increase 
the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Agreement 2 to Work Authorization 19 in the 
amount of $3,180.00; and 

WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-19 
Supplemental Agreement 3 to Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement 
with SAMES Engineering for re-issuing HCDD # I Outfall parcels updates for the 365 Tollway 
Project in the amount of $3,595.00; and 

WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 
2021-20 Contract Amendment 19 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering 
to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Agreement 3 to Work Authorization 
19 in the amount of $3,595.00; and 

WHEREAS, on November 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-67 
Contract Amendment 20 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International 
Bridge Trade Corridor projects; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-19 Work 
Authorization 20 to the Professional Services Agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
surveying services for the "X" Parcels claimed by Hidalgo County Irrigation District Number 
2 as part of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $56,245.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-20 Work 
Authorization 21 to the Professional Services Agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
surveying services for a comer clip to accommodate utility relocation along Thomas and l 
Road [Veteran's] as part of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of$l,800.00; and 

WHEREAS, on November 28, 2023 the Authority approved Resolution 2023-47 
Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization 20 to the Professional Services Agreement with SAMES 
Engineering for surveying services for additional "X" Parcels claimed by Hidalgo County 
Irrigation District Number 2 as part of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$15,715.00. 

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 2024-12 
Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization 21 to the Professional Services Agreement with 
SAMES Engineering for surveying services for additional "X" Parcels claimed by Hidalgo 
County Irrigation District Number 2 as part of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$19,845.00.



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section I. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

Section 2. The Board hereby approves Resolution 2024-12 for Supplemental No. 1 to 
Work Authorization 21 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide survey services for the 365 Tollway hereto attached as Exhibit A. 

Section 3.  The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Supplemental No. 
1  to Work Authorization 21 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services 
with SAMES Engineering as approved. 

***** 



PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING on the 27th day of February, 2024, at which meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Juan Carlos Del Ángel, Secretary/Treasurer 



Exhibit A 

Supplemental No. 1 to Work 

Authorization # 21 

to 

Professional Service Agreement 

with SAMES, Inc. 

for 

Surveying Services 



ATTACHMENT D-2 

SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 1 
TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NO. 21 

AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES 

THIS SUPPLEMENTAL WORK AUTHORIZATION is made pursuant to the terms and conditions of 
“Article V of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” hereinafter identified as 
the “Agreement,” entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), 
and SAMES, Inc. (the Surveyor). 

The following terms and conditions of Work Authorization No. 21 are hereby amended as follows: 

Part I: Supplemental Work Authorization Scope of Services to be provided by the Engineer and amended 
as noted within the attached Exhibit B. Exhibit C is provided to show the work plan for the execution of 
the Supplemental Work Authorization scope contained herein. 

Part II: The maximum amount payable under Part II of Work Authorization No. 21 is increased by 
$19,845.00 as shown in Exhibit D.  

Part IV: Work Authorization No. 21 shall now terminate on May 10,2024 and a revised Work Schedule 
will be supplied to document the revised date of work activity. 

Exhibit H-2: Parcel Exhibits amended as noted in Exhibit H- 2 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Supplemental Work Authorization is executed in duplicate counterparts 
and hereby accepted and acknowledged below. 

THE SURVEYOR THE AUTHORITY 

(Signature) (Signature) 
Samuel Maldonado, P.E., RPLS Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. . 

(Printed Name) (Printed Name) 
Principal . Executive Director . 

(Title) (Title) 

(Date) (Date) 

LIST OF EXHIBITS 
Exhibit B Services to be provided by the Surveyor 
Exhibit C Work Schedule 
Exhibit D Fee Schedule/Budget 
Exhibit H-2 Parcel Exhibits amended as noted in Exhibit H- 2 

Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization No. 21 to the 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the 

365 Tollway (Formerly SH 365) SEGS. I & 2 LIMITS FROM 0.8 MI. W. FM 396 / 
ANZ. HWY. TO US 28I / BSIF CONNECTOR Attachment D-1 – Page 1 







 

 

 

 

 

THIS ITEM WILL BE 

SENT UNDER 

SEPERATE COVER 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3E 



 
 
 
 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
         

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 
 

 
                        BOARD OF DIRECTORS        X                     AGENDA ITEM                   3E                             

PLANNING COMMITTEE           DATE SUBMITTED           02/21/24                                                            
FINANCE COMMITTEE     MEETING DATE        02/27/24  
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE    
 
 
1. Agenda Item:   RESOLUTION 2024-13 – CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT 

AMENDMENT NUMBER 23 WITH SAMES, INC. TO INCREASE THE MAXIMUUM AMOUNT 
PAYABLE FOR SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1TO WORK AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 21____             

 
2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No 
 
 Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment 23 to Supplemental No. 1 to Work 

Authorization 21 to the PSA with SAMES Inc. for surveying services for “X” Parcels claimed by 
HCID No. 2.                                  _                                                        

 
3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas  

Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy                         
 
4. Budgeted:        X  Yes           No          N/A 
 
5. Staff Recommendation: Motion to Approve E. Resolution 2024-13 – Consideration and 

Approval of Contract Amendment Number 23 with SAMES, Inc. to increase the maximum 
amount payable for Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 21 as 
presented.___________________________________________________________________                                                                  

 
6. Program Manager’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 

 
7. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
8. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:       Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
9. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   _   Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
10. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved       X   None 
 
11.  Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved          Disapproved          None 
 
12. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:    X  Approved          Disapproved        _  None 
 
13. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved          Disapproved           None 

 
 

 
 



CONTRACT AMENDMENT SUMMARY 

Amount   _________________ 

Environmental _____________________________________ 

Engineering _______________________________________ 

Geo-Technical _____________________________________ 

Surveying ________________________________________ 

___________

_________

     

✔

                    

                                

                                    

SAMES                        

 2024-13

$ 25,000

23

2015-24

$ 19,845.00

2016-59

$ 25,000.00

$ 4,587.50

2016-82 $ 26,385.00

2016-99

2016-106 Amendment 4 

Original contract amount 

Amendment 1 - WA 3

Amendment 2 - WA4 and WA5

Amendment 3 - WA 7 $ 4,080.00

$ 5,650.00

$ 301,824.00

Amendment 23 for SA 1 to WA 21 2024-13

$ 367,526.50

Approval of Contract Amendment 23 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. to increase 
the maximum payable amount for Supplemental No. 1 to Work Authorization Number 21.  

$ 19,845.00

$ 19,845.00

 
$ 387,371.50

R. Navarro, Const Eng

Approved Amendments: 

Resolutions Description  Amount 

Goals and Options: 



2016-114            Amendment #5 $ 27,990.00

2016-124 $ 1,270.00

2016-126 $ 12,030.00

2017-03

2017-16

$ 11,555.00

$ 127,978.00

2017-39 $ 3,230.00

2017-75

2018-15

$ 20,926.00

2018-37

$ 2,080.00

$ 0.00

2018-57

2019-05 $ 6,350.00

2021-07 $ 1,180.00

2021-12 $ 2,330.00

2021-17

2021-20

2021-67

2023-20

2023-48

           Amendment #6

           Amendment #7

           Amendment #8

           Amendment #9

           Amendment #10

           Amendment #11

           Amendment #12

          Amendment #13

          Amendment #14

          Amendment #15

Amendment #16 due WA 19 

Amendment #17 due SA 1 WA 19 

Amendment #18 due SA 2 WA 19 $ 3,180.00

Amendment #19 due SA 3 WA 19 $ 3,595.00

Amendment 20 - No-cost time extension $ 0.00

Amendment 21 for WA 20 and WA 21 $ 58,045.00

Amendment 22 for SA 1 to WA 20 $ 15,715.00

$ 4,370.00

$ 301,824.00

2024-13



 

HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

BOARD RESOLUTION No. 2024-13 

CONSIDERATION AND APPROVAL OF CONTRACT 
AMENDMENT NUMBER 23 WITH SAMES, INC. TO 
INCREASE THE MAXIMUM AMOUNT PAYABLE FOR 
SUPPLEMENTAL NUMBER 1 TO WORK 
AUTHORIZATION NUMBER 21. 

 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27th day of February 2024 by the Board of Directors 
of the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority at a regular meeting. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the "Authority"), 

acting through its Board of Directors (the "Board"), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the "Act"); 

 
WHEREAS, the Authority is authorized by the Act to address mobility issues in 

and around Hidalgo County; 
 

WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04, 
creating the Technical Committee, comprised of senior  level  engineers  and professionals from 
various communities and agencies in the jurisdiction of the Authority, to serve to advise the 
Board on procurement and consultant work products; and 

 
WHEREAS, on February 22, 2012 the Authority approved Resolution 2012-04 

authorizing the Executive Committee to determine the size, structure and scope of the 
Technical Committee, identify candidates and issue requests for participation; and 

 
WHEREAS, on October 16, 2013 the Authority approved Resolution 2013-41 

authorizing the use and structure of the Technical Committee to rate, rank and recommend a 
short list to the Board of Directors for the Statements of Qualifications for the International 
Bride Trade Corridor Project for Engineering, Surveying and Geotechnical Services; and 

                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                                            

 
WHEREAS, on November 20, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2013- 53 the 

Technical Committee has rated and ranked the Statements of Qualifications for the 
International Bridge Trade Corridor Project for Surveying Services and recommended that 
HCRMA staff be authorized to negotiate with all qualified Surveying Firms (Halff 
Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanill, Headley & Associates,  Land  Tech Consultants, 
R. Gutierrez Engineering, Melden & Hunt, DOS Land Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina 
Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting Services) to establish a surveying 
pool for the project; and 

 

 
WHEREAS, on June 18, 2014, the Authority approved Resolution 2014-53 awarding 

professional service agreements to Halff Associates, RODS Surveying, Quintanilla, Headley & 
Associates, Land Tech Consultants, R. Gutierrez Engineering, Malden & Hunt, DOS Land 
Surveying, SAMES, Bain Medina Bain, ROW Surveying Services and Fulcrum Consulting 
Services for surveying services for the International Bridge Trade Corridor Project; and 



WHEREAS, on February 23, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016- 24 
Work Authorization 1 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. to provide 
revised  survey  for  the  SH  365  Segment  1 & 2  Parcel  16  in  the  amount  of 
$2,935.00; and 

 
WHEREAS, on March 22, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution  2016-44 Work 

Authorization 2 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. to provide revised 
parcels 13P1, 13P2, 22, 26, 31, 39 and Salinas parcel for State Highway 365 Project in the 
amount of $13,567.50 for a revised amount of $16,502.50 for  Work Authorizations 1 and 2. 
The maximum payable amount remains at $25,000; and 

 
        WHEREAS, on April 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-58 for Work 
Authorization 3 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide 
modifications to Parcel(s) 5 Part 5-AQ and 5- Part 5-R; 7 and 15 for State Highway 365 in the 
amount of $13,085.00; and  
 

       WHEREAS, on April 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-59 for 
Contract Amendment 1 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 3 in the amount of 
$4,587.50; and  

 
WHEREAS, on May 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-79 Work 

Authorization 4 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to provide 
P a r c e l s 5 B , 3 6 B a n d 80 for State Highway 365 in the amount of $5,085.00 whereas 
only $4,060.00 were expended; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 28, 2016, the Authority approved R e s o l u t i o n 2 0 1 6 - 8 1 

Work Authorization 5 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide parcels 107- A , 13P2 , 102, 20 , 108, 110, 111, 112  and  113  f o r  t h e 365 Tollway 
Project in the amount of $22,325.00; and 

 
WHEREAS, on June 28, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-82 Contract 

Amendment 2 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for Work 
Authorization Numbers 4 & 5 in the amount of $26,385.00 for a revised increase of a 
maximum payable amount of $55,972.50; and 

 
WHEREAS, on July 26, 2016, the Authority  approved  Resolution 2016-97 for Work 

Authorization 3 Supplemental 1 to the professional service agreement with SAMES 
Engineering for a no-cost time extension for parcel revision to the 365 Tollway Project; and 

 
WHEREAS, on Jul y 26, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-98 for 

Work Authorization 6 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide parcels 7, 7B, and 9P2 for Segment 2 of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of 
$4,080.00; and 

 
WHEREAS, on July 26, 2016, the Authority approved Resolution 2016-99 for 

Contract Amendment 3  to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
Work Authorization 6 in the amount of $4,080.00 for a revised increase of a maximum 
payable amount of $60,052.50; and  

 
WHEREAS, on August 23, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-105 for 

Work Authorization 7 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide right of way staking for Veterans Road and Hi-Line Road for utility relocations in the 
amount of $5,650.00; and 

 



WHEREAS, on A u g u s t  23, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-106 
for Contract Amendment 4  to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering 
for Work Authorization Numbers 7 in the amount of $5,650.00 for a revised increase a 
maximum payable amount of $65,720.50; and 

WHEREAS, on  Se p t embe r  27 ,  2016  the Authority a pp ro ve d  Re so l u t i on  
2 01 6 - 112  W ork Authorization 8 to the professional service agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to provide revisions to parcel 49 P1 in the amount of $1,625.00; and  

 
WHEREAS, on  Se p t embe r  27 ,  2016  the Authority a p p ro ve d  Re so l u t i on  

2 01 6 - 113  Work Authorization 9 to the professional service agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to provide construction monuments for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount 
of $26,365.00; and  

 
                WHEREAS, o n  S e p t e m b e r  2 7 ,  2 0 1 6  t h e  Authority a p p r o v e d  
R e s o l u t i o n  2 0 1 6 - 1 1 4  Contract Amendment 5  to the professional service agreement 
with SAMES Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 
Number 8 & 9 in the amount of $27,990.00; and 

WHEREAS, on November 1, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-123 
Work Authorization 10 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide parcel sketches for corner clips at Steward Road & US 281/Military Highway as part 
of the Overpass/BSIF Connector for 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $1,270.00; and  

WHEREAS, on November 1, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-124 
Contract Amendment 6 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 10 in the amount of 
$1,270.00; and 

WHEREAS,  on November 15, 2016 the Authority approved  Resolution 2016-125 
Work Authorization 11 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide surveys for parcels 21, 22, 22C Lateral D and Pawlik tract as part of the 365 Tollway 
Project in the amount of $12,030.00; and   

WHEREAS, on November 15, 2016 the Authority approved Resolution 2016-126 
Contract Amendment Number 7 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to increase the maximum amount payable for Work Authorization 11 as part of 
the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $12,030.00; and  

WHEREAS,  on January 24, 2017 the Authority approved  Resolution 2017-02  Work 
Authorization 12 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to update 
surveys 22D and 108 as part of the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $1,840.00; and   

WHEREAS, on January 24, 2017 the Authority approved  Resolution 2017-05  Work 
Authorization 13 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to update 
survey 20 and provide surveys for parcels OD2 & OD3 as part of the 365 Tollway Project in 
the amount of $9,715.00; and 

WHEREAS, on January 24, 2017 the Authority approved  Resolution 2017-03 
Contact Amendment 8 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum amount payable for Work Authorization 12 & 13 as part of the 365 
Tollway Project in the amount of  $11,555.00; and  



WHEREAS,  on February 28, 2017 the Authority approved  Resolution 2017-14  
Work Authorization 14 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide parcel sketches for offsite drainage outfall parcels for the 365 Tollway Project in the 
amount of $83,030.00; and 

WHEREAS,  on February 28, 2017 the Authority approved  Resolution 2017-15  
Work Authorization 15 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
provide subsurface utility engineering for utility relocation as part of  the 365 Tollway Project 
in the amount of $44,948.00; and 

WHEREAS, on February 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-16 
Contract Amendment 9 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Numbers 14 and 15 in the 
amount of $127,978.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority Approved Resolution 2017-36 
Supplemental Number 2 to Work Authorization Number 3 to the professional service 
agreement with SAMES Engineering for a no-cost time extension to provide surveys for 
Parcels 5, 5P and 15; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority Approved Resolution 2017-37 
Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 9 to the professional service 
agreement with SAMES Engineering for a no-cost time extension to provide construction 
control monuments; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority Approved Resolution 2017-38 to  
Work Authorization Number 16 to the professional service agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to provide a survey for parel 36A as part of the 365 Tollway Projet in the amount 
of $3,230.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-39 
Contract Amendment 10 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 16 in the amount of 
$3,230.00; and 

WHEREAS, on August 29, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-74 
Approval of Work Authorization 15 – Supplemental 1 to the professional services agreement 
with SAMES Engineering for additional Subsurface Utility Engineering for the 365 Tollway 
Project in the amount of $20,926.00; and  

WHEREAS, on August 22, 2017 the Authority approved Resolution 2017-75 
Contract Amendment 11 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 15 – Supplemental 1 
in the amount of $20,926.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-12 
Approval of Work Authorization 3 - Supplemental 3 to the Professional Services Agreement 
with SAMES Inc. for a no cost-extension to invoice 100% of Parcel 5P5, HVI acquisition; and 

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-13 
Approval of Work Authorization 14 - Supplemental 1 to the Professional Services Agreement 
with SAMES Inc. for a no cost-extension for the outfall development; and 



WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-14 
Approval of Work Authorization 17 with SAMES Inc. for the HCID2 parcel adjacent to Parcel 
65P9 near Hi Line Road in the amount of $2,080.00; and 

WHEREAS, on March 27, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-15 
Contract Amendment 12 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
increase in maximum amount payable for Work Authorization Number 17 in the amount of 
$2,080.00; and  

WHEREAS, on June 26, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-37     
Contract Amendment 13 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International 
Bridge Trade Corridor Projects; and 

WHEREAS, on October 23, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-56   
Work Authorization 14 Supplemental 2 to the professional services agreement with SAMES 
Engineering for Off-Site Outfalls/Irrigation Parcels for the 365 Toll Project in the amount of 
$4,370.00; and  

WHEREAS, on October 23, 2018 the Authority approved Resolution 2018-57 
Contract Amendment 14 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 14 – Supplemental 2 in the 
amount of $4,370.00; and  

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-04 
Work Authorization 18 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
I-Road parcels for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $6,350.00; and 

WHEREAS, on January 22, 2019 the Authority approved Resolution 2019-05 
Contract Amendment 15 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 18 in the amount of $6,350.00; 
and  

WHEREAS, on March 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-06    
Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
365 Toll/HCID2 parcel updates for the 365 Tollway Project in the amount of $1,180.00; and  

WHEREAS, on March 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-07 
Contract Amendment 16 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization 19 in the amount of $1,180.00; 
and  

WHEREAS, on April 27, 2021 the Authority approve Resolution 2021-11 
Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement 
with SAMES Engineering for 365 Toll/HCID2 parcel updates for the 365 Tollway Project in 
the amount of $2,330.00; and  

WHEREAS, on April 27, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-12   
Contract Amendment 17 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Agreement 1 to Work Authorization 
19 in the amount of $2,330.00; and  

 



WHEREAS, on May 26, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-16 
Supplemental Agreement 2 to Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement 
with SAMES Engineering for 365 Toll/HCID2 parcel updates for the 365 Tollway Project in 
the amount of $3,180.00. and 

WHEREAS,  on  May 26, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-17   
Contract Amendment 18 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering to 
increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Agreement 2 to Work Authorization 
19 in the amount of $3,180.00; and 

WHEREAS, on June 22, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-19 
Supplemental Agreement 3 to Work Authorization 19 to the professional services agreement 
with SAMES Engineering for re-issuing HCDD #1 Outfall parcels updates for the 365 Tollway 
Project in the amount of $3,595.00; and  

WHEREAS,  on June 22, 2021 the Authority finds it necessary to approve Resolution 
2021-20   Contract Amendment 19 to the professional services agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Supplemental Agreement 3 to Work 
Authorization 19 in the amount of $3,595.00; and  

WHEREAS, on November 23, 2021 the Authority approved Resolution 2021-67   
Contract Amendment 20 to the professional services agreement with SAMES Engineering for 
a no-cost time extension to provide survey services for the 365 Tollway and International 
Bridge Trade Corridor projects; and 

WHEREAS, on March 28, 2023 the HCRMA board approved Resolution 2023-20    
Approval of Contract Amendment 21 to the Professional Services Agreement with SAMES 
Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Work Authorization Number 20 and 
Work Authorization 21 in the amount of $58,045.00 for a revised maximum payable of 
$351,811.50; and 

WHEREAS, on November 28, 2023 the HCRMA board approved Resolution 2023-
48 to the professional service agreement with SAMES Engineering to increase the maximum 
payable amount for Supplemental No. I to Work Authorization Number 20 in the amount of 
$15,715.00 for a revised maximum payable of $367,526.50 for the 365 Tollway; and  

WHEREAS, the Authority finds it necessary to consider and approve Resolution 
2024-13, Contract Amendment Number 23 with SAMES, Inc. to increase the maximum 
amount payable for Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 21 in the amount 
of $19,845.00 for a revised maximum payable of $387,371.50 for the 365 Tollway; 

 

 

 

 

 

 



NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF 
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

Section I. The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

Section 2.  The Board hereby approves Resolution 2024-13 to the professional service 
agreement with SAMES Engineering to increase the maximum payable amount for Contract 
Amendment 23 to Work Authorization 21, Supplemental 1 in the amount of $367,526.50 
for a revised maximum payable of $387,371.50 for the 365 Tollway hereto attached as 
Exhibit A. 

Section 3.  The Board authorizes the Executive Director to execute the Contract Amendment 
23 to the Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services with SAMES Engineering as 
approved. 

***** 



 

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE 
BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY 
AUTHORITY AT A REGULAR MEETING on the 27th  day of February, 2024, at which 
meeting a quorum was present. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S. David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
Juan Carlos Del Ángel, Secretary/Treasurer 



 

 

 

 
Exhibit A 

 

Contract Amendment # 23 

To 

Work Authorization #21, SA#1 

to 

Professional Service Agreement with 

SAMES, Inc. 

for 

Surveying Services  
 



Contract Amendment No. 23 to Professional Services Agreement 
HCRMA Surveying Services Agreement for SAMES, Inc. for the  

365 Tollway (formerly SH 365) 
Attachment D – Page 1 

 

CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO. _ 23 _ 
TO PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 

AGREEMENT FOR SURVEYING SERVICES 
 

THIS CONTRACT AMENDMENT NO 23 TO MAIN CONTRACT is made pursuant to the terms and 
conditions of “Article III Compensation and Attachment A General Provisions Section 6 Supplemental Agreements 
of that certain Professional Services Agreement for Surveying Services” hereinafter identified as the “Agreement,” 
entered into by and between the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (Authority), and SAMES, Inc. (the 
Surveyor). 
  
The following terms and conditions of the Agreement are hereby amended as follows: 
 
Article III Compensation 
Article III Compensation shall be amended to increase the amount payable under this contract from $367,526.50 
to $387,371.50 for a total increase of $19,845.00 due to additional scope and effort outlined in Work 
Authorization No. 21. 
 
This Contract Amendment No. 23 to the Professional Services Agreement shall become effective on the date of 
final execution of the parties hereto.  All other terms and conditions of the Agreement not hereby amended are to 
remain in full force and effect. 
 
 
IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Contract Amendment is executed in duplicate counterparts and hereby accepted 
and acknowledged below. 
 
 
 
      THE SURVEYOR              THE AUTHORITY  
 

 
_________________________________          ____________________________________ 
 (Signature)                      (Signature)   
    Samuel D. Maldonado, PE, RPLS____                           Pilar Rodriguez, P.E. 
 
            Principal                               ____          ____ Executive Director________________ 
 (Title)             (Title)  
_________________________________          ____________________________________ 
 (Date)             (Date) 
 
 







 

 

 

 

 

THIS ITEM WILL BE 

SENT UNDER 

SEPERATE COVER 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This Page 
Intentionally 
Left  Blank 



Item 3F 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

AGENDA RECOMMENDATION FORM 

 BOARD OF DIRECTORS    X AGENDA ITEM          3F 
PLANNING COMMITTEE   DATE SUBMITTED    02/20/24 
FINANCE COMMITTEE MEETING DATE   02/27/24 
TECHNICAL COMMITTEE 

1. Agenda Item:  RESOLUTION 2024-14 – APPROVAL OF HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL
MOBILITY AUTHORITY DESIGNEE, ALTERNATE AND PROXY TO THE RIO GRANDE
VALLEY METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

2. Nature of Request:  (Brief Overview)  Attachments:     X  Yes          No

Approval and Consideration of Resolution 2024- 14 – Approval of HCRMA Designee, Alternate
of the RGVMPO. 

3. Policy Implication:  Board Policy, Local Government Code, Texas Government Code, Texas
Transportation Code, TxDOT Policy

4. Budgeted:  Yes   No     X   N/A 

5. Staff Recommendation: Resolution 2024- 14 – Approval of the Hidalgo County Regional
Mobility Authority Designee, Alternate and Proxy to the Rio Grande Valley Metropolitan
Planning Organization, as presented. 

6. Planning Committee’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

7. Board Attorney’s Recommendation:   X   Approved      Disapproved          None 

8. Chief Auditor’s Recommendation:   Approved    Disapproved       X   None 

9. Chief Financial Officer’s Recommendation:     Approved   Disapproved       X_  None 

10. Chief Development Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved  Disapproved    X    None 

11. Chief Construction Engineer’s Recommendation:      Approved       Disapproved    X   None 

12. Executive Director’s Recommendation:   X   Approved    Disapproved        None 



HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 
BOARD RESOLUTION 2024- 14 

 
 

APPROVING DESIGNATION OF THE RIO GRANDE VALLEY 
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION MEMBERS FOR 
THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY 

 
THIS RESOLUTION is adopted this 27th day of February 2024 by the Board of Directors of the 
Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority. 

 
WHEREAS, the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority (the “Authority”), 

acting through its Board of Directors (the “Board”), is a regional mobility authority created 
pursuant to Chapter 370, Texas Transportation Code, as amended (the “Act”); and 

 
WHEREAS,  in  accordance  with  the  Rio Grande Valley Metropolitan 

Planning Organization Bylaws and Operating Procedures; the Chairman of the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority serves as the defacto official member of the Metropolitan 
Planning Organization Policy Board; and 

WHEREAS, the Rio Grande Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization Bylaws 
and Operating Procedures; further stipulate that one (1) Director of the Hidalgo County 
Regional Mobility Authority may be appointed to serve as alternate members of the Metropolitan 
Planning Organization Board of Directors. 

 
 
NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, BY THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE 
HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY THAT: 

 

Section 1. 
 
 
Section 2. 

 
 
 
Section 3. 

 
 
 
Section 4. 

The recital clauses are incorporated in the text of this Resolution as if fully 
restated. 

 
The Board of Directors hereby appoints  ___, as 
the primary  member  of  the  Rio  Grande  Valley  Metropolitan 
Planning Organization Policy Board. 

 
The Board of Directors hereby appoints _________________________, as 
the  alternate  member  of  the  Rio  Grande  Valley Metropolitan 
Planning Organization Policy Board. 

 
The Board of Directors hereby appoints Pilar Rodriguez, Executive Director, 
and Ramon Navarro IV, Chief Construction Engineer, as designate proxies 
for the primary and  alternate  members with all appropriate 
privileges assigned. 



* * * 
 

PASSED AND APPROVED AS TO BE EFFECTIVE IMMEDIATELY BY THE BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS OF THE HIDALGO COUNTY REGIONAL MOBILITY AUTHORITY AT A 
REGULAR MEETING on the 27th day of February, 2024, which meeting a quorum was 
present. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 

S David Deanda, Jr., Chairman 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Ezequiel Reyna, Jr., Vice-Chairman 



RGV Metropolitan Planning Organization 
Transportation Policy Committee 

Fiscal Year 2024 

Name of City/County/ Entity: __Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority________ 

Name of Designee: 

Name of Alternate: 

List 3 Proxies:  

___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________ 

___________________________________________________________

In accordance with House Bill (HB) 1883 and Section 1, Chapter 472, Section 472.031 of the 
Transportation Code, 

(a) A policy board of a metropolitan planning organization designated or re-designated under23
U.S.C. Section 134 may provide in its bylaw for appointment of voting proxies by its members.

Section 472.032 of the transportation code, further clarifies that: 
(a) A proxy appointment under section (a):

1) Acts on behalf of and under the supervision of the policy board member who appointed
2) Must be appointed in writing; and
3) Is authorized to vote for the policy board member who appointed the proxy to the

extent
the member has given the proxy the member's voting power.

(b) A legislative member of a policy board may not be counted absent at a meeting of the policy
board during a legislative session.

(c) A legislative member of a policy board may only appoint a proxy under Subsection (a) who
is:
1) The legislative member's employee or staff member;
2) A person related by consanguinity, as determined under subchapter B, Chapter 573,

Government Code, who is not required to register as a lobbyist under Chapter 305,
Government Code;

3) Another legislative member of the policy board; or
4) A locally elected official.

___________________________________  _______________ 
Authorization Signature    Date 


	Notice of Agenda
	Agenda Item 1A -  Report on Program Management Activity for 365 Tollway Project 
	Agenda Item 1B - Report on Construction Activity for 365 Tollway Project 
	Agenda Item 2A - Approval of Minutes for the Regular Board Meeting held January 23, 2024
	Agenda Item 2B - Approval of Project & General Expense Report for the period from January 13, 2024, to February 7, 2024
	Agenda Item 2C - Approval of Financial Reports for December 2023
	Agenda Item 2D - Resolution 2024-06 – Consideration and Approval of a Multiple Use Agreement between the HCRMA and the City of Pharr for a Hike & Bike Trail
	Agenda Item 2E - Resolution 2024 – 07 – Consideration and Approval of Public Fund Investment Act Training for Investment Officer Jose Castillo, Chief Finance Officer
	Agenda Item 3A - Resolution 2024-09 – Consideration and Approval of Work Authorization Number 15 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. for an updated bring down letter and General Engineering Consultant support. 
	Agenda Item 3B - Resolution 2024-10 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 17 to the Professional Service Agreement with C&M Associates, Inc. to increase the maximum amount payable for Work Authorization number 15. 
	Agenda Item 3C - Resolution 2024-11 – Consideration and Approval of an Agreement with Kinder Morgan, Inc. for Participation in Relocation of Utility Gas Line for the 365 Tollway Project.
	Agenda Item 3D - Resolution 2024-12 – Consideration and Approval Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 21 to the Professional Service Agreement with SAMES, Inc. for surveying services for additional “X” Parcels claimed by Hidalgo County Irrigation District Number 2 as part of the 365 Tollway Project
	Agenda Item 3E - Resolution 2024-13 – Consideration and Approval of Contract Amendment Number 23 with SAMES, Inc. to increase the maximum amount payable for Supplemental Number 1 to Work Authorization Number 21.
	Agenda Item 3F - Resolution 2024-14 – Consideration and Approval of Designation of the Rio Grande Valley Metropolitan Planning Organization Members for the Hidalgo County Regional Mobility Authority



